ılıılı cısco



Open Source Used In DNAC Application Registry and Policy Hulk Patch 5 (Converged)

Cisco Systems, Inc. www.cisco.com

Cisco has more than 200 offices worldwide. Addresses, phone numbers, and fax numbers are listed on the Cisco website at www.cisco.com/go/offices. Text Part Number: 78EE117C99-2193532708

This document contains licenses and notices for open source software used in this product. With respect to the free/open source software listed in this document, if you have any questions or wish to receive a copy of any source code to which you may be entitled under the applicable free/open source license(s) (such as the GNU Lesser/General Public License), please submit this form.

In your requests please include the following reference number 78EE117C99-2193532708

Contents

1.1 mayen-artifact 3.0.3 1.1.1 Available under license 1.2 antlr 2.7.6 1.2.1 Available under license 1.3 commons-exec 1.3 1.3.1 Available under license 1.4 metrics-json 3.1.0 1.4.1 Available under license 1.5 metrics-jvm 3.1.0 1.5.1 Available under license 1.6 rhino 1.7R4 1.6.1 Available under license 1.7 animal-sniffer-annotation 1.14 1.7.1 Available under license 1.8 j2objc-annotations 1.1 1.8.1 Available under license 1.9 checker-compat-gual 2.0.0 1.9.1 Available under license 1.10 httpcomponents-client 4.4.1 1.10.1 Available under license 1.11 profiler 1.0.2 1.12 jetty-client 9.4.18.v20190429 1.12.1 Available under license 1.13 jetty-continuation 9.4.18.v20190429 1.13.1 Available under license 1.14 jetty-security 9.4.18.v20190429

1.14.1 Available under license 1.15 jetty-servlets 9.4.18.v20190429 1.15.1 Available under license 1.16 jetty 9.4.18.v20190429 1.16.1 Available under license 1.17 jaxb-runtime 2.3.1 1.18 reflectasm 1.07 1.19 jakarta xml bind api 2.3.2 1.19.1 Available under license 1.20 akka 2.5.6 1.20.1 Available under license 1.21 google-http-client 1.15.0-rc 1.21.1 Available under license 1.22 bson 4.0.5 1.22.1 Available under license 1.23 error_prone_annotations 2.1.3 1.23.1 Available under license 1.24 jakarta-json-api 1.1.5 1.24.1 Available under license 1.25 txw2 2.3.1 1.25.1 Available under license 1.26 logrus 1.0.4 1.26.1 Available under license 1.27 stax 4.2.1 1.27.1 Available under license 1.28 aspect-j 1.9.6 1.28.1 Available under license 1.29 asm 5.0.4 1.29.1 Available under license 1.30 jakarta-annotation-api 1.3.5 1.30.1 Available under license 1.31 jakarta-validation-api 2.0.2 1.31.1 Available under license 1.32 jakarta-ws-rs-api 2.1.6 1.32.1 Available under license 1.33 xpp 1.1.4c 1.33.1 Notifications 1.33.2 Available under license 1.34 asm 4.0

1.34.1 Available under license 1.35 jakarta-inject 2.6.1 1.35.1 Available under license 1.36 opentracing-tracerresolver 0.1.4 1.36.1 Available under license 1.37 javax-xml-soap-api 1.4.0 1.37.1 Available under license 1.38 opentracing-spring-web 0.3.2 1.38.1 Available under license 1.39 jax-ws-api 2.3.0 1.39.1 Available under license 1.40 opentracing-spring-web-autoconfigure 0.3.2 1.40.1 Available under license 1.41 opentracing-web-servlet-filter 0.1.0 1.41.1 Available under license 1.42 spring-messaging 4.3.30.RELEASE 1.42.1 Available under license 1.43 kryo 2.17 1.43.1 Available under license 1.44 isr305 1.3.9 1.44.1 Available under license 1.45 commons-lang3 3.12.0 1.45.1 Available under license 1.46 jersey-entity-filtering 2.34 1.46.1 Available under license 1.47 jersey-hk2 2.34 1.47.1 Available under license 1.48 jersey-media-json-jackson 2.34 1.48.1 Available under license 1.49 groovy 3.0.8 1.49.1 Available under license 1.50 activation-api 1.2.0 1.50.1 Available under license 1.51 groovy-json 3.0.8 1.51.1 Available under license 1.52 log4j-api 2.17.1 1.52.1 Available under license 1.53 apache-log4j 2.17.1 1.53.1 Available under license

1.54 log4j-slf4j-impl 2.17.1 1.54.1 Available under license 1.55 xsdlib 2013.6.1 1.55.1 Available under license 1.56 opentracing-noop 0.31.0 1.56.1 Available under license 1.57 accessors-smart 1.2 1.57.1 Available under license 1.58 jetty-xml 9.4.18.v20190429 1.58.1 Available under license 1.59 jetty-util 9.4.18.v20190429 1.59.1 Available under license 1.60 opentracing-util 0.31.0 1.60.1 Available under license 1.61 opentracing-api 0.31.0 1.61.1 Available under license 1.62 stax-ex 1.8 1.62.1 Available under license 1.63 javax-activation 1.2.0 1.63.1 Available under license 1.64 plexus-interpolation 1.8 1.64.1 Available under license 1.65 vavr-match 0.10.2 1.65.1 Available under license 1.66 vavr 0.10.2 1.66.1 Available under license 1.67 metrics-servlets 4.1.0 1.67.1 Available under license 1.68 metrics-jetty 4.1.0 1.68.1 Available under license 1.69 metrics-health-checks 4.1.0 1.69.1 Available under license 1.70 resilience4j-framework-common 1.7.1 1.70.1 Available under license 1.71 aspecti-tools 1.9.6 1.71.1 Available under license 1.72 mongodb-driver-sync 4.0.5 1.72.1 Available under license 1.73 mongodb-driver-core 4.0.5

1.73.1 Available under license 1.74 gson 2.8.9 1.74.1 Available under license 1.75 fast-infoset 1.2.15 1.75.1 Available under license 1.76 jaeger-thrift 0.28.0 1.76.1 Available under license 1.77 jaeger-core 0.28.0 1.77.1 Available under license 1.78 jackson-dataformat-xml 2.12.7 1.78.1 Available under license 1.79 activation-api 1.2.1 1.79.1 Available under license 1.80 apache-commons-text 1.10.0 1.80.1 Available under license 1.81 scala-java8-compat_2.12 0.7.0 1.81.1 Available under license 1.82 akka-actor 2.5.6 1.82.1 Available under license 1.83 jackson-datatype-jsr310 2.12.7 1.83.1 Available under license 1.84 hashicorp-go-version 1.3.0 1.84.1 Available under license 1.85 jsoup 1.15.4 1.85.1 Available under license 1.86 jetty-http-spi 9.4.18.v20190429 1.86.1 Available under license 1.87 httpclient 3.10.0 1.87.1 Available under license 1.88 jsqlparser 2.1 1.88.1 Available under license 1.89 classgraph 4.8.65 1.89.1 Available under license 1.90 resilience4j-circuitbreaker 1.7.1 1.90.1 Available under license 1.91 resilience4j-timelimiter 1.7.1 1.91.1 Available under license 1.92 resilience4j-ratelimiter 1.7.1 1.92.1 Available under license

1.93 resilience4j-retry 1.7.1 1.93.1 Available under license 1.94 resilience4j-core 1.7.1 1.94.1 Available under license 1.95 resilience4j-bulkhead 1.7.1 1.95.1 Available under license 1.96 swagger-integration 2.1.2 1.96.1 Available under license 1.97 swagger-jaxrs2 2.1.2 1.97.1 Available under license 1.98 plexus-utils 1.5.12 1.98.1 Available under license 1.99 justify 0.17.0 1.99.1 Available under license 1.100 servlet-api 3.1.0 1.100.1 Available under license 1.101 slf4j-impl 2.17.1 1.101.1 Available under license 1.102 checker-gual 3.31.0 1.102.1 Available under license 1.103 woodstox 6.2.4 1.103.1 Available under license 1.104 jetty 9.4.18.v20190429 1.104.1 Available under license 1.105 jackson-jaxrs-xml-provider 2.12.7 1.105.1 Available under license 1.106 istack-commons 3.0.7 1.106.1 Available under license 1.107 golang 1.20.14 1.107.1 Notifications 1.107.2 Available under license 1.108 squiggly-filter-jackson 1.3.18 1.108.1 Available under license 1.109 jaxb-core 2.3.1 1.109.1 Available under license 1.110 activation 1.2.0 1.110.1 Available under license 1.111 isorelax 20090621 1.111.1 Available under license

1.1 maven-artifact 3.0.3

1.1.1 Available under license :

Maven Artifact Copyright 2001-2011 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the

editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source

code control systems,

and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of

this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the

attribution notices contained

within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and

may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as

required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.2 antlr 2.7.6

1.2.1 Available under license :

[The "BSD licence"] Copyright (c) 2002-2005 Kunle Odutola All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code MUST RETAIN the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

- Redistributions in binary form MUST REPRODUCE the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior WRITTEN permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT,

INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

SOFTWARE RIGHTS

ANTLR 1989-2005 Developed by Terence Parr Partially supported by University of San Francisco & jGuru.com

We reserve no legal rights to the ANTLR--it is fully in the public domain. An individual or company may do whatever they wish with source code distributed with ANTLR or the code generated by ANTLR, including the incorporation of ANTLR, or its output, into commerical software.

We encourage users to develop software with ANTLR. However, we do ask that credit is given to us for developing ANTLR. By "credit", we mean that if you use ANTLR or incorporate any source code into one of your programs (commercial product, research project, or otherwise) that you acknowledge this fact somewhere in the documentation, research report, etc... If you like ANTLR and have developed a nice tool with the output, please mention that you developed it using ANTLR. In addition, we ask that the headers remain intact in our source code. As long as these guidelines are kept, we expect to continue enhancing this system and expect to make other tools available as they are completed.

The primary ANTLR guy:

Terence Parr parrt@cs.usfca.edu parrt@antlr.org

1.3 commons-exec 1.3

1.3.1 Available under license :

Apache Commons Exec

Copyright 2005-2014 The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). /* * Apache License * Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/ * TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION * * 1. Definitions. * "License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, * and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document. * * "Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by * the copyright owner that is granting the License. * * "Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all * other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common * control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, * "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the * direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or * otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity. "You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity * exercising permissions granted by this License. * * "Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, * including but not limited to software source code, documentation * source, and configuration files. * "Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but * * not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, * and conversions to other media types. * "Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or * Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a * copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work * (an example is provided in the Appendix below). * * "Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object

*

form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the

- * editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications
- * represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes

* of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain

* separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of,

* the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

- *
- * "Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including
- * the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions
- * to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally
- * submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner
- * or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of
- * the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted"
- * means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent
- * to the Licensor or its representatives,

including but not limited to

- * communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems,
- * and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the
- * Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but
- * excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise
- * designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."
- *

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity

- * on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and
 * subsequently incorporated within the Work.
- *
- * 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of
- * this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual,
- * worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable
- * copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of,
- publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the

Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- *
- * 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of
- * this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual,
- * worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable
- * (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made,
- * use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work,
- * where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable
- * by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their
- * Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s)
- * with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You
- * institute patent litigation against any entity (including a
- * cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work
- * or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct
- * or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses

- * granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate
- * as of the date such litigation is filed.

*

- * 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the
- * Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without
- * modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You
- * meet the following conditions:
- *
- * (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or
- Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- *
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices
 - stating that You changed the files; and
- *
- * (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works
- * that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and
- * attribution notices from the Source form of the Work,
- * excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of
- * the Derivative Works; and
- *
- * (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE"

text file as part of its

- * distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must
- * include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained
- * within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not
- * pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one
- * of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed
- * as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or
- * documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or,
- * within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and
- * wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents
- * of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and
- * do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution
- * notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside
- * or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided
- * that

such additional attribution notices cannot be construed

- * as modifying the License.
- *
- * You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and
- may provide additional or different license terms and conditions
- * for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or
- * for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use,
- * reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with
- * the conditions stated in this License.
- *
- * 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise,
- * any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work

- * by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of
- * this License, without any additional terms or conditions.
- * Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify
- * the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed
- * with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- *
- * 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade
- * names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor,
- * except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the
- * origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- *
- * 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or
- * agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each
- * Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or
- * implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions
- * of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A
- * PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the
- * appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any
- * risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- *
- * 8. Limitation of Liability.

In no event and under no legal theory,

- * whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise,
- * unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly
- * negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be
- * liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special,
- * incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a
- * result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the
- * Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill,
- * work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all
- * other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor
- * has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- *
- * 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing
- * the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer,
- * and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity,
- * or other

liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this

- * License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only
- * on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf
- * of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify,
- * defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability
- * incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason
- * of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.
- *
- * END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS
- *

- * APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.
- *
- * To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following
- * boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]"
- * replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include
- * the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate
- * comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a
- * file or class name and description of purpose

be included on the

- * same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier
- * identification within third-party archives.
- *
- * Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]
- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- */

1.4 metrics-json 3.1.0

1.4.1 Available under license :

Apache License 2.0 http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.html

1.5 metrics-jvm 3.1.0

1.5.1 Available under license :

Apache License 2.0 http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.html

1.6 rhino 1.7R4

1.6.1 Available under license :

Mozilla Public License Version 2.0

1. Definitions

1.1. "Contributor"

means each individual or legal entity that creates, contributes to the creation of, or owns Covered Software.

1.2. "Contributor Version"

means the combination of the Contributions of others (if any) used by a Contributor and that particular Contributor's Contribution.

1.3. "Contribution"

means Covered Software of a particular Contributor.

1.4. "Covered Software"

means Source Code Form to which the initial Contributor has attached the notice in Exhibit A, the Executable Form of such Source Code Form, and Modifications of such Source Code Form, in each case including portions thereof.

- 1.5. "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" means
 - (a) that the initial Contributor has attached the notice described in Exhibit B to the Covered Software; or
 - (b) that the Covered Software was made available under the terms of

version 1.1 or earlier of the License, but not also under the terms of a Secondary License.

1.6. "Executable Form"

means any form of the work other than Source Code Form.

1.7. "Larger Work"

means a work that combines Covered Software with other material, in a separate file or files, that is not Covered Software.

1.8. "License"

means this document.

1.9. "Licensable"

means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently, any and all of the rights conveyed by this License.

1.10. "Modifications" means any of the following:

- (a) any file in Source Code Form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of Covered Software; or
- (b) any new file in Source Code Form that contains any Covered Software.
- 1.11. "Patent Claims" of a Contributor

means any patent claim(s), including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by such Contributor that would be infringed, but for the grant of the License, by the making, using, selling, offering for sale, having made, import, or transfer of either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

1.12. "Secondary License"

means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, the GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1, the GNU Affero General Public License, Version 3.0, or any later versions of those licenses.

1.13. "Source Code Form"

means the form of the work preferred for making modifications.

1.14. "You" (or "Your")

means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants and Conditions

2.1. Grants

Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by such Contributor to use, reproduce, make available, modify, display, perform, distribute, and otherwise exploit its Contributions, either on an unmodified basis, with Modifications, or as part of a Larger Work; and (b) under Patent Claims of such Contributor to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, import, and otherwise transfer either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

2.2. Effective Date

The licenses granted in Section 2.1 with respect to any Contribution become effective for each Contribution on the date the Contributor first distributes such Contribution.

2.3. Limitations on Grant Scope

The licenses granted in this Section 2 are the only rights granted under this License. No additional rights or licenses will be implied from the distribution or licensing of Covered Software under this License. Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted by a Contributor:

(a) for any code that a Contributor has removed from Covered Software; or

- (b) for infringements caused by: (i) Your and any other third party's modifications of Covered Software, or (ii) the combination of its Contributions with other software (except as part of its Contributor Version); or
- (c) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of its Contributions.

This License does not grant any rights in the trademarks, service marks, or logos of any Contributor (except as may be necessary to comply with the notice requirements in Section 3.4).

2.4. Subsequent Licenses

No Contributor makes

additional grants as a result of Your choice to distribute the Covered Software under a subsequent version of this License (see Section 10.2) or under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3.3).

2.5. Representation

Each Contributor represents that the Contributor believes its Contributions are its original creation(s) or it has sufficient rights to grant the rights to its Contributions conveyed by this License.

2.6. Fair Use

This License is not intended to limit any rights You have under applicable copyright doctrines of fair use, fair dealing, or other equivalents.

2.7. Conditions

Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 are conditions of the licenses granted in Section 2.1.

3. Responsibilities

3.1. Distribution of Source Form

All distribution of Covered Software in Source Code Form, including any Modifications that You create or to which You contribute, must be under the terms of this License. You must inform recipients that the Source

Code Form of the Covered Software is governed by the terms of this License, and how they can obtain a copy of this License. You may not attempt to alter or restrict the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form.

3.2. Distribution of Executable Form

If You distribute Covered Software in Executable Form then:

- (a) such Covered Software must also be made available in Source Code Form, as described in Section 3.1, and You must inform recipients of the Executable Form how they can obtain a copy of such Source Code Form by reasonable means in a timely manner, at a charge no more than the cost of distribution to the recipient; and
- (b) You may distribute such Executable Form under the terms of this License, or sublicense it under different terms, provided that the license for the Executable Form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form under this License.
- 3.3. Distribution of a Larger Work

You may create and distribute

a Larger Work under terms of Your choice, provided that You also comply with the requirements of this License for the Covered Software. If the Larger Work is a combination of Covered Software with a work governed by one or more Secondary Licenses, and the Covered Software is not Incompatible With Secondary Licenses, this License permits You to additionally distribute such Covered Software under the terms of such Secondary License(s), so that the recipient of the Larger Work may, at their option, further distribute the Covered Software under the terms of either this License or such Secondary License(s).

3.4. Notices

You may not remove or alter the substance of any license notices (including copyright notices, patent notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability) contained within the Source Code Form of the Covered Software, except that You may alter any license notices to the extent required to remedy known factual inaccuracies.

3.5. Application of Additional Terms

You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity, or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify every Contributor for any liability incurred by such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer. You may include additional disclaimers of warranty and limitations of liability specific to any jurisdiction.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Software due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the

maximum extent possible; and (b)

describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be placed in a text file included with all distributions of the Covered Software under this License. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Termination

5.1. The rights granted under this License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with any of its terms. However, if You become

compliant, then the rights granted under this License from a particular Contributor are reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until such Contributor explicitly and finally terminates Your grants, and (b) on an ongoing basis, if such Contributor fails to notify You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have come back into compliance. Moreover, Your grants from a particular Contributor are reinstated on an ongoing basis if such Contributor

notifies You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means, this is the first time You have received notice of non-compliance with this License from such Contributor, and You become compliant prior to 30 days after Your receipt of the notice.

5.2. If You initiate litigation against any entity by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions, counter-claims, and cross-claims) alleging that a Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then the rights granted to You by any and all Contributors for the Covered Software under Section 2.1 of this License shall terminate.

5.3. In the event of termination under Sections 5.1 or 5.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or Your distributors under this License prior to termination shall survive termination.

*	
5. Disclaimer of Warranty *	
*	
*	
Covered Software is provided under this License on an "as is" *	
basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed, implied, or $*$	
statutory, including, without limitation, warranties that the *	
Covered Software is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a *	
particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the *	
quality and performance of the Covered Software is with You. *	
Should any Covered Software prove defective in any respect, You *	
(not any Contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, *	
repair, or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an *	
essential part of this License. No use of any Covered	
ftware is *	
authorized under this License except under this disclaimer.	
*	

*	

7. Limitation of Liability ------* * * Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort * (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall any * Contributor, or anyone who distributes Covered Software as * * permitted above, be liable to You for any direct, indirect, * special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character * including, without limitation, damages for lost profits, loss of * * goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any * * and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party * shall have been informed of the possibility of such damages. This * * limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or * * personal injury resulting from such party's negligence to the * * extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some * * jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of * * incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and * * limitation may not apply to You.

8. Litigation

Any litigation relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction where the defendant maintains its principal place

of business and such litigation shall be governed by laws of that jurisdiction, without reference to its conflict-of-law provisions. Nothing in this Section shall prevent a party's ability to bring cross-claims or counter-claims.

9. Miscellaneous

This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not be used to construe this License against a Contributor.

10. Versions of the License

10.1. New Versions

Mozilla Foundation is the license steward. Except as provided in Section 10.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify or publish new versions of this License. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

10.2. Effect of New Versions

You may distribute the Covered Software under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software, or under the terms of any subsequent version published by the license steward.

10.3. Modified Versions

If you create software not governed by this License, and you want to create a new license for such software, you may create and use a modified version of this License if you rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that such modified license differs from this License).

10.4. Distributing Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses

If You choose to distribute Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses under the terms of this version of the License, the notice described in Exhibit B of this License must be attached.

Exhibit A - Source Code Form License Notice

This Source

Code Form is subject to the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0. If a copy of the MPL was not distributed with this file, You can obtain one at http://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

Exhibit B - "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" Notice

This Source Code Form is "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses", as defined by the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0.

1.7 animal-sniffer-annotation 1.14

1.7.1 Available under license :

html
<html dir="ltr" lang="en"></html>
<head profile="http://www.w3.org/1999/xhtml/vocab"></head>
<meta content="text/html; charset=utf-8" http-equiv="Content-Type"/>
<meta content="width=device-width, initial-scale=1" name="viewport"/>
k rel="shortcut icon" href="https://opensource.org/files/osi_favicon.png" type="image/png" />
<meta content="true" name="HandheldFriendly"/>
k rel="shortlink" href="/node/66" />
<meta content="Drupal 7 (http://drupal.org)" name="Generator"/>
k rel="canonical" href="/licenses/MIT" />
<meta content="width" name="MobileOptimized"/>
<title>The MIT License Open Source Initiative</title>
k type="text/css" rel="stylesheet" href="https://opensource.org/files/css/css_xE-rWrJf-
fncB6ztZfd2huxqgxu4WO-qwma6Xer30m4.css" media="all" />
k type="text/css" rel="stylesheet"
href="https://opensource.org/files/css/css_4p37TiWeuzRfdymI_lPgCuu6wEwSDhUquxUkHLI7QnU.css"
media="all" />
k type="text/css" rel="stylesheet"
href="https://opensource.org/files/css/css_MnXiytJtb186Ydycnpwpw34cuUsHaKc80ey5LiQXhSY.css"
media="all" />
k type="text/css" rel="stylesheet" href="//maxcdn.bootstrapcdn.com/bootstrap/3.2.0/css/bootstrap.min.css"
media="all" />
k type="text/css" rel="stylesheet" href="https://opensource.org/files/css/css_KGZcOm3i1wmtbgZsjo-
3V9FM4wZ-5UDcpJ7Vfzmt45E.css" media="all" />
k type="text/css" rel="stylesheet"
href="https://opensource.org/files/css/css_G9cu63kkDQ56GYuF3QrqJxma5HT-bUVZckUWKUzFCF4.css"
media="all" />
[if (lt IE 9)]
k type="text/css" rel="stylesheet" href="https://opensource.org/sites/all/themes/bootstrap-
business/css/ie8.css?ooglib" media="all" />
[endif]
HTML5 element support for IE6-8
[if lt IE 9]
<script src="//html5shiv.googlecode.com/svn/trunk/html5.js"></script>

<![endif]-->

<script type="text/javascript" src="//code.jquery.com/jquery-1.10.2.min.js"></script>

<script type="text/javascript">

<!--//--><![CDATA[//><!--

window.jQuery || document.write("<script

```
src='/sites/all/modules/jquery_update/replace/jquery/1.10/jquery.min.js'>\x3C/script>")
//--><!]]>
</script>
<script type="text/javascript"
src="https://opensource.org/files/js/js_aczm2rRgH_slWBPnvD3KMrK7rwa1i99HOq8IUAb99Co.js"></script>
 <script type="text/javascript" src="//maxcdn.bootstrapcdn.com/bootstrap/3.2.0/js/bootstrap.min.js"></script>
<script type="text/javascript">
<!--//--><![CDATA[//><!--
jQuery(document).ready(function($) {
   $(window).scroll(function() {
     if($(this).scrollTop() != 0) {
       $("#toTop").fadeIn();
      } else {
       $("#toTop").fadeOut();
      }
    });
   $("#toTop").click(function() {
     $("body,html").animate({scrollTop:0},800);
   });
   });
//--><!]]>
</script>
<script type="text/javascript"
src="https://opensource.org/files/js/js_ruOYJN6FkJU2O5L1dAKVnDloSn5R6LjnLW88zFxS1Uw.js"></script>
<script type="text/javascript" src="https://opensource.org/files/js/js_JQHTvV_SkyFlN3f2BnQwnusF-
eI6tkX8wrKAk2siiZU.js"></script>
<script type="text/javascript">
<!--//--><![CDATA[//><!--
jQuery.extend(Drupal.settings,
 {"basePath":"\","pathPrefix":"","ajaxPageState":{"theme":"bootstrap_business","theme_token":"s2vZViqeD3l9Fq1
EBk624uZGzbS0vJ_7HPPuTvDaaeA","js":{"\/\code.jquery.com\/jquery-
 1.10.2.min.js":1,"0":1,"misc\/jquery.once.js":1,"misc\/drupal.js":1,"\/\/maxcdn.bootstrapcdn.com/bootstrap\/3.2.0\/js
\/bootstrap.min.js":1,"1":1,"sites\/all\/libraries\/superfish\/jquery.hoverIntent.minified.js":1,"sites\/all\/libraries\/supe
rfish \ sftouchscreen.js": 1, "sites \ all \ libraries \ superfish \ sfsmallscreen.js": 1, "sites \ all \ libraries \ superfish \ sfsmallscreen.js": 1, "sites \ all \ libraries \ superfish \ sfsmallscreen.js": 1, \ sites \ all \ superfish \ sup
on.js":1,"sites/all/libraries/superfish/superfish.js":1,"sites/all/libraries/superfish/supersubs.js":1,"sites/all/mod libraries/superfish/superfish/superfish.js":1,"sites/all/libraries/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish/superfish
ules//superfish/superfish.js":1,"sites//all/themes//bootstrap-
business/js/jquery.browser.min.js":1},"css":{"modules/system/system.base.css":1,"modules/system/system.men
```

 $us.css":1,"modules\system\system.messages.css":1,"modules\system\system.theme.css":1,"modules\aggregator\aggregator\aggregator\system\system.theme.css":1,"modules\aggregator\aggregator\system\syst$

 $business \ color \ colors.css":1,"sites \ all \ themes \ bootstrap-business \ css \ local.css":1,"sites \ all \ themes \ bootstrap-business \ css \ local.css":1,"sites \ all \ themes \ bootstrap-business \ css \ local.css":1,"sites \ all \ themes \ bootstrap-business \ css \ local.css":1,"sites \ all \ themes \ bootstrap-business \ css \ local.css":1,"sites \ all \ themes \ bootstrap-business \ css \ cs$

license.php":true},"superfish":{"1":{"id":"1","sf":{"animation":{"opacity":"show","height":"show"},"speed":"\u002

7fast\u0027","autoArrows":false,"dropShadows":true,"disableHI":false},"plugins":{"touchscreen":{"mode":"windo w_width"},"smallscreen":{"mode":"window_width","addSelected":false,"menuClasses":false,"hyperlinkClasses":fa lse,"title":"Navigation"},"supposition":true,"bgiframe":false,"supersubs":{"minWidth":"12","maxWidth":"27","extr aWidth":1}}});

//--><!]]>

</script>

</head>

<body

class="html not-front not-logged-in no-sidebars page-node page-node- page-node-66 node-type-page" > <div id="skip-link">

Skip to main content</div>

<div id="toTop"></div>

```
<!-- #header-top -->
<div id="header-top" class="clearfix">
<div class="container">
```

<!-- #header-top-inside --> <div id="header-top-inside" class="clearfix"> <div class="row">

<div class="col-md-8"> <!-- #header-top-left --> <div id="header-top-left" class="clearfix"> <div class="region region-header-top-left">

<div

id="block-menu-secondary-menu" class="block block-menu clearfix">

```
<div class="content">
```

```
class="leaf"><a href="/blog" title="">From the Board</a>
```

```
class="leaf"><a href="/contact" title="">Contact</a>
```

```
class="last leaf"><a href="/civicrm/contribute/transact?reset=1&id=2" title="">Donate</a>
```

```
</div>
```

</div>

</div>

```
<!-- EOF:#header-top-left -->
```

```
</div>
```

```
<div class="col-md-4">
<!-- #header-top-right -->
<div id="header-top-right" class="clearfix">
<div class="region region-header-top-right">
```

```
<div class="content">
```

<form action="/licenses/mit-license.php" method="post" id="search-block-form" accept-charset="UTF-8"><div><div><div class="container-inline">

<h2 class="element-invisible">Search form</h2>

<div class="form-item form-type-textfield form-item-search-block-form">

```
<input onblur="if (this.value == &#039;&#039;) {this.value = &#039;Search this website...&#039;;}" onfocus="if
(this.value == \#039;Search this website...\#039;) {this.value = \#039;\#039;;}" type="text" id="edit-search-
block-form--2" name="search_block_form" value="Search this website..." size="15" maxlength="128"
class="form-text" />
</div>
<div class="form-actions form-wrapper" id="edit-actions"><input value="" type="submit" id="edit-submit"
name="op" class="form-submit" /></div><input type="hidden" name="form_build_id" value="form-
3fdl1mgwpFzazdhVEs8DfK2cR3DKGD4vTlh3TguBqjQ" />
<input type="hidden" name="form_id" value="search_block_form" />
</div>
</div></form> </div>
</div>
</div>
        </div>
        <!-- EOF:#header-top-right -->
      </div>
      </div>
   </div>
   <!-- EOF: #header-top-inside
-->
 </div>
</div>
<!-- EOF: #header-top -->
<!-- header -->
<header id="header" role="banner" class="clearfix">
 <div class="container">
    <!-- #header-inside -->
   <div id="header-inside" class="clearfix">
      <div class="row">
        <div class="col-md-8">
                  <div id="logo">
        <a href="/" title="Home" rel="home"> <img
src="https://opensource.org/files/osi_keyhole_300X300_90ppi_0.png" alt="Home" /> </a>
        </div>
```

```
<div id="site-name">
```

```
<a href="/" title="Home">Open Source Initiative</a>
</div>
```

```
</div>
```

<div class="col-md-4">

```
</div>
</div>
</div>
<!-- EOF: #header-inside -->
```

</div>

```
</header>
<!-- EOF:
#header -->
```

```
<!-- #main-navigation -->
<div id="main-navigation" class="clearfix">
<div class="container">
```

```
<!-- #main-navigation-inside -->
<div id="main-navigation-inside" class="clearfix">
<div class="row">
<div class="col-md-12">
<nav role="navigation">
<div class="region region-navigation">
<div class="region region-navigation">
```

<div class="content">

of the OSI" class="sf-depth-2">Historyid="menu-82-1" class="middle even sf-item-2 sf-depth-2 sf-total-children-7 sf-parent-children-0 sf-single-children-7 menuparent">Boardid="menu-83-1" class="first odd sf-item-1 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Boardid="menu-83-1" class="first odd sf-item-1 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Board - Annotatedid="menu-96-1" class="middle even sf-item-2 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Minutesid="menu-185-1" class="middle odd sf-item-3 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Organization & Operationsid="menu-95-1" class="middle even sf-item-2">Organization & Operationsid="menu-95-1" class="middle even sf-item-4 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children"><a href="/organization" title="OSI

incorporation record" class="sf-depth-3">Articles

of Incorporationid="menu-1475-1" class="middle odd sf-item-5 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Board Electionsid="menu-84-1" class="middle even sf-item-6 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Board Electionsid="menu-84-1" class="middle even sf-item-6 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Board Electionsid="menu-84-1" class="middle even sf-item-6 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Board Electionsid="menu-84-1" class="sf-depth-3">Board Electionsid="menu-84-1" class="sf-depth-3">Board Electionsid="menu-84-1" class="sf-depth-3">Conflict of Interestid="menu-184-1" class="middle odd sf-item-3 sf-depth-2 sf-total-children-2 sf-parent-children-0 sf-single-children-2 menuparent">Trademark & Logoid="menu-184-1" class="first odd sf-item-1 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children"><a href="/canadata href="/canadata

menuparent">Licensesparent-children-0 sf-single-children-1 menuparent">Open Source Definitioni id="menu-62-1" class="firstandlast odd sf-item-1 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children"><a href="/osd-annotated" title="The OSD with explationations and rationale interspersed."

class="sf-depth-3">OSD - Annotated/ul>id="menu-77-1" class="middle even sf-item-2 sfdepth-2 sf-no-children">Licenses by Categoryid="menu-72-1" class="middle odd sf-item-3 sf-depth-2 sf-no-children">Licenses by Nameid="menu-66-1" class="middle even sf-item-4 sf-depth-2 sf-total-children-2 sf-parent-children-0 sf-single-children-2 menuparent">License Review Processid="menu-67-1" class="first odd sf-item-1 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Licence Proliferationid="menu-69-1" class="last even sf-item-2 sf-depth-3 sf-nochildren"><a href="/proliferation"

title="License Proliferation Committee's report to the OSI Board" class="sf-depth-3">LP report to the Boarddi id="menu-99-1" class="last odd sf-item-5 sf-depth-2 sf-total-children-4 sf-parent-children-0 sf-single-children-4 menuparent">>Open Standardsid="menu-101-1" class="first odd sf-item-1 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">The Open Standards Requirementid="menu-102-1" class="sf-depth-3">Open Standards Requirement Complianceid="menu-100-1" class="middle odd sf-item-3 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Open Standards Requirement Rationaleid="menu-103-1" class="last

even sf-item-4 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">OSR Frequently Asked Questionsid="menu-1842-1" class="middle odd sf-item-3 sf-depth-1 sf-total-children-3 sf-parent-children-2 sf-single-children-1 menuparent"><a href="menuparent"

children"><a href="/civicrm/contribute/transact?reset=1&id=1" title="" class="sf-depth-

3">Joinid="menu-675-1" class="middle even sf-item-2 sf-depth-2 sf-total-children-3 sf-parent-children-0 sf-single-children-3 menuparent"><a href="/affiliates"

title="Home page for OSI's membership scheme for non-profits and not-for-profits" class="sf-depth-2 menuparent">Affiliatesid="menu-676-1" class="first odd sf-item-1 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Become an Affiliateid="menu-677-1" class="middle even sf-item-2 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">List of Affiliatesid="menu-2071-1" class="last odd sf-item-3 sf-depth-3">List of Affiliatesid="menu-2071-1" class="last odd sf-item-3 sf-depth-3">Affiliate

Criteriaid="menu-1436-1" class="last odd sf-item-3 sf-depth-2 sf-no-children">Sponsors & Supportid="menu-1841-1" class="middle even sf-item-4 sf-depth-1 sf-total-children-4 sf-parent-children-1 sf-single-children-3 menuparent"></a href="/community"

for our various community members." class="sf-depth-1 menuparent">Communityid="menu-63-1" class="first odd sf-item-1 sf-depth-2 sf-total-children-4 sf-parent-children-0 sf-single-children-4 menuparent">Mailing listsid="menu-78-1" class="first odd sf-item-1 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">General Code of Conductid="menu-1072-1" class="middle even sf-item-2 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Licensing Code of Conductid="menu-2111-1" class="middle odd sf-item-3 sf-no-children">Licensing Code of Conductid="menu-2111-1" class="middle odd sf-item-3 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Licensing Code of Conductid="menu-2111-1" class="middle odd sf-item-3 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Licensing Code of Conductid="menu-2111-1" class="middle odd sf-item-3 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Licensing Code of Conductid="menu-2111-1" class="middle odd sf-item-3 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Licensing Code of Conductid="menu-2111-1" class="middle odd sf-item-3 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Licensing Code of Conductid="menu-2111-1" class="last even sf-item-4 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Licensing Code of Conductid="menu-2111-1" class="last even sf-item-4 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Disclaimer for OSI Public_archives_policy" class="sf-depth-3">Publi

on Public Communications and Archivesid="menu-2032-1" class="middle even sf-item-2 sf-depth-2 sf-no-children">Volunteersid="menu-1846-1" class="middle odd sf-item-3 sf-depth-2 sf-no-children">Volunteersid="menu-1846-1" class="middle odd sf-item-3 sf-depth-2 sf-no-children">Wikiid="menu-1524-1" class="last even sf-item-4 sf-depth-2 sf-no-children">Volunteersid="menu-1840-1" class="middle odd sf-item-5 sf-depth-2">OSI Storeid="menu-1840-1" class="middle odd sf-item-5 sf-depth-1 sf-total-children-5 sf-parent-children-1 sf-single-children-4 menuparent"><a href="/resources"title="Page offering resources to OSI personas" class="sf-depth-1 menuparent">Resourcesid="menu-342-1" class="first odd sf-item-1 sf-single-children">FAQid="menu-38-1" class="middle even sf-item-2 sf-depth-2">FAQid="menu-38-1" class="middle even sf-item-2 sf-depth-2">FAQ

href="/blog" title="A group blog / aggregation point for OSI Board Member blogs" class="sf-depth-2">OSI Board Blogid="menu-45-1" class="middle odd sf-item-3 sf-depth-2 sf-total-children-2 sf-parent-children-0 sf-single-children-2 menuparent"><a href="/help" title="Links" title="Lin

3">Bibliographyaa="menu-125-1" class="last even sf-item-2 sf-depth-3 sf-no-children">Open Source Case for Businessaaabababbbbclass="middle even sf-item-4 sf-depth-2">Bibliographybbbbclass="sf-depth-1" class="middle even sf-item-4 sf-depth-2 sf-no-children">Working Groupsbbclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="middle even sf-item-4 sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="middle even sf-item-4 sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="middle even sf-item-4 sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="middle even sf-item-4 sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="middle even sf-item-4 sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bibliographyclass="sf-depth-2">Bi

```
newsletters" class="sf-depth-2">Newsletters</a><li id="menu-1999-1" class="last even sf-item-2 sf-depth-2"
sf-no-children"><a href="/events" class="sf-depth-2">Events</a>
</div>
</div>
                        </nav>
        </div>
      </div>
   </div>
   <!-- EOF: #main-navigation-inside -->
 </div>
</div>
<!-- EOF: #main-navigation -->
<!-- #page -->
<div id="page"
class="clearfix">
 <!-- #main-content -->
 <div id="main-content">
    <div class="container">
      <!-- #messages-console -->
             <!-- EOF: #messages-console -->
      <div class="row">
        <section class="col-md-12">
          <!-- #main -->
          <div id="main" class="clearfix">
             <!-- EOF:#content-wrapper -->
             <div id="content-wrapper">
                                               <h1 class="page-title">The MIT License</h1>
```

<!-- #tabs -->

<div class="tabs">

</div>

<!-- EOF: #tabs -->

<!-- #action links -->

<!-- EOF: #action links -->

<div class="region region-content">
<div id="block-system-main" class="block block-system clearfix">

<div class="content">

<article id="node-66" class="node node-page clearfix">

<div class="content">

<div class="field field-name-body field-type-text-with-summary field-label-hidden"><div class="field-items"><div class="field-item even">

SPDX short identifier: MIT

<div align="right"> <button onclick="myFunction()">Further resources on the MIT License</button>

<script> <!--//--><![CDATA[// ><!--

function myFunction() {

var x;

if (confirm("Disclaimer: While the OSI acknowledges these as potentially helpful resources for the community, it does not endorse any content, contributors or license interpretations from these websites. Any links to these resources across opensource.org are solely for navigational purposes. The OSI does not promote or exclusively favor any of the mentioned resources, but instead provides them as separate third-party resource to help inform your opinion. Any content from or links to these resources are separate from the OSI, exist for purely informational purposes and creates no attorney-client relationship between you, the OSI or the resources. If you have questions about how licenses apply to you or your organization, you should seek legal advice. ") == true) {

x = "
The following are other community resources that may be helpful:
<da</pre>
href=https://tldrlegal.com/license/mit-license style='font-weight: bold;'>The MIT License on TLDRLegal
GNU License List
Wikipedia
License List
OSSWatch License Diff
Choosealicense";

```
} else {
    x = " ";
}
document.getElementById("demo").innerHTML = x;
}
```

//--><!]]> </script></div>

Copyright <YEAR> <COPYRIGHT HOLDER>

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

</div></div> </div>

```
</article> </div>
</div>
</div>
```

</div>
<!-- EOF:#content-wrapper -->

</div>

<!-- EOF:#main -->

</section>

</div>

</div> </div> <!-- EOF:#main-content -->

</div> <!-- EOF:#page -->

<footer id="subfooter" class="clearfix"> <div class="container">

> <!-- #subfooter-inside --> <div id="subfooter-inside" class="clearfix"> <div class="row"> <div class="col-md-12"> <!-- #subfooter-left --> <div class="subfooter-area">

<div class="region region-footer">
<div id="block-block-11" class="block block-block clearfix">

<div class="content">

<div class="filler" style="vertical-align: middle; display: inline-block;">

<a href="https://twitter.com/OpenSourceOrg" style="margin: 0pt auto; display: table-cell; text-align: center;
vertical-align: middle;"><img src="/files/twitterlogo.png" width="50" style="margin: 0pt auto; display: table-cell; text-align: center;
vertical-align: middle;"></col>

<script id="fbwiuwz"> <!--//-><![CDATA[//><!--(function(i){var

```
f,s=document.getElementById(i); f=document.createElement('iframe'); f.src='//api.flattr.com/button/view/?uid=osi\&u=0.5\%
rl=http%3A%2F%2Fopensource.org';f.title='Flattr';f.height=70;f.width=70;f.style.borderWidth=0;s.parentNode.inse
rtBefore(f,s);})('fbwiuwz');
//--><!]]>
</script>
</div>
<br/><br/>div class="license" style="vertical-align: middle; display: inline-block;">
Opensource.org site content is licensed under a <a rel="license"
href="http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/">Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International License</a>.
<a href="../ToS">Terms of Service</a>
</div>
</div>
</div>
<div id="block-block-7" class="block block-block clearfix">
```

```
<div class="content">
```

```
<script src="https://www.google-analytics.com/urchin.js" type="text/javascript"> <!--//--><![CDATA[// ><!--
```

```
//--><!]]>
</script><script type="text/javascript">
<!--//--><![CDATA[// ><!--
```

```
_uacct = "UA-3916956-1";
urchinTracker();
```

```
//--><!]]>
</script> </div>
</div>
</div>
```

```
</div>
<!-- EOF: #subfooter-left -->
</div>
</div>
</div>
</div>
<!-- EOF: #subfooter-inside -->
```

```
</div>
```

```
</footer>
```

```
<!-- EOF:#subfooter -->
```

</body> </html>

1.8 j2objc-annotations 1.1 1.8.1 Available under license :

/*

- * Licensed to the Apache Software Foundation (ASF) under one or more
- * contributor license agreements. See the NOTICE file distributed with
- * this work for additional information regarding copyright ownership.
- * The ASF licenses this file to You under the Apache License, Version 2.0
- * (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with
- * the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

*/

package java.security;

import java.io.Serializable;

/**

* Legacy security code; do not use.

*/

public abstract class Permission implements Guard, Serializable {

public Permission(String

name) { }

public final String getName() { return null; }

public void checkGuard(Object obj) throws SecurityException { }

```
public PermissionCollection newPermissionCollection() {
  return new AllPermissionCollection();
```

}

public abstract String getActions();

public abstract boolean implies(Permission permission);

```
}
```

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You

meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

- for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.9 checker-compat-qual 2.0.0 1.9.1 Available under license :

* Copyright (C) 2008 Júlio Vilmar Gesser.
* This file is part of Java 1.5 parser and Abstract Syntax Tree.
* Java 1.5 parser and Abstract Syntax Tree is free software: you can redistribute it and/or modify
* it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by
* the Free Software Foundation, either version 3 of the License, or
* (at your option) any later version.
*
* Java 1.5 parser and Abstract Syntax Tree is distributed in the hope that it will be useful,
* but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of
* MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the
* GNU Lesser General Public License for more details.
*
* You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License
* along with Java 1.5 parser and Abstract Syntax Tree. If not, see <htp://www.gnu.org/licenses/>.

*/

/*

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

Version 3, 29 June 2007

Copyright © 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. < https://fsf.org/>

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

This version of the GNU Lesser General Public License incorporates the terms and conditions of version 3 of the GNU General Public License, supplemented by the additional permissions listed below. 0. Additional Definitions.

As used herein, "this License" refers to version 3 of the GNU Lesser General Public License, and the "GNU GPL" refers to version 3 of the GNU General Public License.

"The Library" refers to a covered work governed by this License, other than an Application or a Combined Work as defined below.

An "Application" is any work that makes use of an interface provided by the Library, but which is not otherwise based on the Library. Defining a subclass of a class defined by the Library is deemed a mode of using an interface provided

by the Library.

A "Combined Work" is a work produced by combining or linking an Application with the Library. The particular version of the Library with which the Combined Work was made is also called the "Linked Version".

The "Minimal Corresponding Source" for a Combined Work means the Corresponding Source for the Combined Work, excluding any source code for portions of the Combined Work that, considered in isolation, are based on the Application, and not on the Linked Version.

The "Corresponding Application Code" for a Combined Work means the object code and/or source code for the Application, including any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the Combined Work from the Application, but excluding the System Libraries of the Combined Work. 1. Exception to Section 3 of the GNU GPL.

You may convey a covered work under sections 3 and 4 of this License without being bound by section 3 of the GNU GPL.

2. Conveying Modified Versions.

If you modify a copy of the Library,

and, in your modifications, a facility refers to a function or data to be supplied by an Application that uses the facility (other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked), then you may convey a copy of the modified version:

a) under this License, provided that you make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an Application does not supply the function or data, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful, or

b) under the GNU GPL, with none of the additional permissions of this License applicable to that copy.

3. Object Code Incorporating Material from Library Header Files.

The object code form of an Application may incorporate material from a header file that is part of the Library. You may convey such object code under terms of your choice, provided that, if the incorporated material is not limited to

numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, or small macros, inline functions and templates (ten or fewer lines in length), you do both of the following:

a) Give prominent notice with each copy of the object code that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License.

b) Accompany the object code with a copy of the GNU GPL and this license document.

4. Combined Works.

You may convey a Combined Work under terms of your choice that, taken together, effectively do not restrict modification of the portions of the Library contained in the Combined Work and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications, if you also do each of the following:

a) Give prominent notice with each copy of the Combined Work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License.

b) Accompany the Combined Work with a copy of the GNU GPL and this license document.

c) For a Combined Work that displays copyright notices during execution, include the copyright notice for the Library among these notices,

as well as a reference directing the user to the copies of the GNU GPL and this license document.

d) Do one of the following:

0) Convey the Minimal Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, and the Corresponding Application Code in a form suitable for, and under terms that permit, the user to recombine or relink the Application with a modified version of the Linked Version to produce a modified Combined Work, in the manner specified by section 6 of the GNU GPL for conveying Corresponding Source.

1) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (a) uses at run time a copy of the Library already present on the user's computer system, and (b) will operate properly with a modified version of the Library that is interface-compatible with the Linked Version.

e) Provide Installation Information, but only if you would otherwise be required to provide such information under section 6 of the GNU GPL,

and only to the extent that such information is necessary to install and execute a modified version of the Combined Work produced by recombining or relinking the Application with a modified version of the Linked Version. (If you use option 4d0, the Installation Information must accompany the Minimal Corresponding Source and Corresponding Application Code. If you use option 4d1, you must provide the Installation Information in the manner specified by section 6 of the GNU GPL for conveying Corresponding Source.)

5. Combined Libraries.

You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side by side in a single library together with other library facilities that are not Applications and are not covered by this License, and convey such a combined library under terms of your choice, if you do both of the following:

a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities, conveyed under the terms

of this License.

b) Give prominent notice with the combined library that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.

6. Revised Versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library as you received it specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU Lesser General Public License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that published version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library as you received it does not specify a version number of the GNU Lesser General Public License,

you may choose any version of the GNU Lesser General Public License ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If the Library as you received it specifies that a proxy can decide whether future versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License shall apply, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of any version is permanent authorization for you to choose that version for the Library.

1.10 httpcomponents-client 4.4.1 1.10.1 Available under license :

Apache HttpClient Copyright 1999-2015 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of

this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this

License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed

as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.11 profiler 1.0.2

1.12 jetty-client 9.4.18.v20190429

1.12.1 Available under license :

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0, or the Apache Software License 2.0 which is available at https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and

b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

i) changes to the Program, and

ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor

itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

 a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform,

distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor,

- if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.
 b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.
- c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein,
- no assurances are provided by any

Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

- b) its license agreement:
 - i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or

conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

- ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
- iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and
- iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a

medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if

any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such

Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example,

a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement , including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to

or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable

law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware)

infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution

of the Program as soon as

reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the

Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works at remain

that remain

separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously

marked or otherwise

designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works

that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative
- Works; within the Source form or

documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions)
 on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or

implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited

to damages for loss of goodwill,

work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.13 jetty-continuation 9.4.18.v20190429

1.13.1 Available under license :

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0, or the Apache Software License 2.0 which is available at https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

- a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and
- b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:
- i) changes to the Program, and
- ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of

software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

- a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform,
- distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.
- b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.
- c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein,

no assurances are provided by any

Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program

in object code form under

its own license agreement, provided that:

a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

b) its license agreement:

- i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;
- ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
- iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and
- iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a

medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if

any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial

product offering, such

Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example,

a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using

and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable

law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution

of the Program as soon as

reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the

Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain

separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously

marked or otherwise

designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative
- Works; within the Source form or

documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor,

except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

 Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions)

on an "AS IS" BASIS,

WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited
- to damages for loss of goodwill,

work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.14 jetty-security 9.4.18.v20190429

1.14.1 Available under license :

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0, or the Apache Software License 2.0 which is available at https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

- a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and
- b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:
- i) changes to the Program, and
- ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates'

from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor

itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

- a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform,
- distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor,

if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.

- b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.
- c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein,

no assurances are provided by any

Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program

in object code form under

its own license agreement, provided that:

a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

- b) its license agreement:
 - i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;
 - ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
- iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and
- iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a

medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program. Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if

any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial

product offering, such

Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example,

a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining

the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement , including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)

ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable

law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution

of the Program as soon as

reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the

Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved. This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below). "Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain

separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously

marked or otherwise

designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses

granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative

Works; within the Source form or

documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions)
- on an "AS IS" BASIS,

WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited
- to damages for loss of goodwill,

work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.15 jetty-servlets 9.4.18.v20190429 1.15.1 Available under license :

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0, or the Apache Software License 2.0 which is available at https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

- a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and
- b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:
- i) changes to the Program, and
- ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor

itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

 a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform,

distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor,

- if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.
 b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.
- c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein,
- no assurances are provided by any

Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other

intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under

its own license agreement, provided that:

a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

- b) its license agreement:
 - i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;
 - ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
- iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and
- iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a

medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.
 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if

any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such

Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example,

a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining

the appropriateness of using

and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable

law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution

of the Program as soon as

reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the

Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but

not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain

separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously

marked or otherwise

designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made,

use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative

Works; within the Source form or

documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License. You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions)

on an "AS IS" BASIS,

WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited
- to damages for loss of goodwill,
 - work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this

License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.16 jetty 9.4.18.v20190429

1.16.1 Available under license :

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0, or the Apache Software License 2.0 which is available at https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and

b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

i) changes to the Program, and

ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

 a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform,

distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor,

if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein,

no assurances are provided by any

Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

b) its license agreement:

- i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;
- ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
- iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and
- iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a

medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; andb) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if

any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such

Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example,

a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE,

NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each

Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement , including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable

law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution

of the Program as soon as

reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the

Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity

exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain

separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise

designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative

Works; within the Source form or

documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions)

on an "AS IS" BASIS,

WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited

to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.17 jaxb-runtime 2.3.1

1.18 reflectasm 1.07

1.19 jakarta xml bind api 2.3.2

1.19.1 Available under license :

Notices for Eclipse Project for JAXB

This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Project for JAXB project.

* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jaxb

Trademarks

Eclipse Project for JAXB is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.

Copyright

All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Distribution License v. 1.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/edl-v10.php.

SPDX-License-Identifier: BSD-3-Clause

Source Code

The project maintains the following source code repositories:

* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jaxb-api

Third-party Content

This project leverages the following third party content.

None

Cryptography

Content may contain encryption software.

The country in which you are currently

may have restrictions on the import, possession, and use, and/or re-export to another country, of encryption software. BEFORE using any encryption software, please check the country's laws, regulations and policies concerning the import, possession, or use, and re-export of encryption software, to see if this is permitted.

Copyright (c) 2017, 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the Eclipse Foundation, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,

THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

1.20 akka 2.5.6

1.20.1 Available under license :

Copyright (c) 2002-2006, Marc Prud'hommeaux <mwp1@cornell.edu> All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of JLine nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT

SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this

License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be

liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright 1999-2005 The Apache Software Foundation

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii)

beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the

Work and for which the

editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof. "Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication

on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant

of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as

of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must

include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own

copyright statement to Your modifications and

may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names

of the Licensor,

except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law

(such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole

responsibility, not on behalf

of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

This software includes the following components from the Apache Software Foundation, also released under the Apache Software License Version 2.0:

commons-cli-1.1.jar jakarta-oro-2.0.8.jar log4j-1.2.15.jar The following components are covered under different licenses:

jline-0.9.94.jar (LICENSE-JLINE) One-Jar (LICENSE-ONEJAR) Java/Tcl v1.3.3 (LICENSE-TCLJAVA,-2,-3,-4) Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License,

each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed. 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute

copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

- for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of

this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. The following license terms apply to the TJC compiler source and test files located in the src/tjc, src/tests/tjc, and tests/tjc directories.

2005 Advanced Micro Devices, Inc. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that existing copyright notices are retained in all copies, this notice is included verbatim in any distributions, and the terms and conditions hererin are met.

Use of the this software manifests acceptance of the terms of this license by performance.

The name of Advanced Micro Devices, Inc. may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ADVANCED MICRO DEVICES, INC. "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT, OR THOSE ARISING FROM CUSTOM OF TRADE OR COURSE OF USAGE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL ADVANCED MICRO DEVICES, INC. BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED, AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE ITS DOCUMENTATION OR ANY DERIVATIVES THEREOF, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. BY USING THIS SOFTWARE WITHOUT CHARGE, YOU ACCEPT THIS ALLOCATION OF RISK. THIS DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. ADVANCED MICRO DEVICES, INC. HAS NO OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT, UPDATES, ENHANCEMENTS, OR MODIFICATIONS OF THIS SOFTWARE.

In the redistribution and use of this software, each party shall at all times comply

with all applicable governmental laws, statutes, ordinances, rules, regulations, orders, and other requirements, including without limitation such governmental requirements applicable to environmental protection, health, safety, wages, hours, equal employment opportunity, nondiscrimination, working conditions, import or export control, and transportation. Without limiting the foregoing, each party shall adhere to the U.S. Export Administration Regulations (EAR), currently found at 15 C.F.R. Sections 730 through 744, and, unless properly authorized by the U.S. Government, shall not (1) export, re-export or release restricted technology, software, or source code to a national of a country in Country Groups D:1 or E:1, or (2) export to Country Groups D:1 or E:1 the direct product of such technology or software, if such foreign produced direct product is subject to national security controls as identified on the Commerce Control List (currently found in Supplement 1 to Section 774 of EAR).

These export requirements shall survive any expiration or termination of this agreement.

The jmxsh library has been obtained from https://code.google.com/p/jmxsh/ under the Apache License 2.0. The following license terms apply to the Itcl source and test files located in the src/itcl and tests/itcl directories.

This software is copyrighted by Cadence Design Systems, Inc., and other parties. The following terms apply to all files associated with the software unless explicitly disclaimed in individual files.

The authors hereby grant permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and license this software and its documentation for any purpose, provided that existing copyright notices are retained in all copies and that this notice is included verbatim in any distributions. No written agreement, license, or royalty fee is required for any of the authorized uses. Modifications to this software may be copyrighted by their authors and need not follow the licensing terms described here, provided that the new terms are clearly indicated on the first page of each file where they apply.

IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE TO ANY PARTY FOR DIRECT,

INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, ITS DOCUMENTATION, OR ANY DERIVATIVES THEREOF, EVEN IF THE AUTHORS HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

THE AUTHORS AND DISTRIBUTORS SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIM ANY WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, AND THE AUTHORS AND DISTRIBUTORS HAVE NO OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT, UPDATES, ENHANCEMENTS, OR MODIFICATIONS.

GOVERNMENT USE: If you are acquiring this software on behalf of the U.S. government, the Government shall have only "Restricted Rights" in the software and related documentation as defined in the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FARs) in Clause 52.227.19 (c) (2). If you are acquiring the software on behalf of the Department of Defense, the software shall be classified as "Commercial Computer Software" and the

Government shall have only "Restricted Rights" as defined in Clause 252.227-7013 (c) (1) of DFARs. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the authors grant the U.S. Government and others acting in its behalf permission to use and distribute the software in accordance with the terms specified in this license.

Following is the original agreement for the Tcl/Tk software from Sun Microsystems.

This software is copyrighted by the Regents of the University of California, Sun Microsystems, Inc., and other parties. The following terms apply to all files associated with the software unless explicitly disclaimed in individual files.

The authors hereby grant permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and license this software and its documentation for any purpose, provided that existing copyright notices are retained in all copies and that this notice is included verbatim in any distributions. No written agreement,

license, or royalty fee is required for any of the authorized uses. Modifications to this software may be copyrighted by their authors and need not follow the licensing terms described here, provided that the new terms are clearly indicated on the first page of each file where they apply.

IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR DISTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE TO ANY PARTY FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, ITS DOCUMENTATION, OR ANY DERIVATIVES THEREOF, EVEN IF THE AUTHORS HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

THE AUTHORS AND DISTRIBUTORS SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIM ANY WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, AND THE AUTHORS AND DISTRIBUTORS HAVE NO

OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT, UPDATES, ENHANCEMENTS, OR MODIFICATIONS.

GOVERNMENT USE: If you are acquiring this software on behalf of the U.S. government, the Government shall have only "Restricted Rights" in the software and related documentation as defined in the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FARs) in Clause 52.227.19 (c) (2). If you are acquiring the software on behalf of the Department of Defense, the software shall be classified as "Commercial Computer Software" and the Government shall have only "Restricted Rights" as defined in Clause 252.227-7013 (c) (1) of DFARs. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the authors grant the U.S. Government and others acting in its behalf permission to use and distribute the software in accordance with the terms specified in this license. Portions of Jacl and Tcl Blend are Copyright (c) 1997-1999 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, without written agreement and without license or royalty fees, to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose, provided that the above copyright notice and the following two paragraphs appear in all copies of this software.

IN NO EVENT SHALL THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA BE LIABLE TO ANY PARTY FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE AND ITS DOCUMENTATION, EVEN IF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE SOFTWARE PROVIDED HEREUNDER IS ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, AND THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA HAS NO OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT, UPDATES, ENHANCEMENTS, OR MODIFICATIONS. Apache log4j Copyright 2007 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). # Licenses

Akka License

•••

This software is licensed under the Apache 2 license, quoted below.

Copyright 2009-2017 Lightbend Inc. http://www.lightbend.com>

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Akka Committer License Agreement

All committers have signed this [CLA](http://www.lightbend.com/contribute/current-cla). It can be [signed online](http://www.lightbend.com/contribute/cla).

Licenses for Dependency Libraries

Each dependency and its license can be seen in the project build file (the comment on the side of each dependency): @extref[AkkaBuild.scala](github:project/AkkaBuild.scala#L1054) SUN MICROSYSTEMS, INC. THROUGH ITS SUN MICROSYSTEMS LABORATORIES DIVISION ("SUN") WILL LICENSE THIS SOFTWARE AND THE ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTATION TO YOU (a "Licensee") ONLY ON YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF ALL THE TERMS SET FORTH BELOW.

Sun grants Licensee a non-exclusive, royalty-free right to download, install, compile, use, copy and distribute the Software, modify or otherwise create derivative works from the Software (each, a "Modification") and distribute any Modification in source code and/or binary code form to its customers with a license agreement containing these terms and noting that the Software has been modified. The Software is copyrighted by Sun and other third parties and Licensee shall retain and reproduce all copyright and other notices presently on the Software. As between Sun and Licensee, Sun is the sole owner of all rights in and to the Software other than the limited rights granted to Licensee herein; Licensee will own its Modifications, expressly subject to

Sun's continuing ownership of the

Software. Licensee will, at its expense, defend and indemnify Sun and its licensors from and against any third party claims, including costs and reasonable attorneys' fees, and be wholly responsible for any liabilities arising out of or related to Licensee's development, use or distribution of the Software or Modifications. Any distribution of the Software and Modifications must comply with all applicable United States export control laws.

THE SOFTWARE IS BEING PROVIDED TO LICENSEE "AS IS" AND ALL EXPRESS OR IMPLIED CONDITIONS AND WARRANTIES, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGEMENT, ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT WILL SUN BE LIABLE HEREUNDER FOR ANY DIRECT DAMAGES OR ANY INDIRECT, PUNITIVE, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND. This software is licensed under the Apache 2 license, quoted below.

Copyright 2009-2017 Lightbend Inc. [http://www.lightbend.com]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

[http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0]

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Licenses for dependency projects can be found here: [http://akka.io/docs/akka/snapshot/project/licenses.html]

akka-protobuf contains the sources of Google protobuf 2.5.0 runtime support,

moved into the source package `akka.protobuf` so as to avoid version conflicts. For license information see COPYING.protobuf Copyright 2008, Google Inc. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR

CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Code generated by the Protocol Buffer compiler is owned by the owner of the input file used when generating it. This code is not standalone and requires a support library to be linked with it. This support library is itself covered by the above license.

/*

* One-JAR (http://www.simontuffs.com/one-jar). Copyright (c) 2004-2007,

*

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this

* list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

*

* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice,

* this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation

^{*} P. Simon Tuffs (simon@simontuffs.com). All rights reserved.

* and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

*

* Neither the name of P. Simon Tuffs, nor the names of any contributors,

* nor the name One-JAR may be used to endorse or promote products derived

* from this software without specific prior written permission.

*

```
* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"
* AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES.
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
* ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE
* LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR
* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF
* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS
* INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN
* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)
* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE
* POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
* Including this file inside the built One-JAR file conforms with these terms.
*/
/* _____
* The Apache Software License, Version 1.1
* Copyright (c) 2000-2002 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights
* reserved.
* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
* are met:
*
* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
   notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
*
* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
   notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in
*
   the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
*
   distribution.
* 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution,
* if any, must include the following acknowledgment:
    "This product includes software developed by the
*
*
     Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/)."
*
   Alternately, this
acknowledgment may appear in the software itself,
*
   if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.
* 4. The names "Apache" and "Apache Software Foundation", "Jakarta-Oro"
```

```
* must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this
```

```
* software without prior written permission. For written
```

```
* permission, please contact apache@apache.org.
```

*

* 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache"

```
* or "Jakarta-Oro", nor may "Apache" or "Jakarta-Oro" appear in their
```

```
* name, without prior written permission of the Apache Software Foundation.
```

*

```
* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED
```

* WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES

```
* OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE
```

* DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR

```
* ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
* SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING,
```

BUT NOT

```
* LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF
```

```
* USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND
```

* ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,

```
* OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT
```

* OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF * SUCH DAMAGE.

```
* _____
```

```
*
```

```
* This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many
```

* individuals on behalf of the Apache Software Foundation. For more

* information on the Apache Software Foundation, please see

```
* <http://www.apache.org/>.
```

*/

Apache Commons CLI Copyright 2001-2007 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

1.21 google-http-client 1.15.0-rc 1.21.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
* Copyright (c) 2012 Google Inc.
*
* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except
* in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
*
```

```
* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
```

```
*
```

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under * the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/LoggingInputStream.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/StreamingContent.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/ByteCountingOutputStream.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/http/javanet/MockHttpURLConnection.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/http/FixedClock.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/EmptyContent.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/json/JsonObjectParser.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/json/webtoken/JsonWebSignature.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/http/json/MockJsonFactory.java

*

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/HttpEncoding.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/LoggingByteArrayOutputStream.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/json/webtoken/JsonWebToken.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/util/LogRecordingHandler.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/http/json/MockJsonGenerator.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/LoggingOutputStream.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/ByteArrayStreamingContent.java

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/IOUtils.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/http/json/MockJsonParser.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-

jar/com/google/api/client/util/ObjectParser.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/SslUtils.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/Base64.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/StringUtils.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/HttpMediaType.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/Clock.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/http/javanet/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/GZipEncoding.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/util/package-info.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39 / 0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/HttpEncodingStreamingContent.java$

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (c) 2013 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except

* in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under * the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/http/apache/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/util/TestableByteArrayInputStream.java

*

 $/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/HttpBackOffIOExceptionHandler.java$

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/http/apache/MockHttpClient.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-

jar/com/google/api/client/util/Sets.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/util/MockBackOff.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/Joiner.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/util/TestableByteArrayOutputStream.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/Maps.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/Beta.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/Collections2.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/HttpBackOffUnsuccessfulResponseHandler.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/Strings.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/json/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/json/MockJsonParser.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/util/SecurityTestUtils.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/SecurityUtils.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/apache/SSLSocketFactoryExtension.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/json/MockJsonGenerator.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/util/MockSleeper.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/Lists.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/MultipartContent.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/Sleeper.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/BackOffUtils.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/json/MockJsonFactory.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/Objects.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/Charsets.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/HttpIOExceptionHandler.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/Throwables.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39 / 0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/json/webtoken/package-info.java$

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/Preconditions.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/ByteStreams.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/NanoClock.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/PemReader.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (c) 2010 Google Inc.J

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except

* in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under

* the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/json/JsonFactory.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (c) 2011 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except

* in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under * the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/http/MockHttpUnsuccessfulResponseHandler.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/ExponentialBackOff.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/AbstractHttpContent.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/BackOff.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/Types.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/ArrayValueMap.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/http/json/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/BasicAuthentication.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/NullValue.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/HttpStatusCodes.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/json/JsonString.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/Value.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/ExponentialBackOffPolicy.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/HttpRequestInitializer.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/xml/atom/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/ByteArrayContent.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/http/HttpTesting.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/xml/atom/AtomContent.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/http/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/AbstractInputStreamContent.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/Data.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/BackOffPolicy.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/FileContent.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/UriTemplate.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/HttpRequestFactory.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except * in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under

* the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/apache/HttpExtensionMethod.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/HttpMethods.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (c) 2010 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except * in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under * the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/json/rpc2/JsonRpcRequest.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/HttpRequest.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/LoggingStreamingContent.java

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/GenericData.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/FieldInfo.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/apache/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/xml/atom/Atom.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/UrlEncodedContent.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/HttpExecuteInterceptor.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/xml/package-info.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/DateTime.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/DataMap.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/ClassInfo.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/xml/Xml.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/HttpResponseInterceptor.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1jar/com/google/api/client/testing/http/MockLowLevelHttpResponse.java

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/apache/ApacheHttpResponse.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/HttpResponseException.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/http/MockLowLevelHttpRequest.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/escape/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/escape/CharEscapers.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/json/GenericJson.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/Key.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/escape/Escaper.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/json/Json.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/json/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/http/MockHttpTransport.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/xml/XmlObjectParser.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/json/rpc2/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/escape/PercentEscaper.java

*

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/xml/XmlHttpContent.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/HttpContent.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/json/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/javanet/NetHttpRequest.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/xml/XmlNamespaceDictionary.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/escape/UnicodeEscaper.java

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/LowLevelHttpResponse.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/InputStreamContent.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/HttpTransport.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/javanet/NetHttpTransport.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/json/CustomizeJsonParser.java

 $\label{eq:local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/javanet/NetHttpResponse.java$

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/HttpUnsuccessfulResponseHandler.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/HttpHeaders.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/GenericUrl.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/xml/atom/AtomFeedParser.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/UrlEncodedParser.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/xml/AbstractXmlHttpContent.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/HttpResponse.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/escape/Platform.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/util/ArrayMap.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/javanet/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/xml/atom/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/apache/ContentEntity.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/xml/atom/AbstractAtomFeedParser.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/json/JsonToken.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/testing/http/MockHttpContent.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/json/JsonParser.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/json/JsonGenerator.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/xml/GenericXml.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/LowLevelHttpRequest.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/apache/ApacheHttpRequest.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/json/JsonHttpContent.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/xml/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-jar/com/google/api/client/http/apache/ApacheHttpTransport.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1071204643_1594893854.39/0/google-http-client-1-15-0-rc-sources-1-

1.22 bson 4.0.5

1.22.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Copyright 2008-present MongoDB, Inc.
- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- \ast you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/ConventionObjectIdGeneratorsImpl.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/IdGenerator.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BsonCodec.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/IdPropertyModelHolder.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/IdGenerators.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BsonCodecProvider.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2008-present MongoDB, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonSymbol.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/DiscriminatorLookup.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/RawBsonDocumentCodec.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonValue.java */opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/ObjectIdGenerator.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/annotations/BsonId.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/internal/Optional.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28 / 0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonObjectId.java$

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/BsonRegularExpression.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/types/CodeWithScope.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/json/JsonStringConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/SymbolCodec.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/StringUtils.java */opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/types/MaxKey.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/internal/ProvidersCodecRegistry.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/AbstractBsonReader.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/StrictJsonWriter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/ShellUndefinedConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BasicBSONDecoder.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/DocumentCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/AutomaticPojoCodec.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/json/JsonNullConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

```
jar/org/bson/codecs/MapCodec.java
```

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/AtomicLongCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonReader.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/diagnostics/SLF4JLogger.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/json/ShellBinaryConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/BsonMaximumSizeExceededException.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28 / 0/bson-4-0-5-sources-0.000 - 0.000 -$

jar/org/bson/codecs/ByteArrayCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonBoolean.java *

jar/org/bson/internal/ChildCodecRegistry.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/json/ExtendedJsonBinaryConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/json/JsonBuffer.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/TypeData.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/JsonDoubleConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/BsonTypeCodecMap.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/JsonStreamBuffer.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/PropertyReflectionUtils.java

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/configuration/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/ConventionAnnotationImpl.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/ExtendedJsonInt32Converter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/io/ByteBufferBsonInput.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/RawBsonDocument.java

 $\label{eq:local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/ExtendedJsonRegularExpressionConverter.java$

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/ClassModelBuilder.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/conversions/Bson.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/diagnostics/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/json/ExtendedJsonDoubleConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/PropertyModelSerializationImpl.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BasicBSONEncoder.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/NoOpFieldNameValidator.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BasicBSONCallback.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/ExtendedJsonInt64Converter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/OverridableUuidRepresentationUuidCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/MapPropertyCodecProvider.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/jsr310/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/BsonJavaScriptWithScope.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/BsonDoubleCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonJavaScript.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/Either.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/PropertyModelBuilder.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/JsonReader.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/FallbackPropertyCodecProvider.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/ExtendedJsonUndefinedConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/PojoSpecializationHelper.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/json/ExtendedJsonMaxKeyConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/json/StrictCharacterStreamJsonWriterSettings.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/types/Symbol.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/json/JsonStringBuffer.java

*/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/io/BsonInput.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28 / 0/bson-4-0-5-sources-0.000 + 0.0000 + 0.000$

jar/org/bson/codecs/DateCodec.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/LazyMissingCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/json/LegacyExtendedJsonRegularExpressionConverter. java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/configuration/MapOfCodecsProvider.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/types/Code.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/internal/UuidHelper.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/BsonDocument.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/CollectibleCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/BsonDocumentReader.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/Encoder.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/BsonBinaryWriterSettings.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/LazyPojoCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonUndefined.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/BsonBinaryWriter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BsonUndefinedCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/json/JsonParseException.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28 / 0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonInt32. java = 0.000 +$

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/BSONCallback.java

*

jar/org/bson/codecs/DecoderContext.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonElement.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/Document.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/types/MinKey.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BooleanCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/UuidCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/JsonToken.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/EncoderContext.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/InstanceCreatorFactoryImpl.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/io/BasicOutputBuffer.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/ShellMaxKeyConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/MinKeyCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/ShellRegularExpressionConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BSONEncoder.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/configuration/CodecRegistries.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/JsonScanner.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BSONException.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/IdGenerator.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/InstanceCreatorImpl.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/PropertyCodecRegistryImpl.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BsonBinaryCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/TypeWithTypeParameters.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/json/JsonWriter.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28 / 0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonNumber.java = 0.000 +$

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonWriter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/PojoBuilderHelper.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/MaxKeyCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/ConventionUseGettersAsSettersImpl.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/annotations/BsonDiscriminator.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/BsonDbPointer.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/ByteBuf.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/json/JsonMode.java

*/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/annotations/package-info.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28 / 0/bson-4-0-5-sources-0.000 + 0.0000 + 0.000$

jar/org/bson/codecs/BsonSymbolCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/Bits.java *

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonString.java */opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/BsonObjectIdCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/ObjectIdCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonTimestamp.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/CreatorExecutable.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/CodeCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BsonDBPointerCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonBinarySubType.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/json/Converter.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/ExtendedJsonTimestampConverter.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28 / 0 / bson-4-0-5-sources-0.02 / 0 - 0.02 /$

jar/org/bson/json/LegacyExtendedJsonBinaryConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/util/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/Conventions.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BsonBooleanCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/ShortCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/io/package-

info.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28 / 0/bson-4-0-5-sources-0.000 + 0.0000 + 0.000$

jar/org/bson/diagnostics/Loggers.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/json/ShellTimestampConverter.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonInt64.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonBinary.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/BsonValueCodecProvider.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BsonJavaScriptWithScopeCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/types/ObjectId.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/IterableCodecProvider.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/BsonBinaryReader.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BsonDecimal128Codec.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/PatternCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/FloatCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/OverridableUuidRepresentationCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/json/RelaxedExtendedJsonDoubleConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/configuration/CodecConfigurationException.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/json/JsonBooleanConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/assertions/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/BsonDateTime.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/types/StringRangeSet.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/PojoCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/LazyBSONDecoder.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/json/ExtendedJsonObjectIdConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/NumberCodecHelper.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/annotations/BsonProperty.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/EmptyBSONCallback.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/CollectionPropertyCodecProvider.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/BSONCallbackAdapter.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/PojoCodecProvider.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonDocumentWriter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/RelaxedExtendedJsonDateTimeConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/annotations/BsonIgnore.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/jsr310/DateTimeBasedCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/CharacterCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/LazyBSONCallback.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonDecimal128.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/types/BasicBSONList.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/configuration/CodecRegistry.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/PropertyCodecProvider.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/Decoder.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/PropertyMetadata.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/PropertyAccessorImpl.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/json/ExtendedJsonDecimal128Converter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/IntegerCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/BsonInt64Codec.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/internal/CodecCache.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/BSONDecoder.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/EnumPropertyCodecProvider.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/BsonDocumentWrapper.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/CodeWithScopeCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/BsonDateTimeCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/ConventionSetPrivateFieldImpl.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/types/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/json/LegacyExtendedJsonDateTimeConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/PojoCodecImpl.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/InstanceCreatorFactory.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/types/CodeWScope.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28 / 0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BSONObject.java = 0.000 +$

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/PropertyAccessor.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/BsonNullCodec.java

*

jar/org/bson/codecs/BsonMaxKeyCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/json/JsonJavaScriptConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/json/JsonInt32Converter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BsonTimestampCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonReaderMark.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/IterableCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/DoubleCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonDouble.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/Convention.java

*

jar/org/bson/codecs/AtomicBooleanCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/LongCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/UuidCodecProvider.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/internal/Base64.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/RawBsonValueHelper.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/LazyBSONList.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28 / 0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/ByteBufNIO.java$

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28 / 0/bson-4-0-5-sources-0.000 - 0.000 -$

jar/org/bson/diagnostics/NoOpLogger.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/FieldNameValidator.java

*

jar/org/bson/json/ExtendedJsonDateTimeConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/BsonContextType.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/types/Binary.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/UuidRepresentation.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/io/OutputBuffer.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/internal/CycleDetectingCodecRegistry.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BigDecimalCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/JsonWriterSettings.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/internal/LazyCodec.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/DateTimeFormatter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/diagnostics/Logger.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BsonDocumentWrapperCodec.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28 / 0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonMaxKey.java$

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28 / 0 / bson-4-0-5-sources-0.05 / 0 - 0.05 /$

jar/org/bson/BsonInvalidOperationException.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/io/BsonOutput.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/ShellObjectIdConverter.java

 $\label{eq:local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/RelaxedExtendedJsonInt64Converter.java$

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/BsonArrayCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BsonTypeClassMap.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/conversions/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/ConventionDefaultsImpl.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/Decimal128Codec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/internal/OverridableUuidRepresentationCodecRegistry.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/StringCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/BasicBSONObject.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/StrictCharacterStreamJsonWriter.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/ByteCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/ShellInt64Converter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/ClassModel.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/BsonDocumentCodec.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28 / 0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/util/Function.java = 0.000 + 0.000$

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonType.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/internal/CodecRegistryHelper.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/configuration/CodecProvider.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/ValueCodecProvider.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28 / 0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonMinKey.java$

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/AbstractBsonWriter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/types/Decimal128.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28 / 0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonNull.java = 0.000 + 0.$

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/BsonWriterSettings.java * /opt/ws local/PERMITS SQL/1088518906 1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/PropertyModel.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/BsonSerializationException.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/json/JsonSymbolConverter.java /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/Transformer.java * /opt/ws local/PERMITS SQL/1088518906 1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BsonStringCodec.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/Codec.java * /opt/ws local/PERMITS SQL/1088518906 1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BsonJavaScriptCodec.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/json/ExtendedJsonMinKeyConverter.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/json/ShellDecimal128Converter.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/DocumentCodecProvider.java * /opt/ws local/PERMITS SQL/1088518906 1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BsonInt32Codec.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BsonMinKeyCodec.java /opt/ws local/PERMITS SQL/1088518906 1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/AtomicIntegerCodec.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BsonArray.java * /opt/ws local/PERMITS SQL/1088518906 1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/InstanceCreator.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BinaryCodec.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/LazyBSONObject.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BsonRegularExpressionCodec.java * /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/json/JsonTokenType.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/annotations/BsonCreator.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/ShellDateTimeConverter.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/json/ShellMinKeyConverter.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/PropertyCodecRegistry.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/RawBsonArray.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/package-info.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/io/BsonInputMark.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/MapCodecProvider.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/BsonValueCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/UuidCodecHelper.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/TypeParameterMap.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/BSON.java

jar/org/bson/types/BSONTimestamp.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-

jar/org/bson/codecs/pojo/PropertySerialization.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2008-present MongoDB, Inc.

* Copyright 2018 Cezary Bartosiak

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/jsr310/LocalDateTimeCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/jsr310/InstantCodec.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/jsr310/LocalTimeCodec.java

*

/opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sources-jar/org/bson/codecs/jsr310/Jsr310CodecProvider.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/codecs/jsr310/LocalDateCodec.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Copyright 2008-present MongoDB, Inc.
- * Copyright (c) 2008-2014 Atlassian Pty Ltd
- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- -1-
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/assertions/Assertions.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/util/CopyOnWriteMap.java

* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1088518906_1599801002.28/0/bson-4-0-5-sourcesjar/org/bson/util/AbstractCopyOnWriteMap.java

1.23 error_prone_annotations 2.1.3

1.23.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Copyright 2017 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/CheckReturnValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/concurrent/GuardedBy.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/OverridingMethodsMustInvokeSuper.java

jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/DoNotCall.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2014 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-

jar/com/google/error prone/annotations/concurrent/UnlockMethod. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/concurrent/LockMethod.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/NoAllocation.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2015 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/SuppressPackageLocation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/ForOverride.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/IncompatibleModifiers.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/concurrent/LazyInit.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/RequiredModifiers.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/Var.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/CanIgnoreReturnValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/CompileTimeConstant.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/Immutable.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2016 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/RestrictedApi.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/DoNotMock.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/CompatibleWith.java

/opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/FormatMethod.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/FormatString.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1112636230_1607122994.91/0/error-prone-annotations-2-1-3-sources-6-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/MustBeClosed.java

1.24 jakarta-json-api 1.1.5

1.24.1 Available under license :

Eclipse Public License - v 2.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial content Distributed under this Agreement, and

b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

i) changes to the Program, and

ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are Distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution "originates" from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include changes or additions to the Program that are not Modified Works.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that Distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program. "Program" means the Contributions Distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement or any Secondary License (as applicable), including Contributors.

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source Code or other form, that is based on (or derived from) the Program and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship.

"Modified Works" shall mean any work in Source Code or other form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of the Program, including, for purposes of clarity any new file in Source Code form that

contains any contents of the Program. Modified Works shall not include works that contain only declarations, interfaces, types, classes, structures, or files of the Program solely in each case in order to link to, bind by name, or subclass the Program or Modified Works thereof.

"Distribute" means the acts of a) distributing or b) making available in any manner that enables the transfer of a copy.

"Source Code" means the form of a Program preferred for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Secondary License" means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, or any later versions of that license, including any exceptions or additional permissions as identified by the initial Contributor.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright

license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, Distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such Derivative Works.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in Source Code or other form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands

that although each Contributor grants the

licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to Distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant

the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

e) Notwithstanding the terms of any Secondary License, no Contributor makes additional grants to any Recipient (other than those set forth in this Agreement) as a result of such Recipient's receipt of the Program under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3).

3. REQUIREMENTS

3.1 If a Contributor Distributes the Program in any form, then:

a) the Program must also be made available as Source Code, in accordance with section 3.2, and the Contributor must accompany the Program with a statement that the Source Code for the Program is available under this Agreement, and informs Recipients how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange; and

b) the Contributor may Distribute the Program under a license different than this Agreement, provided that such license:i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all other Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and

implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all other Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code under section 3.2; and

iv) requires any subsequent distribution of the Program by any party to be under a license that satisfies the requirements of this section 3.

3.2 When the Program is Distributed as Source Code:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement, or if the Program (i) is combined with other material
in a separate file or files made available under a Secondary License, and (ii) the initial Contributor attached to the Source Code the notice described in

Exhibit A of this Agreement, then the Program may be made available under the terms of such Secondary Licenses, and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

3.3 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright, patent, trademark, attribution notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability ("notices") contained within the Program from any copy of the Program which they Distribute, provided that Contributors may add their own appropriate notices.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes

the Program in a commercial product

offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing

of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN

THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT

PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL,

EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE

POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software

or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves

the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be Distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to Distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version.

Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel

or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to be enforceable by any entity that is not a Contributor or Recipient. No third-party beneficiary rights are created under this Agreement.

Exhibit A - Form of Secondary Licenses Notice

"This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License, v. 2.0 are satisfied: {name license(s), version(s), and exceptions or additional permissions here}."

Simply including a copy of this Agreement, including this Exhibit A is not sufficient to license the Source Code under Secondary Licenses.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely

to

look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.)

You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price.

Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you

must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term

"modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted,

and the output from the Program is

covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications

or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how

to view a copy of this License.

(Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost

of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is

normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have

their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible

for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted

in

certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free

Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER

EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does. Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show

w' and `show c' should show the

appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library

General Public License instead of this License.

CLASSPATH EXCEPTION

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If

you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

Notices for Eclipse Project for JSON Processing

This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Project for JSON Processing project.

* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jsonp

Trademarks

Eclipse Project for JSON Processing is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.

Copyright

All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.

SPDX-License-Identifier:

EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0

Source Code

The project maintains the following source code repositories:

* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jsonp

Third-party Content

JUnit (4.12)

* License: Eclipse Public License

Cryptography

Content may contain encryption software. The country in which you are currently may have restrictions on the import, possession, and use, and/or re-export to another country, of encryption software. BEFORE using any encryption software, please check the country's laws, regulations and policies concerning the import, possession, or use, and re-export of encryption software, to see if this is permitted.

1.25 txw2 2.3.1

1.25.1 Available under license :

Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2005-2017 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License // This class is in the Public Domain. NO WARRANTY! * Public Domain, and comes with NO WARRANTY.

Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2017 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License' COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.1

1. Definitions.

1.1. "Contributor" means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and

the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. "Covered Software" means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. "Executable" means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

1.5. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. "License" means this document.

1.8. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. "Modifications" means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. "Original Software" means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

1.11. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.12. "Source Code" means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

1.13. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You
delete from the Original Software, or
(2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license: (a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor

Version (or portions of such

combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of

Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are

governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it

absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any

terms which differ from this License

are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

4. Versions of the License.

4.1. New Versions.

Oracle is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License

if You: (a) rename the license and

remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED

HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as "Participant") alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the

Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that the Participant Software directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.

6.4. In the event of terminationunder Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above,all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or anydistributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses)

granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH

PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. § 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and "commercial computer software documentation" as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction's conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of

Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or

regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-of-law provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to

share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public

License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute

copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this

License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute

such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or

collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under
the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in

accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable

runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works.

These actions are

prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not

excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation

may publish revised and/or new

versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by

the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the

two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO

WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL

DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does. Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version

69, Copyright (C) year name of author

Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your

program

into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

#

Certain source files distributed by Oracle America, Inc. and/or its affiliates are subject to the following clarification and special exception to the GPLv2, based on the GNU Project exception for its Classpath libraries, known as the GNU Classpath Exception, but only where Oracle has expressly included in the particular source file's header the words "Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" exception as provided by Oracle in the LICENSE file that accompanied this code."

You should also note that Oracle includes multiple, independent programs in this software package. Some of those programs are provided under licenses deemed incompatible with the GPLv2 by the Free Software Foundation and

others. For example, the package includes programs licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0. Such programs are licensed to you under their original licenses.

Oracle facilitates your further distribution of this package by adding the Classpath Exception to the necessary parts of its GPLv2 code, which permits you to use that code in combination with other independent modules not licensed under the GPLv2. However, note that this would not permit you to commingle code under an incompatible license with Oracle's GPLv2 licensed code by, for example, cutting and pasting such code into a file also containing Oracle's GPLv2 licensed code and then distributing the result. Additionally, if you were to remove the Classpath Exception from any of the files to which it applies and distribute the result, you would likely be required to license some or all of the other code in that distribution under the GPLv2 as well, and since the GPLv2 is incompatible with the license terms of some items included

in the distribution by Oracle, removing the Classpath Exception could therefore effectively compromise your ability to further distribute the package.

Proceed with caution and we recommend that you obtain the advice of a lawyer skilled in open source matters before removing the Classpath Exception or making modifications to this package which may subsequently be redistributed and/or involve the use of third party software.

CLASSPATH EXCEPTION

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked

independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

/*

* DO NOT ALTER OR REMOVE COPYRIGHT NOTICES OR THIS HEADER.

*

* Copyright (c) 2005-2017 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

*

* The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU

* General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development

* and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You

* may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can

* obtain a copy of the License at

* https://oss.oracle.com/licenses/CDDL+GPL-1.1

* or LICENSE.txt. See the License for the specific

* language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

*

* When distributing the software, include this License Header Notice in each

* file and include the License file at LICENSE.txt.

*

* GPL Classpath Exception:

* Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath"

* exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License

* file that accompanied this code.

* *

Modifications:

* If applicable, add the following below the License Header, with the fields

* enclosed by brackets [] replaced by your own identifying information:

* "Portions Copyright [year] [name of copyright owner]"

*

* Contributor(s):

- * If you wish your version of this file to be governed by only the CDDL or
- * only the GPL Version 2, indicate your decision by adding "[Contributor]
- * elects to include this software in this distribution under the [CDDL or GPL
- * Version 2] license." If you don't indicate a single choice of license, a
- * recipient has the option to distribute your version of this file under
- * either the CDDL, the GPL Version 2 or to extend the choice of license to
- * its licensees as provided above. However, if you add GPL Version 2 code
- * and therefore, elected the GPL Version 2 license, then the option applies
- * only if the new code is made subject to such option by the copyright
- * holder.
- */

1.26 logrus 1.0.4

1.26.1 Available under license :

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 Simon Eskildsen

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF

OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

1.27 stax 4.2.1

1.27.1 Available under license :

This copy of Stax2 API is licensed under the Simplified BSD License (also known as "2-clause BSD", or "FreeBSD License") See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works. You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.opensource.org/licenses/bsd-license.php

with details of:

<COPYRIGHT HOLDER> = FasterXML.com <YEAR> = 2010-

1.28 aspect-j 1.9.6

1.28.1 Available under license :

Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors. All rights reserved. * This program and the accompanying materials are made available * under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0' Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2006 Contributors. All rights reserved. * This program and the accompanying materials are made available * under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0' Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* All rights reserved. * This program and the accompanying materials are made available * under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0' Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* All rights reserved. * This program and the accompanying materials are made available * under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0' Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials *

1.29 asm 5.0.4

1.29.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0'

2011 INRIA, France Telecom

* All rights reserved.

*

- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
- * are met:
- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- * this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

* AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE

* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

* ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE

* LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF

* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS

* INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN

* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)

* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF * THE DOSSIDILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE

* THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/object web/asm/commons/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/package.html

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/package.html$

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/signature/package.html

/opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/package.html No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/***

* ASM XML Adapter

* Copyright (c) 2004-2011, Eugene Kuleshov

* All rights reserved.

*

 \ast Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright

- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its

* contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from

* this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" * AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES,

INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE

* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

* ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE

* LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF

* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS

 \ast INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN

* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)

* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF

* THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/SAXClassAdapter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/SAXAdapter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/SAXAnnotationAdapter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/Processor.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/SAXFieldAdapter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/SAXFieldAdapter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/SAXFieldAdapter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/ASMContentHandler.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/ASMContentHandler.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/ASMCOntentHandler.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/ASMContentHandler.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/SAXCodeAdapter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

2011, Eugene Kuleshov All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES

OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/asm-xml.dtd No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/***

- * ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom
- * All rights reserved.

*

- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- * this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

- * AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
- * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
- * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE
- * LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR
- * CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF
- * SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS
- * INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN

* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)

* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF * THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*/ /**

- * Creates a new {@link GeneratorAdapter}. <i>Subclasses must not use this
- * constructor</i>. Instead, they must use the
- * {@link #GeneratorAdapter(int, MethodVisitor, int, String, String)}
- * version.

```
*
```

- * @param mv
- :

method visitor to which this adapter delegates calls.

* @param access

the

- * the method's access flags (see {@link Opcodes}).
- * @param name
 - the method's name.
- * @param desc

- * the method's descriptor (see {@link Type Type}).
- * @throws IllegalStateException
- * If a subclass calls this constructor.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/GeneratorAdapter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/***

* ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework

* Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom

* All rights reserved.

*

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its

* contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from

* this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

* AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE

* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

 \ast ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE

* LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF

* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS

* INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN

* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)

* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF * THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*/

/**

- * Creates a new JSRInliner. <i>Subclasses must not use this
- * constructor</i>. Instead, they must use the
- * {@link #JSRInlinerAdapter(int, MethodVisitor, int, String, String, String[])}

* version.

*

```
* @param mv
```

*

the <code>MethodVisitor</code> to send the resulting inlined

- * method code to (use <code>null</code> for none).
- * @param access
- * the method's access flags (see {@link Opcodes}). This
- * parameter also indicates if the method is synthetic and/or
- * deprecated.
- * @param name
- * the method's name.
- * @param desc
- * the method's descriptor (see {@link Type}).
- * @param signature
- * the method's signature. May be <tt>null</tt>.
- * @param exceptions
- * the internal names of the method's exception classes (see
- * {@link Type#getInternalName() getInternalName}). May be
- * <tt>null</tt>.
- * @throws IllegalStateException
- * If a subclass calls this constructor.
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/JSRInlinerAdapter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/***

- * ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom

* All rights reserved.

*

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

 \ast modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- * this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

* AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE

* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

- * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE
- * LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF * SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS * INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN * CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) * ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF * THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. */

/**

- * Constructs a new {@link ClassNode}. <i>Subclasses must not use this
- * constructor</i>. Instead, they must use the {@link #ClassNode(int)}
- * version.

*

- * @throws IllegalStateException
- * If a subclass calls this constructor.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/ClassNode.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/***

* ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework

* Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom

- * All rights reserved.
- *
- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- * this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

* AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE

* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

* ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE

- * LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR
- * CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF
- * SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS
- * INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN

* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)

* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF

* THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*/

/**

- * Constructs a new {@link Textifier}. <i>Subclasses must not use this
- * constructor</i>. Instead, they must use the {@link #Textifier(int)}
- * version.
- *
- * @throws IllegalStateException
- * If a subclass calls this constructor.
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/Textifier.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/***

* ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework

* Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom

* All rights reserved.

*

- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- * this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

- * AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
- * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
- * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE
- * LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR
- * CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF
- * SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS
- * INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN
- * CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)
- * ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF
- * THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*/ /**

- * Constructs a new {@link LocalVariableAnnotationNode}. <i>Subclasses must
- * not use this constructor</i>. Instead, they must use the

* {@link #LocalVariableAnnotationNode(int, TypePath, LabelNode[], LabelNode[], int[], String)}

- * version.
- *

* @param typeRef

* a reference to the annotated type. See { @link TypeReference }.

* @param typePath

- * the path to the annotated type argument, wildcard bound, array
- * element type, or static inner type within 'typeRef'. May be
- * <tt>null</tt> if the annotation targets 'typeRef' as a whole.
- * @param start
- * the fist instructions corresponding to the continuous ranges
- * that make the scope of this local variable (inclusive).
- * @param end
- * the last instructions corresponding to the continuous ranges
- * that make the scope of this local variable (exclusive). This
- * array must have the same size as the 'start' array.
- * @param index
- * the local variable's index in each range. This array must have
- * the same size as the 'start' array.
- * @param desc
 - the class descriptor of

the annotation class.

*/

*

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/LocalVariableAnnotationNode.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/***

* ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework

* Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom

* All rights reserved.

*

- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
- * are met:
- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- * this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS

"AS IS"

* AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
* ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE
* LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR
* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF
* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS
* INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN
* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)
* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF
* THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*/

Found in path(s):

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89 / 0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Label.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Type.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/AnnotationWriter.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/SimpleVerifier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/NameMapping.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/Printer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/Shrinker.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/Method.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/CheckAnnotationAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/RemappingSignatureAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/RemappingFieldAdapter.java

*

 $/opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/ClassWriter.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Attribute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/SourceInterpreter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/MethodInsnNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/MethodVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/TraceFieldVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/SourceValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/AdviceAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/Remapper.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/BasicValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/FieldWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/ByteVector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/AbstractInsnNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/Interpreter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/JumpInsnNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/TableSwitchGenerator.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89 / 0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/FieldNode.java/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89 / 0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/FieldNode.java/permits/1135863767_160.200 / 0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/FieldNode.java/permits/1135863767_160.200 / 0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/FieldNode.java/permits/1135863767_160.200 / 0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/FieldNode.java/permits/1135863767_160.200 / 0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/FieldNode.java/permits/1135863767_160.200 / 0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/FieldNode.java/permits/1140.200 / 0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/FieldNode.java/permits/1140.200 / 0/asm-5-0-200 / 0/asm-5-000 / 0/asm-5-000 / 0/asm-5-0-200 / 0/as$

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/FieldInsnNode.java

*

 $/opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/LabelNode.java/interval and interval and$

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/ClassConstantsCollector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/CheckSignatureAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/BasicVerifier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/CodeSizeEvaluator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/InstructionAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/IntInsnNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/RemappingClassAdapter.java

/opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/MultiANewArrayInsnNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/ClassReader.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/VarInsnNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/RemappingMethodAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/Value.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/StaticInitMerger.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/AnnotationConstantsCollector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/AnnotationVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/InsnNode.java

/opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/signature/SignatureReader.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767 1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/LdcInsnNode.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/LookupSwitchInsnNode.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/LineNumberNode.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767 1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/JarOptimizer.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/LocalVariablesSorter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/TraceAnnotationVisitor.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/Constant.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767 1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/TypeAnnotationNode.java /opt/cola/permits/1135863767 1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Handle.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/TryCatchBlockNode.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/ClassOptimizer.java */opt/cola/permits/1135863767 1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/ASMifier.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/TraceClassVisitor.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/TableSwitchInsnNode.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/Frame.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/InvokeDynamicInsnNode.java /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/AnalyzerException.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/Subroutine.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/SerialVersionUIDAdder.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/InnerClassNode.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/ParameterNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/LocalVariableNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/Analyzer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/SmallSet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/RemappingAnnotationAdapter.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/TypeInsnNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/TraceSignatureVisitor.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89 / 0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-$

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/IincInsnNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/MethodOptimizer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/CheckFieldAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Frame.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/CheckMethodAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/SimpleRemapper.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/AnnotationNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/FieldVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Context.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/TraceMethodVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/object web/asm/optimizer/MethodConstantsCollector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/MethodNode.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/InsnList.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/FieldConstantsCollector.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/MethodWriter.java */opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/BasicInterpreter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/signature/SignatureWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/TryCatchBlockSorter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Item.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Edge.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/ClassVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/FrameNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/ConstantPool.java

*

 $/opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Opcodes.java and a standard sta$

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/CheckClassAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/signature/SignatureVisitor.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/***

* ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework

* Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom

* All rights reserved.

*

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright

* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the

* documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its

* contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from

* this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

* AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE

* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

* ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE

* LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF

* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS

* INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN

* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)

* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF * THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*/

/**

* Creates a new {@link AnalyzerAdapter}. <i>Subclasses must not use this

* constructor</i>. Instead, they must use the

* {@link #AnalyzerAdapter(int, String, int, String, String, MethodVisitor)}

```
* version.
* @param owner
* the owner's class name.
* @param access
* the method's access flags (see {@link Opcodes}).
* @param name
```

* the method's name.

- * @param desc
- * the method's descriptor (see {@link Type Type}).
- * @param mv
- * the method visitor to which this adapter delegates calls. May
- * be <tt>null</tt>.
- * @throws IllegalStateException
- * If a subclass calls this constructor.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/AnalyzerAdapter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

2011, Eugene Kuleshov

* All rights reserved.

*

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
- * are met:
- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- * this software without specific prior written permission.
- *

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" * AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE

* IMPLIED

WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

- * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE
- * LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR
- * CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF
- * SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS

* INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN

* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)

* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF * THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/package.html No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

#All rights reserved.

#Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without #modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions #are met:

#1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

#2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright

notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the

documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

#3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its

this software without specific prior written permission.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/shrink-annotations.properties

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/shrink-frames.properties

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/shrink-resize.properties

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/shrink-signatures.properties

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/shrink.properties

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/shrink-writer.properties

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/***

* ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework

* Copyright (c) 2000-2013 INRIA, France Telecom

* All rights reserved.

*

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

- * 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- * this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

* AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE

* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

* ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE

* LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF

* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS

* INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN

* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)

* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF

* THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/TypePath.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/TypeReference.java
No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

* ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework

* Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom

* All rights reserved.

*

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright

* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the

* documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its

* contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from

* this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

* AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE

* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

* ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE

* LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF

* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS

```
* INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN
```

* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)

* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF

* THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*/

Found in path(s):

- * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/Textifiable.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1135863767_1613617914.89/0/asm-5-0-4-sources-6-jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/ASMifiable.java

1.30 jakarta-annotation-api 1.3.5

1.30.1 Available under license :

Eclipse Public License - v 2.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial content Distributed under this Agreement, and

b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

i) changes to the Program, and

ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are Distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution "originates" from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include changes or additions to the Program that are not Modified Works.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that Distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions Distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement

or any Secondary License (as applicable), including Contributors.

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source Code or other form, that is based on (or derived from) the Program and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship.

"Modified Works" shall mean any work in Source Code or other form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of the Program, including, for purposes of clarity any new file in Source Code form that

contains any contents of the Program. Modified

Works shall not include works that contain only declarations, interfaces, types, classes, structures, or files of the Program solely in each case in order to link to, bind by name, or subclass the Program or Modified Works thereof.

"Distribute" means the acts of a) distributing or b) making available in any manner that enables the transfer of a copy.

"Source Code" means the form of a Program preferred for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Secondary License" means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, or any later versions of that license, including any exceptions or additional permissions as identified by the initial Contributor.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright

license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, Distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such Derivative Works.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in Source Code or other form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands

that although each Contributor grants the

licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to Distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant

the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

e) Notwithstanding the terms of any Secondary License, no Contributor makes additional grants to any Recipient (other than those set forth in this Agreement) as a result of such Recipient's receipt of the Program under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3).

3. REQUIREMENTS

3.1 If a Contributor Distributes the Program in any form, then:

a) the Program must also be made available as Source Code, in accordance with section 3.2, and the Contributor must accompany the Program with a statement that the Source Code for the Program is available under this Agreement, and informs Recipients how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange; and

b) the Contributor may Distribute the Program under a license different than this Agreement, provided that such license:

i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all other Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all other Contributors all

liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code under section 3.2; and

iv) requires any subsequent distribution of the Program by any party to be under a license that satisfies the requirements of this section 3.

3.2 When the Program is Distributed as Source Code:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement, or if the Program (i) is combined with other material

in a separate file or

files made available under a Secondary License, and (ii) the initial Contributor attached to the Source Code the notice described in Exhibit A of this Agreement, then the Program may be made available under the terms of such Secondary Licenses, and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

3.3 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright, patent, trademark, attribution notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability ("notices") contained within the Program from any copy of the Program which they Distribute, provided that Contributors may add their own appropriate notices.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes

the Program in a commercial product

offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing

of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT

PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL,

EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software

or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves

the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be Distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to Distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version.

Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel

or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to be enforceable by any entity that is not a Contributor or Recipient. No third-party beneficiary rights are created under this Agreement. "This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License, v. 2.0 are satisfied: {name license(s), version(s), and exceptions or additional permissions here}."

Simply including a copy of this Agreement, including this Exhibit A is not sufficient to license the Source Code under Secondary Licenses.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely

to

look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.)

You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things. To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you

must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is

covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications

or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how

to view a copy of this License.

(Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost

of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is

normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable. If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have

their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible

for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in

certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free

Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally. 11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER

EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does. Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of

MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show

w' and `show c' should show the

appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library

General Public License instead of this License.

CLASSPATH EXCEPTION

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License version 2 cover the whole

combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If

you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

Notices for Jakarta Annotations

This content is produced and maintained by the Jakarta Annotations project.

* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.ca

Trademarks

Jakarta Annotations is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.

SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0

Source Code

The project maintains the following source code repositories:

* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/common-annotations-api

##

Third-party Content

Cryptography

Content may contain encryption software. The country in which you are currently

may have restrictions on the import, possession, and use, and/or re-export to another country, of encryption software. BEFORE using any encryption software, please check the country's laws, regulations and policies concerning the import, possession, or use, and re-export of encryption software, to see if this is permitted.

/*

* Copyright (c) 2005, 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

- * This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the
- * terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0, which is available at
- * http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0.

*

- * This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary
- * Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the
- * Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License,
- * version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception, which is available at
- * https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.

*

* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0 */

1.31 jakarta-validation-api 2.0.2

1.31.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
```

```
* Jakarta Bean Validation API
```

*

* License: Apache License, Version 2.0

* See the license.txt file in the root directory or <http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0>. */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/Validator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/CascadableDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ConstraintTarget.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/FutureOrPresent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Null.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-0.2-sources-$

jar/javax/validation/ConstraintValidatorContext. java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/ExecutableDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/groups/Default.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/MessageInterpolator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/valueextraction/Unwrapping.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/valueextraction/ValueExtractor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraintvalidation/ValidationTarget.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/MethodDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/UnexpectedTypeException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/BeanDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Digits.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/bootstrap/ProviderSpecificBootstrap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/valueextraction/UnwrapByDefault.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/NegativeOrZero.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ConstraintViolation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ConstraintDefinitionException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/ValidateUnwrappedValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraintvalidation/SupportedValidationTarget.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/groups/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/spi/ValidationProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ElementKind.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/GroupConversionDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/valueextraction/ExtractedValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/bootstrap/GenericBootstrap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/MethodType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/valueextraction/ValueExtractorDeclarationException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/ConstructorDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraintvalidation/package-info.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/AssertTrue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/Path.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/executable/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/valueextraction/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/PositiveOrZero.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/valueextraction/ValueExtractorDefinitionException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/BootstrapConfiguration.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/ElementDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/ContainerElementTypeDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/GroupDefinitionException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Min.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/groups/ConvertGroup.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/Scope.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Max.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ReportAsSingleViolation.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/ReturnValueDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ParameterNameProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Pattern.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/NoProviderFoundException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/Validation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ValidatorContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/NotBlank.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/spi/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/Constraint.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/Valid.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/CrossParameterDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ClockProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/Configuration.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/executable/ValidateOnExecution.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Size.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/PastOrPresent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ConstraintViolationException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/bootstrap/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/TraversableResolver.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/executable/ExecutableValidator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ValidationProviderResolver.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ValidatorFactory.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/ContainerDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/ConstraintDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/ParameterDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/NotNull.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/GroupSequence.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Negative.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ConstraintValidatorFactory.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ValidationException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/OverridesAttribute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/spi/BootstrapState.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Email.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ConstraintDeclarationException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/metadata/PropertyDescriptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/ConstraintValidator.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/executable/ExecutableType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/AssertFalse.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Future.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/DecimalMax.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/Positive.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/constraints/NotEmpty.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/spi/ConfigurationState.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/javax/validation/Payload.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3jar/javax/validation/constraints/DecimalMin.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3jar/javax/validation/constraints/Past.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

~ Jakarta Bean Validation API

~

~ License: Apache License, Version 2.0

 \sim See the license.txt file in the root directory or http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE

<![CDATA[

Comments to: bean-validation-dev@eclipse.org.
Copyright © 2019 Eclipse Foundation.

Use is subject to EFSL; this spec is based on material that is licensed under the Apache License, version 2.0.]]>

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135880235_1613624044.2/0/jakarta-validation-api-2-0-2-sources-3-jar/META-INF/maven/jakarta.validation/jakarta.validation-api/pom.xml

1.32 jakarta-ws-rs-api 2.1.6

1.32.1 Available under license :

Notices for the Jakarta RESTful Web Services Project

This content is produced and maintained by the **Jakarta RESTful Web Services** project.

* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jaxrs

Trademarks

Jakarta RESTful Web Services is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.

Copyright

All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such

availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.

SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0

Source Code

The project maintains the following source code repositories:

* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jaxrs-api

Third-party Content

This project leverages the following third party content.

javaee-api (7.0)

* License: Apache-2.0 AND W3C

JUnit (4.11)

* License: Common Public License 1.0

Mockito (2.16.0)

* Project: http://site.mockito.org

* Source: https://github.com/mockito/mockito/releases/tag/v2.16.0

Cryptography

Content may contain encryption software. The country in which you are currently may have restrictions on the import, possession, and use, and/or re-export to another country, of encryption software. BEFORE using any encryption software, please check the country's laws, regulations and policies concerning the import, possession, or use, and re-export of encryption software, to see if this is permitted.

Eclipse Public License - v 2.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial content Distributed under this Agreement, and

b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

- i) changes to the Program, and
- ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are Distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution "originates" from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include changes or additions to the Program that are not Modified Works.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that Distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions Distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement or any Secondary License (as applicable), including Contributors.

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source Code or other form, that is based on (or derived from) the Program and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship.

"Modified Works" shall mean any work in Source Code or other form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of the Program, including, for purposes of clarity any new file in Source Code form that contains any contents of the Program. Modified

Works shall not include works that contain only declarations, interfaces, types, classes, structures, or files of the Program solely in each case in order to link to, bind by name, or subclass the Program or Modified Works thereof.

"Distribute" means the acts of a) distributing or b) making available in any manner that enables the transfer of a copy.

"Source Code" means the form of a Program preferred for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files. "Secondary License" means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, or any later versions of that license, including any exceptions or additional permissions as identified by the initial Contributor.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright

license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, Distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such Derivative Works.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in Source Code or other form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands

that although each Contributor grants the

licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to Distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant

the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

e) Notwithstanding the terms of any Secondary License, no Contributor makes additional grants to any Recipient (other than those set forth in this Agreement) as a result of such Recipient's receipt of the Program under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3).

3. REQUIREMENTS

3.1 If a Contributor Distributes the Program in any form, then:

a) the Program must also be made available as Source Code, in accordance with section 3.2, and the Contributor must accompany the Program with a statement that the Source Code for the Program is available under this Agreement, and informs Recipients how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange; and

b) the Contributor may Distribute the Program under a license
different than this Agreement, provided that such license:

effectively disclaims on behalf of all other Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all other Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code under section 3.2; and

iv) requires any subsequent distribution of the Program by any party to be under a license that satisfies the requirements of this section 3.

3.2 When the Program is Distributed as Source Code:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement, or if the Program (i) is combined with other material
in a separate file or files made available under a Secondary License, and (ii) the initial Contributor attached to the Source Code the notice described in Exhibit A of this Agreement, then the Program may be made available under the terms of such Secondary Licenses, and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

3.3 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright, patent,

trademark, attribution notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability ("notices") contained within the Program from any copy of the Program which they Distribute, provided that Contributors may add their own appropriate notices.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes

the Program in a commercial product

offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing

of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL,

EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software

or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement,

but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves

the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be Distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to Distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version.

Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel

or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to be enforceable by any entity that is not a Contributor or Recipient. No third-party beneficiary rights are created under this Agreement.

Exhibit A - Form of Secondary Licenses Notice

"This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License, v. 2.0 are satisfied: {name license(s), version(s), and exceptions or additional permissions here}."

Simply including a copy of this Agreement, including this Exhibit A is not sufficient to license the Source Code under Secondary Licenses.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely

to

look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor

Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.)

You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you

must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents.

We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted,

and the output from the Program is

covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications

or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how

to view a copy of this License.

(Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost

of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is

normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have

their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible

for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in

certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License. 9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free

Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER

EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does. Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show

w' and `show c' should show the

appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your

school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library

General Public License instead of this License.

CLASSPATH EXCEPTION

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If

you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

/*

* Copyright (c) 2017, 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

* This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the

* terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0, which is available at

* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0.

*

* This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary

* Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the

* Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License,

- * version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception, which is available at
- * https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.

*

* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0

*/

1.33 xpp 1.1.4c

1.33.1 Notifications :

This product includes software developed by the Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

1.33.2 Available under license :

```
* The Apache Software License, Version 1.1
*
* Copyright (c) 2001-2003 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights
* reserved.
* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
* are met:
* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
*
   notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
   notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in
*
*
   the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
*
   distribution.
* 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution,
*
  if any, must include the following acknowledgment:
*
     "This product includes software developed by the
*
      Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/)."
*
   Alternately, this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself,
*
   if and wherever
such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.
*
* 4. The names "Axis" and "Apache Software Foundation" must
*
   not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this
   software without prior written permission. For written
*
   permission, please contact apache@apache.org.
*
* 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache",
* nor may "Apache" appear in their name, without prior written
*
   permission of the Apache Software Foundation.
```

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED
* WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES
* OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE
* DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR
* ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
* SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
* LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF
* USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS
INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND
* ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,
* OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT
* OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF
* SUCH DAMAGE.

- * _____
- * This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many
- * individuals on behalf of the Apache Software Foundation. For more
- * information on the Apache Software Foundation, please see
- * <http://www.apache.org/>.
- */

1.34 asm 4.0

1.34.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

2011, Eugene Kuleshov

* All rights reserved.

*

- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
- * are met:
- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- * this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" * AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE * IMPLIED

WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE * LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR * CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF

* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS

* INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN

* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)

* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF

* THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/package.html No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

2011 INRIA, France Telecom

* All rights reserved.

*

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright

* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the

* documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its

* contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from

* this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

* AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE

 \ast IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

* ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE

* LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF

* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS

 \ast INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN

* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)

* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF

* THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/attrs/package.html * /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/package.html

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/package.html$

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/package.html */opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/signature/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/package.html
 No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/***

* ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework

* Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom

* All rights reserved.

*

- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- * this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

- * AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
- * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
- * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE
- * LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR
- * CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF
- * SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS
- * INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN

* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) * ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF

* THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*/ /**

- * Constructs a new {@link ClassNode}. <i>Subclasses must not use this
- * constructor</i>. Instead, they must use the {@link #ClassNode(int)}

* version.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/ClassNode.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

#All rights reserved.

#Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without #modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions #are met:

- #1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- # notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- #2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- # notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- # documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- #3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its
- # this software without specific prior written permission.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/shrink-frames.properties

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/shrink.properties

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/shrink-writer.properties

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/shrink-signatures.properties

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/shrink-resize.properties

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/shrink-annotations.properties

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/***

* ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework

* Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom

* All rights reserved.

*

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its

- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- * this software without specific prior written permission.
- *

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

* AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE

- * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
- \ast ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE

* LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF

* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS
* INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN
* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)
* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF
* THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

/**

- * Constructs a new {@link Textifier}. <i>Subclasses must not use this
- * constructor</i>. Instead, they must use the {@link #Textifier(int)}
- * version.
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/Textifier.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

2011, Eugene Kuleshov

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES

OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/asm-xml.dtd No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/***
```

- * ASM XML Adapter
- * Copyright (c) 2004-2011, Eugene Kuleshov
- * All rights reserved.

*

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
- * are met:
- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- * this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" * AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES,

INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE

* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

* ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE

* LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF

* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS

* INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN

* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)

* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF

* THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/object web/asm/xml/SAXAnnotationAdapter. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/ASMContentHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/SAXFieldAdapter.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/SAXCodeAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/SAXClassAdapter.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/SAXA dapter. java and a start of the star$

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/xml/Processor.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/***

- * ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom
- * Copyright (c) 2011 Google
- * All rights reserved.

*

- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
- * are met:
- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- * this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE

COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

* AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE

* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

* ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE

* LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF

* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS

* INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN

* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)

* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF

* THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*/

/**

- * Creates a new {@link GeneratorAdapter}. <i>Subclasses must not use this
- * constructor</i>. Instead, they must use the
- * {@link #GeneratorAdapter(int, MethodVisitor, int, String, String)}
- * version.
- *

```
* @param
```

mv the method visitor to which this adapter delegates calls.

- * @param access the method's access flags (see {@link Opcodes}).
- * @param name the method's name.
- * @param desc the method's descriptor (see {@link Type Type}).

```
*/
```

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/GeneratorAdapter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/***

* ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework

* Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom

* All rights reserved.

*

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- * this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

* AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE

* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

* ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE

* LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF

* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS

* INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN

* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)

* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF

* THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*/

/**

- * Creates a new JSRInliner. <i>Subclasses must not use this
- * constructor</i>. Instead, they must use the
- * {@link #JSRInlinerAdapter(int, MethodVisitor, int, String, String, String[])}
- * version.

*

* @param mv the <code>MethodVisitor</code>

to send the resulting inlined

- * method code to (use <code>null</code> for none).
- * @param access the method's access flags (see {@link Opcodes}). This
- * parameter also indicates if the method is synthetic and/or
- deprecated.
- * @param name the method's name.
- * @param desc the method's descriptor (see {@link Type}).
- * @param signature the method's signature. May be <tt>null</tt>.
- * @param exceptions the internal names of the method's exception classes
- * (see {@link Type#getInternalName() getInternalName}). May be
- * <tt>null</tt>.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/JSRInlinerAdapter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/***

- * ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom
- * All rights reserved.

*

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- * this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

- * AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
- * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
- * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE
- * LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR
- * CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF
- * SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS
- * INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN
- * CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)
- * ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF
- * THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/CodeSizeEvaluator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/TryCatchBlockSorter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/Remapper.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/InsnNode.java */opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

*/

jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/TraceAnnotationVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/TypeInsnNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/AnnotationConstantsCollector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/AnnotationWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/Value.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/SourceInterpreter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/StaticInitMerger.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/LdcInsnNode.java */opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/Constant.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/CheckSignatureAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/RemappingFieldAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Item.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/CheckFieldAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Opcodes.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/FieldInsnNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/MethodWriter.java
*

/opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/RemappingMethodAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/LocalVariablesSorter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Attribute.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/TryCatchBlockNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/InstructionAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Label.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/VarInsnNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/MethodOptimizer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/MethodConstantsCollector.java

*

 $/opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-0.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-0.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-0.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-0.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-0.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-0.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-0.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-0.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-0.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-0.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-0.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-0.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-0.03/0/asm-4-00/asm-4-0.03/0/asm-4-00/asm-4-0.03/0/asm-4-0.03/0/asm-4-0.03/0/asm-4-00/asm-30/00/asm-3-00/00/asm-3-00/00/asm-3-00/00/asm-3-00/asm-3-00/00/asm-3-00/00/asm-3-00/00/asm-3-00/00/asm-3-00/00/asm-3-00/00/00/asm-3-00/00/asm-3-00/0$

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/LocalVariableNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/ConstantPool.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-
```

```
jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/AnalyzerException.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/Shrinker.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/LookupSwitchInsnNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/AbstractInsnNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/BasicVerifier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/ClassVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/NameMapping.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/CheckMethodAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Frame.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

- jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/SimpleRemapper.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/ClassWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/SmallSet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/TraceSignatureVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/Frame.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/InvokeDynamicInsnNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/SerialVersionUIDAdder.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/IincInsnNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/FieldWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/signature/SignatureVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Type.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/SimpleVerifier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/FieldVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/ByteVector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/AnnotationVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/FrameNode.java
*

/opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/RemappingClassAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/AnnotationNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/FieldNode.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-
```

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/InnerClassNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/TableSwitchGenerator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Handler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Edge.java

- * /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/MethodVisitor.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/MethodInsnNode.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/Interpreter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/FieldConstantsCollector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/ClassReader.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/CheckClassAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/LineNumberNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/BasicValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/Printer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/Subroutine.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/signature/SignatureWriter.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/Handle.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/IntInsnNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/TableSwitchInsnNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/LabelNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/ClassConstantsCollector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/InsnList.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/RemappingSignatureAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/Method.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/MultiANewArrayInsnNode.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/BasicInterpreter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/JarOptimizer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/RemappingAnnotationAdapter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/JumpInsnNode.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1jar/org/objectweb/asm/signature/SignatureReader.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/SourceValue.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/SourceValue.java * /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/SourceValue.java

/**

* ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework

* Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom

* All rights reserved.

*

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright

* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the

* documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its

* contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from

* this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

* AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
* ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE
* LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR
* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF
* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS
* INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN
* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)
* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF
* THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/ASMifiable.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/Textifiable.java
No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/***

- * ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom
- * Copyright (c) 2011 Google
- * All rights reserved.

*

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
- * are met:
- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- * this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE

COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

* AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE

* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

* ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE

* LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF

* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS

* INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN

* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)

* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF

* THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/AdviceAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/TraceMethodVisitor.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/TraceClassVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/analysis/Analyzer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/optimizer/ClassOptimizer.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/tree/MethodNode.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/ASMifier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1-

jar/org/objectweb/asm/util/TraceFieldVisitor.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/***

- * ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom
- * All rights reserved.
- *
- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
- * are met:
- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- * this software without specific prior written permission.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"

* AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
* ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE
* LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR
* CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF
* SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS
* INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN
* CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)
* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF
* THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*/

/**

- * Creates a new {@link AnalyzerAdapter}. <i>Subclasses must not use this
- * constructor</i>. Instead, they must use the
- * {@link #AnalyzerAdapter(int, String, int, String, String, MethodVisitor)}
- * version.

*

* @param owner the owner's class

name.

- * @param access the method's access flags (see {@link Opcodes}).
- * @param name the method's name.
- * @param desc the method's descriptor (see {@link Type Type}).
- * @param mv the method visitor to which this adapter delegates calls. May
- * be <tt>null</tt>.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1135953346_1613641379.03/0/asm-4-0-sources-1jar/org/objectweb/asm/commons/AnalyzerAdapter.java

1.35 jakarta-inject 2.6.1

1.35.1 Available under license :

Eclipse Public License - v 2.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial content Distributed under this Agreement, and

b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

i) changes to the Program, and

ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are Distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution "originates" from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include changes or additions to the Program that are not Modified Works.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that Distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions Distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement or any Secondary License (as applicable), including Contributors.

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source Code or other form, that is based on (or derived from) the Program and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. "Modified Works" shall mean any work in Source Code or other form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of the Program, including, for purposes of clarity any new file

in Source Code form that contains any contents of the Program. Modified Works shall not include works that contain only declarations, interfaces, types, classes, structures, or files of the Program solely in each case in order to link to, bind by name, or subclass the Program or Modified Works thereof.

"Distribute" means the acts of a) distributing or b) making available in any manner that enables the transfer of a copy.

"Source Code" means the form of a Program preferred for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Secondary License" means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, or any later versions of that license, including any exceptions or additional permissions as identified by the initial Contributor.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, Distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such Derivative Works.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in Source Code or other form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution.

No hardware per se is

licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to Distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has

sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

e) Notwithstanding the terms of any Secondary License, no Contributor makes additional grants to any Recipient (other than those set forth in this Agreement) as a result of such Recipient's receipt of the Program under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3).

3. REQUIREMENTS

3.1 If a Contributor Distributes the Program in any form, then:

a) the Program must also be made available as Source Code, in accordance with section 3.2, and the Contributor must accompany the Program with a statement that the Source Code for the Program is available under this Agreement, and informs Recipients how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange; and

b) the Contributor

may Distribute the Program under a license

different than this Agreement, provided that such license: i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all other Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all other Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code under section 3.2; and

iv) requires any subsequent distribution of the Program by any

party to be under a license that satisfies the requirements of this section 3.

3.2 When the Program is Distributed as Source Code:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement, or if the Program (i) is combined with other material in a separate file or files made available under a Secondary License, and (ii) the initial Contributor attached to the Source Code the notice described in Exhibit A of this Agreement, then the Program may be made available under the terms of such Secondary Licenses, and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

3.3 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright, patent, trademark, attribution notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability ("notices") contained within the Program from any copy of the Program which they Distribute, provided that Contributors may add their own appropriate notices.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end

users, business partners and the like. While this

license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged

intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense. For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay

those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT

AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable. If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be Distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to Distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version.

Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to be enforceable by any entity that is not a Contributor or Recipient. No third-party beneficiary rights are created under this Agreement.

Exhibit A - Form of Secondary Licenses Notice

"This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License, v. 2.0 are satisfied: {name license(s), version(s), and exceptions or additional permissions here}."

Simply including a copy of this Agreement, including this Exhibit A

is not sufficient to license

the Source Code under Secondary Licenses.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is

free for all its users. This General Public

License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you

distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis

or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program

is threatened constantly by software patents.

We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language.

(Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must

cause it, when started running for such

interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same

sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program. In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with

Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source

along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program

except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions

for copying, distributing or modifying the

Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent

obligations, then as a consequence you may not

distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes

make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY

AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey

the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does. Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation,

Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this

when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if

necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

CLASSPATH EXCEPTION

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you

permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this

⁻⁻⁻

exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

Notices for Eclipse GlassFish

This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse GlassFish project.

* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.glassfish

Trademarks

Eclipse GlassFish, and GlassFish are trademarks of the Eclipse Foundation.

Copyright

All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.

SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0

Source Code

The project maintains the following source code repositories:

* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-ha-api

- * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-logging-annotation-processor
- * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-shoal
- * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-cdi-porting-tck
- * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-jsftemplating
- * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-hk2-extra
- * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-hk2
- * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-fighterfish

Third-party Content

This project leverages the following third party content.

None

Cryptography

Content may contain encryption software. The country in which you are currently may have restrictions on the import, possession, and use, and/or re-export to another country, of encryption software. BEFORE using any encryption software, please check the country's laws, regulations and policies concerning the import, possession, or use, and re-export of encryption software, to see if this is permitted.

1.36 opentracing-tracerresolver 0.1.4

1.36.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

2018 The OpenTracing Authors

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE

2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1136701506_1613864873.43/0/opentracing-tracerresolver-0-1-4-jar/META-INF/maven/io.opentracing.contrib/opentracing-tracerresolver/pom.xml

1.37 javax-xml-soap-api 1.4.0

1.37.1 Available under license :

COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.0

1. Definitions.

1.1. Contributor. means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. Contributor Version. means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. Covered Software. means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. Executable. means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

1.5. Initial Developer. means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. Larger Work. means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. License. means this document.

1.8.

Licensable. means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. Modifications. means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. Original Software. means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

1.11. Patent Claims. means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.12.

Source Code. means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

1.13. You. (or .Your.) means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, .You. includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, .control. means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under

intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the

combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available

in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients. rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient.s rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered

Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

4. Versions of the License.

4.1. New Versions.

Sun Microsystems, Inc. is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the

License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN .AS IS. BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES

THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as .Participant.) alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOST PROFITS, LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY.S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS

DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a .commercial item,. as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of .commercial computer software. (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. ? 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and .commercial computer software documentation. as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction.s conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys. fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of

10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-oflaw provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California

and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software,

we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any

program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute

verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started

running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works

in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code

for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute

the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License

which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY

OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.

Copyright (C)

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author

Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

"CLASSPATH" EXCEPTION TO THE GPL VERSION 2

Certain source files distributed by Sun Microsystems, Inc. are subject to the following clarification and special exception to the GPL Version 2, but only where Sun has expressly included in the particular source file's header the words

"Sun designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" exception as provided by Sun in the License file that accompanied this code."

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License Version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module.? An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library.? If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but

you are not obligated to do so.? If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

1.38 opentracing-spring-web 0.3.2 1.38.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 https://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but

not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work,

where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and

may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.39 jax-ws-api 2.3.0

1.39.1 Available under license :

Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2005-2017 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License' Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2017 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License'

Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2007-2017 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License' Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2009-2017 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License' Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2015-2017 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Yersion 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

1.40 opentracing-spring-web-autoconfigure 0.3.2 1.40.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License. "Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.41 opentracing-web-servlet-filter 0.1.0 1.41.1 Available under license :

Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean

the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of the Work and Derivative Works thereof

to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual

or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by

combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and

attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that

such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any

Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims

asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1.42 spring-messaging 4.3.30.RELEASE

1.42.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
```

```
* Copyright 2002-2015 the original author or authors.
```

*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/user/SimpUser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/user/DestinationUserNameProvider.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/tcp/reactor/PassThroughPromiseToListenableFutureAdapter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/invocation/HandlerMethodArgumentResolver.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/annotation/SubscribeMapping.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/user/DefaultUserSessionRegistry.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/converter/SmartMessageConverter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/converter/SmartMessageConverter.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/MessageCondition.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/converter/StringMessageConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/stomp/ConnectionHandlingStompSession.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/tcp/TcpConnection.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/user/SimpSubscription.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/core/MessageRequestReplyOperations.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/AbstractMessageCondition.java

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/tcp/TcpOperations.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/MessagingAdviceBean.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/stomp/StompSessionHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/user/UserSessionRegistry.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/invocation/AbstractAsyncReturnValueHandler.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/HandlerMethodSelector.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/annotation/Payload.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/SimpMessageSendingOperations.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/user/SimpSession.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/MessageHeaders.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/SimpMessageTypeMessageCondition.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/user/SimpSubscriptionMatcher.java

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/converter/MessageConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/core/MessageReceivingOperations.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/tcp/TcpConnectionHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/stomp/StompFrameHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/invocation/ListenableFutureReturnValueHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/annotation/Header.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/annotation/support/AnnotationExceptionHandlerMethodResolver.java*

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/spring framework/messaging/simp/stomp/StompSessionHandlerAdapter. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/core/MessageSendingOperations.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/converter/ByteArrayMessageConverter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2002-2016 the original author or authors.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/annotation/support/PayloadArgumentResolver.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/annotation/SendTo.java

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/core/GenericMessagingTemplate.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/user/UserSessionRegistryAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/MessageChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/user/SimpUserRegistry.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/annotation/SendToUser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/stomp/StompCommand.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/annotation/support/MessageMethodArgumentResolver.java*

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/stomp/BufferingStompDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/stomp/StompHeaders.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/spring framework/messaging/handler/annotation/support/DestinationVariableMethodArgumentResolver.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

```
jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/stomp/Reactor2StompCodec.java
```

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39 / 0 / spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-10 / spring-1-10 / spring-1-10$

jar/org/spring framework/messaging/simp/config/AbstractBrokerRegistration. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/tcp/reactor/AbstractPromiseToListenableFutureAdapter.java

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/converter/GenericMessageConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/annotation/support/DefaultMessageHandlerMethodFactory.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/tcp/reactor/Reactor2TcpConnection.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/stomp/ConnectionLostException.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2002-2017 the original author or authors.

*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

```
* You may obtain a copy of the License at
```

*

- * https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/ /**

- * Set the max pool size of the ThreadPoolExecutor.
- * NOTE: When an unbounded
- * {@link #queueCapacity(int) queueCapacity} is configured (the default), the
- * max pool size is effectively ignored. See the "Unbounded queues" strategy
- * in {@link java.util.concurrent.ThreadPoolExecutor
- ThreadPoolExecutor} for
- * more details.
- * By default this is set to {@code Integer.MAX_VALUE}.

*/

```
Found in path(s):
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/config/TaskExecutorRegistration.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2002-2017 the original author or authors.

*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/broker/AbstractSubscriptionRegistry.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/SimpMessageHeaderAccessor.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/annotation/support/SubscriptionMethodReturnValueHandler.java */opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/invocation/MethodArgumentResolutionException.java */opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/DestinationPatternsMessageCondition.java */opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/stomp/StompClientSupport.java */opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/stomp/StompDlientSupport.java */opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/stomp/StompBrokerRelayMessageHandler.java */opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/stomp/StompBrokerRelayMessageHandler.java */opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/stomp/StompBrokerRelayMessageHandler.java */opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/support/MessageHeaderAccessor.java

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/support/IdTimestampMessageHeaderInitializer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/spring framework/messaging/handler/annotation/support/AbstractMethodArgumentResolutionException. java and the second s

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/spring framework/messaging/handler/annotation/support/MethodArgumentNotValidException. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/user/UserDestinationResult.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/config/MessageBrokerRegistry.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/annotation/support/MethodArgumentTypeMismatchException.java*

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/Handler/HendlerMethod.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/spring framework/messaging/handler/invocation/CompletableFutureReturnValueHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/support/ExecutorSubscribableChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/invocation/HandlerMethodReturnValueHandler.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39 / 0 / spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-10 / spring-1-10 / spring-1-10$

jar/org/spring framework/messaging/converter/ContentType Resolver. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/spring framework/messaging/simp/stomp/StompHeaderAccessor.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/SimpAttributesContextHolder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/SimpMessagingTemplate.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/invocation/AbstractExceptionHandlerMethodResolver.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/tcp/ReconnectStrategy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/user/UserRegistryMessageHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/core/AbstractMessageSendingTemplate.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/annotation/MessageMapping.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/annotation/support/SendToMethodReturnValueHandler.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/SimpSessionScope.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/MessagingException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/stomp/Reactor2TcpStompClient.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2002-2015 the original author or authors.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *

https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/converter/CompositeMessageConverter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2002-2020 the original author or authors.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/config/StompBrokerRelayRegistration.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/converter/AbstractMessageConverter.java

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/Stomp/StompEncoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/support/NativeMessageHeaderAccessor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/stomp/StompDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/stomp/DefaultStompSession.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39 / 0 / spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-10 / spring-1-10 / spring-1-10$

jar/org/springframework/messaging/converter/MappingJackson2MessageConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/support/AbstractMessageChannel.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/converter/MarshallingMessageConverter.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/spring framework/messaging/handler/annotation/support/AbstractNamedValueMethodArgumentResolver.javaa

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2002-2013 the original author or authors.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/annotation/DestinationVariable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/annotation/support/MissingSessionUserException.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/SimpMessageType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/SubscribableChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/core/DestinationResolutionException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/core/DestinationResolvingMessageReceivingOperations.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/tcp/FixedIntervalReconnectStrategy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/PollableChannel.java

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/core/DestinationResolvingMessageSendingOperations.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/core/DestinationResolvingMessageRequestReplyOperations.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/support/ChannelInterceptorAdapter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/support/ChannelInterceptorAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/broker/BrokerAvailabilityEvent.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/MessageDeliveryException.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/Stomp/StompConversionException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/core/MessagePostProcessor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/annotation/support/PrincipalMethodArgumentResolver.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2002-2014 the original author or authors.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

- *
 - https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/support/MessageHandlingRunnable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/converter/SimpleMessageConverter.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/support/ErrorMessage.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/support/ImmutableMessageChannelInterceptor.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/invocation/HandlerMethodReturnValueHandlerComposite.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39 / 0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-0.000 + 0.0000 +$

jar/org/springframework/messaging/support/GenericMessage.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/converter/DefaultContentTypeResolver.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/core/AbstractMessagingTemplate.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/support/AbstractSubscribableChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254 1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/converter/MessageConversionException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/support/MessageHeaderInitializer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/Message.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/support/ChannelInterceptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/SimpMessageMappingInfo.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/support/MessageBuilder.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/annotation/support/MessageHandlerMethodFactory.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/core/DestinationResolver.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/support/HeaderMapper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/core/AbstractMessageReceivingTemplate.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/support/ExecutorChannelInterceptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/core/CachingDestinationResolverProxy.java

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/core/AbstractDestinationResolvingMessagingTemplate.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/annotation/support/HeaderMethodArgumentResolver.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/support/InterceptableChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/SimpAttributes.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/MessageHandlingException.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2002-2014 the original author or authors.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/annotation/MessageExceptionHandler.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2002-2019 the original author or authors.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
 - https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/stomp/StompSession.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/spring framework/messaging/simp/user/MultiServerUserRegistry.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/invocation/HandlerMethodArgumentResolverComposite.java */opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/invocation/AsyncHandlerMethodReturnValueHandler.java */opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/invocation/AsyncHandlerMethodReturnValueHandler.java */opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/config/AbstractMessageBrokerConfiguration.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2002-2018 the original author or authors.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/invocation/AbstractMethodMessageHandler.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/tcp/reactor/Reactor2TcpClient.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/user/DefaultUserDestinationResolver.java */opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/config/SimpleBrokerRegistration.java */opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/broker/SimpleBrokerMessageHandler.java */opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/invocation/InvocableHandlerMethod.java */opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/broker/AbstractBrokerMessageHandler.java */opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/broker/AbstractBrokerMessageHandler.java

/opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/MessageHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/broker/DefaultSubscriptionRegistry.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/user/UserDestinationMessageHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/broker/SubscriptionRegistry.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/annotation/support/HeadersMethodArgumentResolver.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/annotation/support/SimpAnnotationMethodMessageHandler.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2002-2012 the original author or authors.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/annotation/ValueConstants.java * /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-

jar/org/springframework/messaging/handler/annotation/Headers.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*
 * Copyright 2002-2017 the original author or authors.7
 *
 * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
 * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
 * You may obtain a copy of the License at
 *
 * https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
 *
 * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
 * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
 * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
 * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
 * limitations under the License.
 */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1137268254_1614043295.39/0/spring-messaging-4-3-30-release-sources-1-jar/org/springframework/messaging/simp/config/ChannelRegistration.java

1.43 kryo 2.17

1.43.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- * Copyright 2011 See AUTHORS file.
- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1138102365_1614220758.26/0/kryo-2-17-sources-1-

jar/com/esotericsoftware/kryo/util/IntMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1138102365_1614220758.26/0/kryo-2-17-sources-1-

1.44 jsr305 1.3.9 1.44.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 https://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object

form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this

License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.45 commons-lang3 3.12.0

1.45.1 Available under license :

Apache Commons Lang Copyright 2001-2021 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License. "Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this

License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any

risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.46 jersey-entity-filtering 2.34 1.46.1 Available under license :

Notice for Jersey

This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.

* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey

Trademarks Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.

Copyright

All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.

SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0

Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories:

* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey

Third-party Content

Angular JS, v1.6.6

* License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)

* Project: http://angularjs.org

* Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.

aopalliance Version 1

- * License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain.
- * Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net
- * Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright

Bean Validation API 2.0.2

* License: Apache License, 2.0

- * Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/
- * Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors
- * by the @authors tag.

Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.1.2.Final

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: https://beanvalidation.org/
- * Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate

Bootstrap

v3.3.7

- * License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE)
- * Project: http://getbootstrap.com
- * Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

Google Guava Version 18.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.25.0-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.10.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2011 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

* License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php &

http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)

*

Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode

* Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

* License: CC0

* No copyright

* Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 8.0

* License: Modified BSD (http://asm.objectweb.org/license.html)

* Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

* License: Apache License, 2.0

* Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright

(c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

* Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

W3.org documents

* License: W3C License

* Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/

Eclipse Public License - v 2.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial content Distributed under this Agreement, and b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

- i) changes to the Program, and
- ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are Distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution "originates" from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include changes or additions to the Program that are not Modified Works.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that Distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions Distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement or any Secondary License (as applicable), including Contributors.

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source Code or other form, that is based on (or derived from) the Program and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship.

"Modified Works" shall mean any work in Source Code or other form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of the Program, including, for purposes of clarity any new file in Source Code form that

contains any contents of the Program. Modified

Works shall not include works that contain only declarations, interfaces, types, classes, structures, or files of the Program solely in each case in order to link to, bind by name, or subclass the Program or Modified Works thereof.

"Distribute" means the acts of a) distributing or b) making available in any manner that enables the transfer of a copy.

"Source Code" means the form of a Program preferred for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Secondary License" means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, or any later versions of that license, including any exceptions or additional permissions as identified by the initial

Contributor.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright

license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, Distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such Derivative Works.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in Source Code or other form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands

that although each Contributor grants the

licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to Distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant

the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

e) Notwithstanding the terms of any Secondary License, no Contributor makes additional grants to any Recipient (other than those set forth in this Agreement) as a result of such Recipient's receipt of the Program under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3).

3. REQUIREMENTS

3.1 If a Contributor Distributes the Program in any form, then:

a) the Program must also be made available as Source Code, in accordance with section 3.2, and the Contributor must accompany the Program with a statement that the Source Code for the Program is available under this Agreement, and informs Recipients how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange; and

b) the Contributor may Distribute the Program under a license different than this Agreement, provided that such license:

i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all other Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all other Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code under section 3.2; and

iv) requires any subsequent distribution of the Program by any party to be under a license that satisfies the requirements of this section 3.

3.2 When the Program is Distributed as Source Code:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement, or if the Program (i) is combined with other material in

a separate file or

files made available under a Secondary License, and (ii) the initial Contributor attached to the Source Code the notice described in Exhibit A of this Agreement, then the Program may be made available under the terms of such Secondary Licenses, and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

3.3 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright, patent, trademark, attribution notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability ("notices") contained within the Program from any copy of the Program which they Distribute, provided that Contributors may add

their own appropriate notices.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes

the Program in a commercial product

offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of

such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT

PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software

or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of

this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be Distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to Distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version.

Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel

or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to be enforceable by any entity that is not a Contributor or Recipient. No third-party beneficiary rights are created under this Agreement.

Exhibit A - Form of Secondary Licenses Notice

"This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License, v. 2.0 are satisfied: {name license(s), version(s), and exceptions or additional permissions here}."

Simply including a copy of this Agreement, including this Exhibit A is not sufficient to license the Source Code under Secondary Licenses.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely

to

look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.)

You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you

must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted,

and the output from the Program is

covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications

or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how

to view a copy of this License.

(Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you;

rather, the intent is to

exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of

physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed

need not include anything that is

normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have

their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to

these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible

for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular

circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may

differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software

Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER

EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest

possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does. Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This

program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the

appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

CLASSPATH EXCEPTION

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If

you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

1.47 jersey-hk2 2.34

1.47.1 Available under license :

Notice for Jersey

This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.

* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey

Trademarks

Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.

Copyright

All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For

more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.

SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0

Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories:

* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey

Third-party Content

Angular JS, v1.6.6

- * License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://angularjs.org
- * Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.

aopalliance Version 1

- * License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain.
- * Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net
- * Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright

Bean Validation API 2.0.2

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/
- * Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors
- * by the @authors tag.

Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.1.2.Final

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: https://beanvalidation.org/
- * Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate

Bootstrap

v3.3.7

- * License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE)
- * Project: http://getbootstrap.com

* Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

Google Guava Version 18.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.25.0-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.10.1

* License: Apache License, 2.0

* Project: https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers

* Copyright: (c) 2009-2011 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

* License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php &

http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)

*

Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode

* Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

* License: CC0

* No copyright

* Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

* License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)

* Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS

* Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 8.0

* License: Modified BSD (http://asm.objectweb.org/license.html)

* Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

* License: Apache License, 2.0

* Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

* License: Apache License, 2.0

* Copyright

(c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

* Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

W3.org documents

* License: W3C License

* Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/

Eclipse Public License - v 2.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial content Distributed under this Agreement, and

b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

i) changes to the Program, and

ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are Distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution "originates" from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include changes or additions to the Program that are not Modified Works.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that Distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions Distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement

or any Secondary License (as applicable), including Contributors.

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source Code or other form, that is based on (or derived from) the Program and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship.

"Modified Works" shall mean any work in Source Code or other form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of the Program, including, for purposes of clarity any new file in Source Code form that

contains any contents of the Program. Modified

Works shall not include works that contain only declarations, interfaces, types, classes, structures, or files of the Program solely in each case in order to link to, bind by name, or subclass the Program or Modified Works thereof.

"Distribute" means the acts of a) distributing or b) making available in any manner that enables the transfer of a copy.

"Source Code" means the form of a Program preferred for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Secondary License" means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, or any later versions of that license, including any exceptions or additional permissions as identified by the initial Contributor.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright

license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, Distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such Derivative Works.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in Source Code or other form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands

that although each Contributor grants the

licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to Distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant

the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

e) Notwithstanding the terms of any Secondary License, no Contributor makes additional grants to any Recipient (other than those set forth in this Agreement) as a result of such Recipient's receipt of the Program under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3).

3. REQUIREMENTS

3.1 If a Contributor Distributes the Program in any form, then:

a) the Program must also be made available as Source Code, in accordance with section 3.2, and the Contributor must accompany the Program with a statement that the Source Code for the Program is available under this Agreement, and informs Recipients how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange; and

b) the Contributor may Distribute the Program under a license different than this Agreement, provided that such license:

i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all other Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all other Contributors all

liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code under section 3.2; and

iv) requires any subsequent distribution of the Program by any party to be under a license that satisfies the requirements of this section 3.

3.2 When the Program is Distributed as Source Code:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement, or if the Program (i) is combined with other material in

a separate file or

files made available under a Secondary License, and (ii) the initial Contributor attached to the Source Code the notice described in Exhibit A of this Agreement, then the Program may be made available under the terms of such Secondary Licenses, and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

3.3 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright, patent, trademark, attribution notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability ("notices") contained within the Program from any copy of the Program which they Distribute, provided that Contributors may add their own appropriate notices.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes

the Program in a commercial product

offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of

such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT

PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under

applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software

or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves

the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be Distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to Distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version.

Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel

or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to be enforceable by any entity that is not a Contributor or Recipient. No third-party beneficiary rights are created under this Agreement.

Exhibit A - Form of Secondary Licenses Notice

"This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License, v. 2.0 are satisfied: {name license(s), version(s), and exceptions or additional permissions here}."

Simply including a copy of this Agreement, including this Exhibit A is not sufficient to license the Source Code under Secondary Licenses.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely

to

look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.)

You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things. To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you

must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is

covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications

or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how

to view a copy of this License.

(Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of

physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is

normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable. If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have

their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible

for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software

Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER

EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does. Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This

program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w'

and `show c' should show the

appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

CLASSPATH EXCEPTION

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License version 2 cover the whole combination. As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement

from your version.

1.48 jersey-media-json-jackson 2.34

1.48.1 Available under license :

Notice for Jersey Json Jackson module

This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.

* https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey

Trademarks Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.

Copyright

All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.

SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0

Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories:

* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey

Third-party Content

Jackson JAX-RS Providers version 2.10.1

* License: Apache License, 2.0

* Project: https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers

* Copyright: (c) 2009-2011 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

Eclipse Public License - v 2.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial content Distributed under this Agreement, and

b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

i) changes to the Program, and

ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are Distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution "originates" from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include changes or additions to the Program that are not Modified Works.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that Distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions Distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement or any Secondary License (as applicable), including Contributors.

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source Code or other form, that is based on (or derived from) the Program and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. "Modified Works" shall mean any work in Source Code or other form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of the Program, including, for purposes of clarity any new file in Source Code form that contains any contents of the Program. Modified Works shall not include works that contain only declarations, interfaces, types, classes, structures, or files of the Program solely in each case in order to link to, bind by name, or subclass the Program or Modified Works thereof.

"Distribute" means the acts of a) distributing or b) making available in any manner that enables the transfer of a copy.

"Source Code" means the form of a Program preferred for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Secondary License" means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, or any later versions of that license, including any exceptions or additional permissions as identified by the initial Contributor.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright

license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, Distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such Derivative Works.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in Source Code or other form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands

that although each Contributor grants the

licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to Distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant

the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

e) Notwithstanding the terms of any Secondary License, no Contributor makes additional grants to any Recipient (other than those set forth in this Agreement) as a result of such Recipient's receipt of the Program under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3).

3. REQUIREMENTS

3.1 If a Contributor Distributes the Program in any form, then:

a) the Program must also be made available as Source Code, in accordance with section 3.2, and the Contributor must accompany the Program with a statement that the Source Code for the Program is available under this Agreement, and informs Recipients how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange; and

b) the Contributor may Distribute the Program under a license different than this Agreement, provided that such license:

i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all other Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all other Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code under section 3.2; and

iv) requires any subsequent distribution of the Program by any

party to be under a license that satisfies the requirements of this section 3.

3.2 When the Program is Distributed as Source Code:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement, or if the Program (i) is combined with other material in

a separate file or

files made available under a Secondary License, and (ii) the initial Contributor attached to the Source Code the notice described in Exhibit A of this Agreement, then the Program may be made available under the terms of such Secondary Licenses, and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

3.3 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright, patent, trademark, attribution notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability ("notices") contained within the Program from any copy of the Program which they Distribute, provided that Contributors may add their own appropriate notices.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes

the Program in a commercial product

offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of

such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense. For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS

AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT

PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software

or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves

the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be Distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to Distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version.

Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel

or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to be enforceable by any entity that is not a Contributor or Recipient. No third-party beneficiary rights are created under this Agreement.

Exhibit A - Form of Secondary Licenses Notice

"This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License, v. 2.0 are satisfied: {name license(s), version(s), and exceptions or additional permissions here}."

Simply including a copy of this Agreement, including this Exhibit A

is not sufficient to license the Source Code under Secondary Licenses.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely

to

look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.)

You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted,

and the output from the Program is

covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications

or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how

to view a copy of this License.

(Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program. In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of

physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on

which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise

to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have

their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible

for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular

circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software

Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER

EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does. Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This

program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this

when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w'

and `show c' should show the

appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

CLASSPATH EXCEPTION

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to

⁻⁻⁻

do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

1.49 groovy 3.0.8

1.49.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/** Java 1.5 Recognizer
```

*

* Run 'java Main [-showtree] directory-full-of-java-files'

*

- * [The -showtree option pops up a Swing frame that shows
- * the AST constructed from the parser.]
- *
- * Run 'java Main <directory full of java files>'
- *
- * Contributing authors:
- * Jeremy Rayner groovy@ross-rayner.com
- * John Mitchell johnm@non.net
- * Terence Parr parrt@magelang.com
- * John Lilley jlilley@empathy.com
- * Scott Stanchfield thetick@magelang.com
- * Markus Mohnen mohnen@informatik.rwth-aachen.de
- * Peter Williams pete.williams@sun.com
- * Allan Jacobs Allan.Jacobs@eng.sun.com
- * Steve Messick messick@redhills.com
- * John Pybus john@pybus.org
- *
- * Version 1.00 December 9, 1997 -- initial release
- * Version 1.01 December 10, 1997
- * fixed bug in octal def (0..7 not 0..8)
- * Version 1.10 August 1998 (parrt)
- * added tree construction
- * fixed definition of WS, comments for mac, pc, unix newlines
- * added unary plus
- * Version 1.11 (Nov 20, 1998)
- * Added "shutup" option to turn off last ambig warning.
- * Fixed inner class def to allow named class defs as statements
- * synchronized requires compound not simple statement
- * add [] after builtInType DOT class in primaryExpression
- * "const" is reserved but not valid .. removed from modifiers
- * Version 1.12 (Feb 2, 1999)
- * Changed LITERAL_xxx to xxx in tree grammar.
- * Updated java.g to use tokens {...} now for 2.6.0 (new feature).
- *

- * Version 1.13 (Apr 23, 1999)
- * Didn't have (stat)? for else clause in tree parser.
- * Didn't gen ASTs for interface extends. Updated tree parser too.
- * Updated to 2.6.0.
- * Version 1.14 (Jun 20, 1999)
- * Allowed final/abstract on local classes.
- * Removed local interfaces from methods
- * Put instance of precedence where it belongs...in relationalExpr
- * It also had expr not type as arg; fixed it.
- * Missing ! on SEMI in classBlock
- * fixed: (expr) + "string" was parsed incorrectly

(+ as unary plus).

- * fixed: didn't like Object[].class in parser or tree parser
- * Version 1.15 (Jun 26, 1999)
- * Screwed up rule with instance of in it. :(Fixed.
- * Tree parser didn't like (expr).something; fixed.
- * Allowed multiple inheritance in tree grammar. oops.
- * Version 1.16 (August 22, 1999)
- * Extending an interface built a wacky tree: had extra EXTENDS.
- * Tree grammar didn't allow multiple superinterfaces.
- * Tree grammar didn't allow empty var initializer: { }
- * Version 1.17 (October 12, 1999)
- * ESC lexer rule allowed 399 max not 377 max.
- * java.tree.g didn't handle the expression of synchronized
- * statements.
- * Version 1.18 (August 12, 2001)
- * Terence updated to Java 2 Version 1.3 by
- * observing/combining work of Allan Jacobs and Steve
- * Messick. Handles 1.3 src. Summary:
- * o primary didn't include boolean.class kind of thing
- * o constructor calls parsed explicitly now:
- * see explicitConstructorInvocation
- * o add strictfp

modifier

- * o missing objBlock after new expression in tree grammar
- * o merged local class definition alternatives, moved after declaration
- * o fixed problem with ClassName.super.field
- * o reordered some alternatives to make things more efficient
- * o long and double constants were not differentiated from int/float
- * o whitespace rule was inefficient: matched only one char
- * o add an examples directory with some nasty 1.3 cases
- * o made Main.java use buffered IO and a Reader for Unicode support
- * o supports UNICODE?
- * Using Unicode charVocabulay makes code file big, but only
- * in the bitsets at the end. I need to make ANTLR generate
- * unicode bitsets more efficiently.
- * Version 1.19 (April 25, 2002)
- * Terence added in nice fixes by John Pybus concerning floating

```
* constants and problems with super() calls. John did a nice
```

```
* reorg of the primary/postfix expression stuff to read better
```

```
* and makes f.g.super() parse properly (it was
```

METHOD_CALL not

```
* a SUPER_CTOR_CALL). Also:
```

- *
- * o "finally" clause was a root ... made it a child of "try"
- * o Added stuff for asserts too for Java 1.4, but *commented out*
- * as it is not backward compatible.
- *
- * Version 1.20 (October 27, 2002)
- *
- * Terence ended up reorging John Pybus' stuff to
- * remove some nondeterminisms and some syntactic predicates.
- * Note that the grammar is stricter now; e.g., this(...) must
- * be the first statement.
- *
- * Ternary ?: operator wasn't working as array name:
- * (isBig ? bigDigits : digits)[i];
- *
- * Checked parser/tree parser on source for
- * Resin-2.0.5, jive-2.1.1, jdk 1.3.1, Lucene, antlr 2.7.2a4,
- * and the 110k-line jGuru server source.
- *
- * Version 1.21 (October 17, 2003)
- * Fixed lots of problems including:
- * Ray Waldin: add typeDefinition to interfaceBlock in java.tree.g
- * He found a problem/fix with floating point that start with 0
- * Ray also fixed problem that (int.class) was not recognized.
- * Thorsten van Ellen noticed that \n are allowed incorrectly in strings.
- * TJP fixed CHAR_LITERAL analogously.

*

- * Version 1.21.2 (March, 2003)
- * Changes by Matt Quail to support generics (as per JDK1.5/JSR14)
- * Notes:
- * o We only allow the "extends" keyword and not the "implements"
- * keyword, since that's what JSR14 seems to imply.
- * o Thanks to Monty Zukowski for his help on the antlr-interest
- * mail list.
- * o Thanks to Alan Eliasen for testing the grammar over his
- * Fink source base
- *
- * Version 1.22 (July, 2004)
- * Changes by Michael Studman to support Java 1.5 language extensions
- * Notes:
- * o Added support for annotations types
- * o Finished off Matt Quail's generics enhancements to support bound type arguments
- * o Added support for new for statement syntax

- * o Added support for static import syntax
- * o Added support for enum types
- * o Tested against JDK 1.5 source base and source base of jdigraph project
- * o Thanks to Matt Quail
- for doing the hard part by doing most of the generics work
- *
- * Version 1.22.1 (July 28, 2004)
- * Bug/omission fixes for Java 1.5 language support
- * o Fixed tree structure bug with classOrInterface thanks to Pieter Vangorpto for
- * spotting this
- * o Fixed bug where incorrect handling of SR and BSR tokens would cause type
- * parameters to be recognised as type arguments.
- * o Enabled type parameters on constructors, annotations on enum constants
- * and package definitions
- * o Fixed problems when parsing if ((char.class.equals(c))) {} solution by Matt Quail at Cenqua
- *
- * Version 1.22.2 (July 28, 2004)
- * Slight refactoring of Java 1.5 language support
- * o Refactored for/"foreach" productions so that original literal "for" literal
- * is still used but the for sub-clauses vary by token type
- * o Fixed bug where type parameter was not included in generic constructor's branch of AST
- *
- * Version 1.22.3 (August 26, 2004)
- * Bug fixes as identified by Michael

Stahl; clean up of tabs/spaces

- * and other refactorings
- * o Fixed typeParameters omission in identPrimary and newStatement
- * o Replaced GT reconciliation code with simple semantic predicate
- * o Adapted enum/assert keyword checking support from Michael Stahl's java15 grammar
- * o Refactored typeDefinition production and field productions to reduce duplication

*

- * Version 1.22.4 (October 21, 2004)
- * Small bux fixes
- * o Added typeArguments to explicitConstructorInvocation, e.g. new <String>MyParameterised()
- * o Added typeArguments to postfixExpression productions for anonymous inner class super
- * constructor invocation, e.g. new Outer().<String>super()
- * o Fixed bug in array declarations identified by Geoff Roy

*

```
* Version 1.22.4.j.1
```

- * Changes by Jeremy Rayner to support java2groovy tool
- * o I have taken java.g for Java1.5 from Michael Studman (1.22.4)
- * and have made some changes to enable use by java2groovy tool (Jan 2007)

*

* Based on an original grammar released in the PUBLIC DOMAIN

*/

Found in path(s):

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/java/JavaRecognizer.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2010 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/util/concurrent/concurrentlinkedhashmap/EvictionListener.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/util/concurrent/concurrentlinkedhashmap/Weighers.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/util/concurrent/concurrentlinkedhashmap/Weigher.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/util/concurrent/concurrentlinkedhashmap/ConcurrentLinkedHashMap.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Licensed to the Apache Software Foundation (ASF) under one or more contributor license agreements. See the NOTICE file distributed with this work for additional information regarding copyright ownership. The ASF licenses this file to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE 2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/security/package.html

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/typehandling/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/package.html

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26 / 0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/package.html$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/xml/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/overviewj.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/stmt/package.html

*

 $/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/package.html$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/wrappers/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/inspect/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/javac/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/control/messages/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/overview.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/time/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/io/package.html

*

 $/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/package.html$

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/syntax/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v5/package.html

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/package.html$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/codehaus/groovy/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/grape/defaultGrapeConfig.xml
*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/io/package.html

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/treewalker/package.html

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2011 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/util/concurrent/concurrentlinkedhashmap/LinkedDeque.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/util/concurrent/concurrentlinkedhashmap/package-info.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Licensed to the Apache Software Foundation (ASF) under one
- * or more contributor license agreements. See the NOTICE file
- * distributed with this work for additional information
- * regarding copyright ownership. The ASF licenses this file
- * to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
- * "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance
- * with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing,
- * software distributed under the License is distributed on an
- * "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY
- * KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the

- * specific language governing permissions and limitations
- * under the License.

```
*/
```

```
Found in path(s):
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/Reflector.java
/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/ParameterTypes.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/IntegerArrayPutAtMetaMethod.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/MetaClassConstructorSite.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/DgmConverter.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/AbstractLexer.java
*/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/NodePrinter.java
*/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/ClosureException.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/InnerClassVisitor.java
/opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v8/IndyMath.java
*/opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/GroovyClassLoader.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/LongArrayIterable.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/sc/transformers/StaticCompilationTransformer.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Tuple5.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/decompiled/MemberSignatureParser.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/stc/StaticTypeCheckingSupport.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/InvokerHelper.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/ExternalizeVerifierASTTransformation.java
*
/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/groovy/transform/ThreadInterrupt.groovy
```

*/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/Immutable.groovy

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/powerassert/Value.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/indy/sc/IndyStaticTypesMultiTypeDispatcher.java

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/NumberNumberMinus.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/MethodCaller.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/Synchronized.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/BinaryExpressionWriter.java

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/DefaultMetaClassInfo.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/options/Visibility.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/messages/WarningMessage.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/messages/WarningMessage.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/ConstructorMetaClassSite.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/ProcessingUnit.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/ProcessingUnit.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/ProcessingUnit.java

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/io/EncodingAwareBufferedWriter.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/builder/AstBuilder.groovy */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/SemanticPredicates.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/AnnotationConstantsVisitor.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/PackageScopeTarget.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/DoubleArrayIterable.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/plugin/GroovyRunner.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/io/ReaderSource.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Writable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/stdclasses/IntegerCachedClass.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/ClassCodeExpressionTransformer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/GroovySunClassLoader.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/xml/QName.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/javac/JavacJavaCompiler.java
```

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/groovy/transform/TimedInterrupt.groovy

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Tuple8.java
*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/indy/IndyBinHelper.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/ui/GroovySocketServer.java
```

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/IndentPrinter.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/code haus/groovy/reflection/CacheAccessControlException. java
```

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v9/Java9.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/classgen/asm/BinaryExpressionMultiTypeDispatcher. java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/BytecodeProcessor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/ConstructorNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/stc/EnumTypeCheckingExtension. java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/GroovySystem.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/beans/ListenerList.groovy
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/FloatArrayPutAtMetaMethod.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/trait/TraitReceiverTransformer. java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

```
jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/BaseScriptASTT ransformation. java
```

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

 $jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/sc/transformers/Variable Expression Transformer. \\ java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/ASTTransformationsContext.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Newify.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/SourceURI.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/ResourceConnector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/transform/VisibilityOptions.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/cli/TypedOption. java and a standard s$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/apache/groovy/util/ScriptRunner.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/IntArrayIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/transform/InheritConstructors.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Script.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/SourceUnit.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/BytecodeInterface8.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/GeneratedClosure.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/tools/ParameterUtils.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/NullCheck.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/stc/SignatureCodecVersion1.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/options/LegacyHashMapPropertyHandler.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/TypeCheckingMode.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/GroovySourceAST.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/decompiled/LazyConstructorNode.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/ThreadManagedMetaBeanProperty.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/ClosureExpression.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/SpreadExpression.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/internal/atnmanager/LexerAtnManager.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/ConfigObject.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/ProxyGenerator.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/m12n/StandardPropertiesModuleFactory.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/NumberNumberMetaMethod.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/TypeChecked.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/MethodReferenceExpression.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/GroovyClassValuePreJava7.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/WithWriteLock.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/GrapeUtil.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/genDgmMath.groovy * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/options/PropertyHandler.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/cli/Unparsed.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/decompiled/AsmReferenceResolver.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/treewalker/MindMapPrinter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/ClassNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/syntax/TokenUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/MetaMethodIndex.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/CallSiteClassLoader.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/javac/JavaStubCompilationUnit.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy/internal/util/Supplier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/time/DatumDependentDuration.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26 / 0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-$

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/javac/RawJavaFileObject.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/ArrayIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/ComposedClosure.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/ClassCompletionVerifier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/InvokerInvocationException.java

*

 $/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Grab.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/apache/groovy/internal/util/Function.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/ClassExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/IntRange.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/NamedDelegate.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/PackageScopeASTTransformation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/trait/TraitComposer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/antlr/treewalker/FlatNodeListTraversal.java

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/BytecodeExpression.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/SyntaxErrorReportable.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/SingletonASTTransformation.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/ScriptReference.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/SourceURIASTTransformation.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/CallSiteArray.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/sc/StaticTypesMethodReferenceExpressionWriter.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/ResourceException.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/OptimizingStatementWriter.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/treewalker/TraversalHelper.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Tuple16.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/customizers/builder/InlinedASTCustomizerFactory.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/CompilationFailedException.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/NewifyASTTransformation.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/grape/GrapeIvy.groovy * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/LongArrayPutAtMetaMethod.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/ListBufferedIterator.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/sc/StaticTypesStatementWriter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/AutoCloneStyle.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/EnumCompletionVisitor.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/grape/Grape.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/syntax/ReadException.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/tailrec/TailRecursiveASTTransformation.groovy */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/logging/Slf4j.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/PojoMetaClassSite.java *

```
/opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/apache/groovy/internal/util/ReevaluatingReference.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/util/StringUtils.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/ArgumentListExpression.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/Parameter.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/wrappers/BooleanWrapper.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/BooleanArrayGetAtMetaMethod.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/stmt/ThrowStatement.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/stc/SignatureCodec.java
/opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/m12n/ExtensionModuleScanner.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/sc/transformers/MethodCallExpressionTransformer.java
*/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Closure.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/AntlrASTProcessor.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/GenericsVisitor.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/ObjectGraphBuilder.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/customizers/builder/ASTTransformationCustomizerFactory.groovy
/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/wrappers/GroovyObjectWrapper.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/ClosureMetaClass.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/AntlrParserPlugin.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/javac/JavaAwareResolveVisitor.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/MissingMethodExecutionFailed.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/ReferenceType.java
*/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Tuple4.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/PackageNode.java
*
/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/ParserPluginFactory.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

```
jar/org/apache/groovy/ast/tools/ConstructorNodeUtils.java
```

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/OptimizerVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/GroovyExceptionInterface.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/LambdaWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/control/customizers/builder/SecureASTCustomizerFactory.java and the secure secur

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/ObservableSet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/AssertionWriter.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/Janitor.java

 $\frac{1}{2}$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/wrappers/PojoWrapper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/tailrec/CollectRecursiveCalls.groovy

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/sc/transformers/CompareIdentityExpression. java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26 / 0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Tuple10. java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/DefaultGroovyMethods.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/BufferedIterator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/wrappers/ByteWrapper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/ast/expr/ConstructorCallExpression. java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/DoubleArrayGetAtMetaMethod.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/trait/TraitASTTransformation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/syntax/CSTNode.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/GroovyCollections.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/AbstractParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/StaticTypesTransformation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/CharArrayIterator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/reflection/CachedConstructor.java

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/PositionInfo.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/CachedMethod.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/typehandling/GroovyCastException.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/TernaryExpression.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/VariableSlotLoader.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/KnownImmutable.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/BytecodeInstruction.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/MixinNode.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/ExpressionAsVariableSlot.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/memoize/ConcurrentSoftCache.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Tuple3.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/VMPluginFactory.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/stc/SimpleType.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/CallSiteGenerator.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/InterfaceHelperClassNode.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/util/FileNameByRegexFinder.groovy /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/ConcurrentReaderHashMap.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/MetaMethodSite.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/GrabExclude.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/stmt/BlockStatement.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/decompiled/DecompiledClassNode.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/GroovyCallable.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/stc/StaticTypeCheckingVisitor.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/stc/ExtensionMethodCache.java

```
/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/ImportNode.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/code haus/groovy/ast/stmt/CatchStatement.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/MixedInMetaClass.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/sc/transformers/ClosureExpressionTransformer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/code haus/groovy/reflection/stdclasses/LongCachedClass.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/TupleExpression.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Interceptor.java$

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/Memoized.java
```

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/typehandling/BigDecimalMath.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/MixinInstanceMetaProperty. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/apache/groovy/antlr/LexerFrame.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Tuple13.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/powerassert/SourceText.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/ProxyMetaClass.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

*/opt/cota/permits/11090/5115_1022458/15.20/0/groovy-5-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/sc/transformers/StaticMethodCallExpressionTransformer.java and the second state of the se

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/RangeExpression.java
```

*

*

```
/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/MethodSelectionException.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/code haus/groovy/ast/stmt/ReturnStatement.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

```
jar/org/code haus/groovy/ast/decompiled/LazyFieldNode.java
```

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/sc/StaticPropertyAccessHelper.java
```

```
* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115\_1622438715.26 / 0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

```
jar/org/code haus/groovy/classgen/InnerClassCompletionVisitor.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/memoize/ValueConvertable.java
```

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/Field.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/transform/AnnotationCollectorMode.java

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/ast/tools/AnnotatedNodeUtils.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/beans/PropertyAccessor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/Internal.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/apache/groovy/plugin/GroovyRunnerRegistry.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/shell/util/Logger.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/ClosureStaticMetaMethod.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/ModifierManager.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/PropertyOptions.java
*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/Main.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/ImmutableASTTransformation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/stmt/WhileStatement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/trait/NAryOperationRewriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/callsite/PerInstancePojoMetaClassSite.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/Compiler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/RangeInfo.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/PropertyValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/beans/DefaultPropertyWriter.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/GStringImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/ObservableList.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/ClassNodeResolver.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy/util/Arrays.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/logging/Log4j2.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/AccessPermissionChecker.java
```

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/PogoMetaClassGetPropertySite.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/memoize/ConcurrentCommonCache.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/CharSequenceReader.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/VariableExpression.java

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/wrappers/ShortWrapper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/lang/MetaClassRegistryChangeEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/stdclasses/ObjectCachedClass.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/NamedParams.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/stmt/ForStatement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/EmptyExpression.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/messages/LocatedMessage.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/MapExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/PostfixExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/classgen/asm/sc/StaticTypesTypeChooser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/ExtendedVerifier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/vmplugin/v7/CacheableCallSite.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v8/TypeHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/NodeMetaDataHandler.java

*

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/AntlrASTProcessSnippets.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/ArrayExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/IntArrayIterator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/EnumConstantClassNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/NumberAwareComparator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/apache/groovy/internal/util/UncheckedThrow.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/CompileStatic.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/lang/SpreadListEvaluatingException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/reflection/stdclasses/StringCachedClass.java

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/cli/UnparsedField.groovy * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/MapConstructor.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/m12n/ExtensionModule.java
```

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/VerifierCodeVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/NumberNumberPlus.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/CastExpression.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26 / 0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/Factory.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/ast/expr/PropertyExpression. java

*

 $/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/ObjectRange.java$

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26 / 0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/DelegatesTo.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v8/CacheableCallSite.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/ConstantExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/lang/groovydoc/Groovydoc.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/reflection/stdclasses/Boolean Cached Class. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/MultipleSetterProperty.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/MetaBeanProperty.java
*

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/LoaderConfiguration.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/CallSiteWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/m12n/PropertiesModuleFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/callsite/PojoMetaMethodSite.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/groovy/lang/DeprecationException.java
```

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/TransformingCodeVisitor.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/MetaClassSite.java
```

*/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/type handling/LongMath.java

*

 $/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/io/GroovyPrintStream.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/time/BaseDuration.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/NamedParam.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Sequence.java

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/BinaryLongExpressionHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/CompileDynamicProcessor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/ASTTransformation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Buildable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/tailrec/TernaryToIfStatementConverter.groovy

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/DelegatingController.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/transform/TailRecursive.groovy

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/transform/stc/ClosureParams.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/NamedVariant.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/ClosureWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v5/Java5.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/AnnotatedNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/treewalker/SourceCodeTraversal.java *

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/LockableObject.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/ReflectionUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/ReferenceManager.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/BooleanArrayPutAtMetaMethod.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/PojoMetaClassGetPropertySite.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/transform/stc/SecondParam.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/NewStaticMetaMethod.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Mixin.java
*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v7/Selector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/syntax/SyntaxException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/typehandling/NumberMathModificationInfo.java

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/sc/AbstractFunctionalInterfaceWriter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/lang/MetaClassRegistryChangeEventListener.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/options/ImmutablePropertyHandler.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/ByteArrayPutAtMetaMethod.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/NumberNumberDiv.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/customizers/ImportCustomizer.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/AdaptingMetaClass.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/MissingMethodExceptionNoStack.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/BytecodeSequence.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Delegate.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/XStreamUtils.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/FloatArrayGetAtMetaMethod.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/ast/tools/MethodNodeUtils.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/DefaultMethodKey.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/internal/DescriptiveErrorStrategy.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/MetaProperty.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/LambdaExpression.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/sc/transformers/BinaryExpressionTransformer.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/sc/transformers/CompareToNullExpression.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/memoize/ProtectionStorage.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/tailrec/HasRecursiveCalls.groovy /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/VMPlugin.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/TypeChooser.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/MapEntryExpression.java

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v8/IndyGuardsFiltersAndSignatures.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/CompilePhase.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/lang/annotation/Incubating.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/typehandling/DefaultTypeTransformation.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/stc/TypeCheckingExtension.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/indy/InvokeDynamicWriter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/LabelVerifier.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/java/Java2GroovyConverter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Tuple2.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/sc/transformers/CastExpressionOptimizer.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v8/Selector.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/ast/tools/ImmutablePropertyUtils.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/Utilities.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/BinaryExpressionHelper.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/Antlr4PluginFactory.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/lang/GroovyResourceLoader.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/lang/GroovyObjectSupport.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/genArrayUtil.groovy * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/CodeVisitorSupport.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/javac/JavacCompilerFactory.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/TemporaryMethodKey.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/BuilderASTTransformation.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/URLStreams.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/FileSystemCompiler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/shell/util/MessageSource.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/GeneratedMetaMethod.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/AbstractConcurrentMapBase.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/stmt/IfStatement.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/customizers/builder/CustomizersFactory.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/java/Java2GroovyMain.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/NewInstanceMetaMethod.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/tools/WideningCategories.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/AstToTextHelper.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/MethodInvocationTrap.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/util/TypeUtil.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/logging/Log.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/customizers/SourceAwareCustomizer.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/customizers/ASTTransformationCustomizer.groovy * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/GStringExpression.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/MissingPropertyExceptionNoStack. java and the second se

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v8/TypeTransformers.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/GroovyCategorySupport.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/MetaClassHelper.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Tuple12.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/messages/Message.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/BooleanClosureWrapper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/time/TimeCategory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/MethodNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/GroovyASTTransformation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/io/PlatformLineWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/DelegateASTTransformation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/stc/TraitTypeCheckingExtension.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/CurriedClosure.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/Expression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/lang/GroovyRuntimeException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/BaseScript.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/GroovyClassValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/control/customizers/DelegatingCustomizer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v7/MethodHandleWrapper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/NewMetaMethod.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/ASTT ransformation Collector Code Visitor. java and the second second

...

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/stmt/LoopingStatement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/MethodCallTransformation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/builder/Builder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/io/FileType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/GeneratorContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/ReleaseInfo.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/ListHashMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

- jar/org/code haus/groovy/control/io/InputStreamReaderSource.java
- *

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/MutableMetaClass.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/ArrayMetaMethod.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/syntax/TokenMismatchException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/memoize/UnlimitedConcurrentCache.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Tuple0.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/NodeBuilder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/AbstractCallSite.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/javac/JavaCompiler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/ReflectionMethodInvoker.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Grapes.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/EnumHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/DateGroovyMethods.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/syntax/TokenException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/lang/ExpandoMetaClassCreationHandle.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/syntax/ASTHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/javac/MemJavaFileObject.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/ManagedConcurrentLinkedQueue.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v6/Java6.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/sc/ListOfExpressionsExpression.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/AttributeExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/stc/FromAbstractTypeMethods.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/builder/InitializerStrategy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v7/IndyArrayAccess.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/io/AbstractReaderSource.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/MultipleCompilationErrorsException.java

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/MethodCallerMultiAdapter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/tools/ClosureUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/ClassGeneratorException.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/stmt/TryCatchStatement.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/sc/StaticCompilationMopWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/MetaObjectProtocol.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/powerassert/SourceTextNotAvailableException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/decompiled/Annotations.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/NotExpression.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/SpreadMap.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/MixinInMetaClass.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/ConversionHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/callsite/PogoMetaMethodSite.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/InnerClassVisitorHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/sc/transformers/ListExpressionTransformer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/ShortArrayIterator.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/TripleKeyHashMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v7/IndyInterface.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/vmplugin/v7/IndyGuardsFiltersAndSignatures.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/ast/ClassCode Visitor Support. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/DefaultGroovyStaticMethods.java
```

```
* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115\_1622438715.26 / 0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/code haus/groovy/classgen/asm/sc/StaticInvocationWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/beans/Vetoable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/sc/StaticCompileTransformation.java \\ *
```

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/tailrec/VariableExpressionReplacer.groovy * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/options/DefaultPropertyHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/ast/expr/ElvisOperatorExpression. java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/groovy/beans/DefaultPropertyAccessor.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/code haus/groovy/reflection/ReflectionCache. java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/groovy/transform/ExternalizeVerifier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/Indexed Property ASTT ransformation. java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/ClosureMetaMethod.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/IFileNameFinder.java$

- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/EnumVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/reflection/stdclasses/BigIntegerCachedClass.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26 / 0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Tuple11. java = 0.000 + 0.0000 + 0.000 + 0.000 + 0.000 + 0.000 + 0.000 + 0.000 + 0.000 + 0.00$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/javac/JavaCompilerFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/util/LoggableTextifier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/customizers/CompilationCustomizer.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/GroovyException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/CallSite.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/GroovyScriptEngine.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/OwnedMetaClass.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/ConvertedClosure.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/memoize/Memoize.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Binding.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/LogASTTransformation.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/NullObject.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/stmt/AssertStatement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/stc/AbstractTypeCheckingExtension. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/wrappers/LongWrapper.java

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/EncodingGroovyMethods.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/NodeList.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/SelfType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v7/Java7.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/transform/AutoExternalize.groovy

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/decompiled/AsmDecompiler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/Node.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/customizers/builder/CompilerCustomizationBuilder.groovy

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/AutoImplementASTT ransformation. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/javac/JavaStubGenerator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v5/JUnit4Utils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/ClosureComparator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/apache/groovy/internal/metaclass/MetaClassConstant.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/lang/IllegalPropertyAccessException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/AbstractComparator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/typehandling/NumberMath.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/lang/MetaArrayLengthProperty.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/stc/SecondPassExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/builder/AstBuilderTransformation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/classgen/asm/sc/StaticTypesCallSiteWriter. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/syntax/RuntimeParserException.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/lang/GeneratedGroovyProxy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/tools/PropertyNodeUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/RegexSupport.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/StringGroovyMethods.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v5/PluginDefaultGroovyMethods.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/stc/ClosureSignatureConflictResolver.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/m12n/ExtensionModuleRegistry.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/GroovyASTTransformationClass.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/ObjectArrayPutAtMetaMethod.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/io/URLReaderSource.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/PermutationGenerator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/trait/SuperCallTraitTransformer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/MetaClassRegistry.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/AutoClone.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/ClassGenerator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/m12n/MetaInfExtensionModule.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/grape/GrapeEngine.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/ReflectionMetaMethod.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/apache/groovy/util/ObjectHolder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/lang/BenchmarkInterceptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/UnaryMinusExpression.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26 / 0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/stc/FromString.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/DelegatingMetaClass.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/classgen/asm/sc/StaticTypesClosureWriter. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/MetaMethod.java
*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/typehandling/BigIntegerMath.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/syntax/ParserException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/messages/SimpleMessage.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/ListWithDefault.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/Trait.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/BytecodeHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/DummyCallSite.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/lang/MissingMethodException.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/FlushingStreamWriter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/VariableScope.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/IntegerArrayGetAtMetaMethod.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/java/Groovifier.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/cli/internal/OptionAccessor.groovy * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/ExpressionTransformer.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/ExpressionTransformer.java

*/opt/cola/permits/11090/5115_1622438/15.20/0/groovy-5-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/CachedClass.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/AutoCloneASTTransformation.java

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/ManagedConcurrentMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/ReturnAdder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/AbstractConcurrentMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/LexerFrame.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/LongArrayIterator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/GetEffectivePojoFieldSite.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/sc/StaticCompilationMetadataKeys.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/stdclasses/CachedClosureClass.java *

 $/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/ASTParserException.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/ListExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/cli/internal/CliBuilderInternal.groovy

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/SourceExtensionHandler.java

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/CompileStack.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/EmptyRange.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/tailrec/ReturnStatementToIterationConverter.groovy

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

- jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/genArrayAccess.groovy

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/metaclass/MetaClass.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/builder/AstStringCompiler.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/tailrec/RecursivenessTester.groovy * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/Verifier.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Category.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/Canonical.groovy * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/NullCheckASTTransformation.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v8/IndyInterface.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/typehandling/IntegerMath.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/ast/tools/ClassNodeUtils.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/FieldExpression.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/ReadWriteLockASTTransformation.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/MethodRankHelper.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/tools/GenericsUtils.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/customizers/builder/PostCompletionFactory.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/stmt/CaseStatement.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/GroovyBugError.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/MethodCallExpression.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/DefaultCachedMethodKey.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/cli/OptionField.groovy * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/builder/AstSpecificationCompiler.groovy

*/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Tuple.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/Expando.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/UnicodeLexerSharedInputState.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/util/LoggableClassVisitor.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/lang/MissingClassException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/PlainObjectMetaMethodSite.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/MethodPointerExpression.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/ui/GroovyMain.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/lang/StringWriterIOException.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/lang/StringWriterIOException.java

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/GroovyStarter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/powerassert/AssertionRenderer.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/InheritConstructorsASTTransformation.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/stc/ExtensionMethodNode.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/ASTRuntimeException.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/ScriptBytecodeAdapter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/ConditionalInterruptibleASTTransformation.groovy * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/stdclasses/DoubleCachedClass.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/ManagedConcurrentValueMap.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/MapConstructorASTTransformation.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/ErrorCollecting.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/stc/PropertyLookupVisitor.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/stc/ClosureSignatureHint.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/lang/IncorrectClosureArgumentsException.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/tansform/tailrec/ReturnAdderForClosures.groovy * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/io/StringReaderSource.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/ExternalizeMethods.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/LazyASTTransformation.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/stmt/EmptyStatement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/stc/Receiver.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-$

jar/org/code haus/groovy/reflection/stdclasses/NumberCachedClass.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/ConfigurationException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/builder/DefaultStrategy.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/beans/PropertyReader.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Tuple1.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/TimedInterruptibleASTT ransformation.groovy

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/logging/Commons.java
*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/GeneratedLambda.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/WritableFile.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/stmt/ContinueStatement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v8/Java8.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/messages/ExceptionMessage.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v8/PluginDefaultGroovyMethods.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/apache/groovy/util/concurrent/LazyInitializable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/ArrayIterator.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/NullCallSite.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/TracingInterceptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/lang/MetaExpandoProperty.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/lang/ClosureInvokingMethod.java

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/MethodPointerExpressionWriter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/stc/DelegationMetadata.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/FieldASTTransformation.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/SourceBuffer.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/wrappers/Wrapper.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/java/PreJava2GroovyConverter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/stmt/SwitchStatement.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/AnnotationCollector.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Tuple7.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/OperandStack.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/SunClassLoader.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/AbstractASTTransformation.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/stc/DefaultTypeCheckingExtension.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/NumberRange.java
```

```
* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115\_1622438715.26 / 0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/GroovyInterceptable.java
```

```
* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115\_1622438715.26 / 0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/io/LineColumnReader.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/powerassert/ValueRecorder.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26 / 0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-$

```
jar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/util/PositionConfigureUtils.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/Category ASTT ransformation. java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/apache/groovy/metaclass/Realm.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/ObservableMap.java
*

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/wrappers/FloatWrapper.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/classgen/DummyClassGenerator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/treewalker/NodePrinter.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/time/TimeDatumDependentDuration.java

- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/tools/BeanUtils.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/cli/CliBuilderException.groovy
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/DefaultGroovyMethodsSupport.java
- *
- /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/BinaryExpression.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/MetaClassImpl.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/CharacterArrayPutAtMetaMethod.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/AnnotationNode.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/ReverseListIterator.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/stdclasses/ByteCachedClass.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/GString.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/groovy/transform/builder/ExternalStrategy.java
- *
- $/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy/util/Maps.java$
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/treewalker/CompositeVisitor.java
- $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26 / 0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/AutoFinal.java$
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/FastArray.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/ClassHelper.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/stmt/SynchronizedStatement.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/AbstractInterruptible ASTT ransformation. java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/ImmutableBase.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/memoize/LRUCache.java
- *
- /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/stc/GroovyTypeCheckingExtensionSupport.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/memoize/LRUProtectionStorage.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/tailrec/AstHelper.groovy
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/DynamicVariable.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
- jar/groovy/beans/BindableASTTransformation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/decompiled/LazyMethodNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/ASTTestTransformation.groovy *

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/BooleanExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/ClassInfo.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/StringHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/StaticVerifier.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26 / 0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/GrabConfig.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/treewalker/Visitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/Phases.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/MetaClass.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/beans/VetoableASTTransformation.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/stdclasses/ShortCachedClass.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v7/TypeHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v8/MethodHandleWrapper.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v8/IndyArrayAccess.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/security/GroovyCodeSourcePermission.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

```
jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/callsite/GetEffectivePogoFieldSite.java
```

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/Undefined.java
```

```
*
```

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/ArrayTypeUtils.java
```

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/Proxy.java
```

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/ThreadInterruptibleASTTransformation.groovy

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/stmt/BreakStatement.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/callsite/PogoGetPropertySite.java

```
* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115\_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Lazy.java
```

```
* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115\_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/OrderBy.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/indy/IndyCallSiteWriter.java

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/ClassLoaderForClassArtifacts.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/ComplexKeyHashMap.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/ResourceGroovyMethods.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/FinalVariableAnalyzer.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/stdclasses/BigDecimalCachedClass.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/memoize/CommonCache.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/ParameterArray.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/AutoImplement.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/ExternalizeMethodsASTTransformation.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/lang/MissingFieldException.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/IOGroovyMethods.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/BytecodeVariable.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/StringBufferWriter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/tailrec/VariableAccessReplacer.groovy */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/CharsetToolkit.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/ReferenceBundle.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/InnerClassNode.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/VariableScopeVisitor.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/EncodingGroovyMethodsSupport.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/PrimitiveHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/GrapeMain.groovy

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/ASTTest.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/MopWriter.java

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/AsmClassGenerator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/StaticMetaMethodSite.java

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/io/GroovyPrintWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/stc/SharedVariableCollector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/typehandling/ShortTypeHandling.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/callsite/GetEffectivePojoPropertySite.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/ASTT ransformation Visitor. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/BooleanArrayIterator.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26 / 0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy/util/BeanUtils.java / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26 / 0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy-3-0-8-s$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/TransformMetaMethod.java and a standard standard

 $/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/BuilderSupport.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/wrappers/DoubleWrapper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/ParserPlugin.java

*

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/lang/groovydoc/GroovydocTag.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/a pache/groovy/ast/tools/ExpressionUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/TryWithResourcesASTTransformation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/apache/groovy/internal/util/UnicodeConst.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/GroovySyntaxError.java

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/grape/GrabAnnotationTransformation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/AnnotationVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/treewalker/SourcePrinter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/tailrec/InWhileLoopWrapper.groovy

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/io/FileReaderSource.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/android/AndroidSupport.java

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/StringUtil.groovy

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/tailrec/VariableExpressionTransformer.groovy

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/stmt/Statement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/GroovySourceToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/GroovyShell.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/syntax/Types.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/callsite/PogoInterceptableSite.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/MapEntry.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/InvocationWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/ShortArrayPutAtMetaMethod.java

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/transform/CompileDynamic.groovy

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/callsite/CallSiteAwareMetaMethod.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/TupleConstructorASTTransformation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/ConfigSlurper.groovy

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/lang/PropertyAccessInterceptor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/syntax/Token.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/stc/TypeCheckingContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/ShortArrayGetAtMetaMethod.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/ByteArrayIterator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/stdclasses/CharacterCachedClass.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/SpreadMapExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/decompiled/ClassSignatureParser.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/StaticImportVisitor.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/powerassert/PowerAssertionError.java

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/stdclasses/ArrayCachedClass.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/sc/transformers/RangeExpressionTransformer.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/DelegatingScript.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/NamedVariantASTTransformation.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/GroovyClassVisitor.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/stdclasses/CachedSAMClass.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/DoubleArrayPutAtMetaMethod.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/plugin/GroovyRunner.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/StatementMetaTypeChooser.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/ConstructorMetaMethodSite.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/wrappers/IntWrapper.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/stmt/ExpressionStatement.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/MethodCall.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/CompilationUnitAware.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/LazyReference.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Tuple14.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/BinaryDoubleExpressionHelper.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/stc/PickFirstResolver.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/ImmutableOptions.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/cli/Option.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/memoize/NullProtectionStorage.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/LongArrayGetAtMetaMethod.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/syntax/Numbers.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/callsite/PogoMetaClassSite.java

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/syntax/Reduction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/Reference.java

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/FileTreeBuilder.groovy * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/ToString.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/beans/DefaultPropertyReader.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/stc/AbstractExtensionMethodCache.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/MethodClosure.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/UnaryPlusExpression.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/ArrayGetAtMetaMethod.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/memoize/MemoizeCache.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/javac/JavaAwareCompilationUnit.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/GroovyClass.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/MixinInstanceMetaMethod.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/BinaryFloatExpressionHelper.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/Eval.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/io/StringBuilderWriter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/ConvertedMap.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Reference.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/GroovyCodeVisitor.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/messages/SyntaxErrorMessage.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/ScriptException.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/treewalker/NodeAsHTMLPrinter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/SynchronizedASTTransformation.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/memoize/EvictableCache.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/customizers/builder/ImportCustomizerFactory.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/io/NullWriter.java

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/stdclasses/FloatCachedClass.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v7/TypeTransformers.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/plugin/DefaultRunners.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/ManagedReference.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/DoubleArrayIterator.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/ErrorReporter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/wrappers/CharWrapper.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/sc/StaticTypesWriterController.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/ast/TransformTestHelper.groovy * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/lang/groovydoc/GroovydocHolder.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/sc/StaticTypesWriterControllerFactoryImpl.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/EqualsAndHashCode.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/trait/TraitHelpersTuple.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/ModuleNode.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/ConstructorSite.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/BinaryBooleanExpressionHelper.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/GroovyObject.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/stc/UnionTypeClassNode.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/java/Java2GroovyProcessor.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/sc/transformers/ConstructorCallTransformer.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/memoize/StampedCommonCache.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/HasCleanup.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Groovydoc.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/NumberNumberMultiply.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/IteratorBufferedIterator.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/ArrayUtil.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/Antlr4ParserPlugin.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/GroovyClassValueFactory.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/logging/Log4j.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/BinaryObjectExpressionHelper.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/BinaryIntExpressionHelper.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/gse/StringSetMap.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/treewalker/NodeCollector.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/UnaryExpressionHelper.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/WithReadLock.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/HandleMetaClass.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/MethodReferenceExpressionWriter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/AbstractASTTransformUtil.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/BytecodeDumper.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/Finalizable.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/StaticMethodCallExpression.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/io/FileVisitResult.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/SingleKeyHashMap.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/SocketGroovyMethods.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/SourceInfo.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v9/ClassFindFailedException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/ArrayPutAtMetaMethod.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/tools/GeneralUtils.java

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/BooleanReturningMethodInvoker.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/ToStringASTTransformation.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/genMathModification.groovy * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/shell/IO.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/ConditionalInterrupt.groovy * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/decompiled/TypeSignatureParser.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/trait/Traits.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Tuple9.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/callsite/GetEffectivePogoPropertySite.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/v7/GroovyClassValueJava7.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/StatementWriter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/TupleConstructor.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/ast/tools/VisibilityUtils.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/util/FactoryBuilderSupport.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/stc/IncorrectTypeHintException.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/ManagedLinkedList.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/PackageScope.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/lang/ReadOnlyPropertyException.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/MethodKey.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/ModifierNode.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/PrefixExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/AnnotationConstantExpression.java

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/sc/StaticTypesLambdaWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/customizers/builder/SourceAwareCustomizerFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/LineColumn.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/apache/groovy/util/SystemUtil.java
```

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/MethodHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/GroovyLangParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/ast/expr/Declaration Expression. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/transform/stc/SingleSignatureClosureHint.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/InstanceOfVerifier.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/shell/util/Preferences.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/AstBuilder.java

```
*
```

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/StackTraceUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/lang/MissingPropertyException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/internal/atnmanager/ParserAtnManager.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/BitwiseNegationExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/ByteArrayGetAtMetaMethod.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/RootLoader.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/util/AbstractFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

- jar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/HashCodeHelper.java
- *

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/Generated.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/transform/stc/PickAnyArgumentHint.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Range.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/AnnotationCollectorTransform.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/ReflectorLoader.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/control/customizers/SecureASTCustomizer.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/UnicodeEscapingReader.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/treewalker/PreOrderTraversal.java
/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/GenericsType.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/CharacterArrayGetAtMetaMethod.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/decompiled/ClassStub.java
*/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/beans/PropertyWriter.java
*/opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/beans/Bindable.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/tailrec/StatementReplacer.groovy
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/IteratorClosureAdapter.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/reflection/CachedField.java
/opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/sc/StaticCompilationVisitor.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/ErrorCollector.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/stmt/DoWhileStatement.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/internal/atnmanager/AtnManager.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/NonEmptySequence.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/treewalker/VisitorAdapter.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/dgmimpl/arrays/ObjectArrayGetAtMetaMethod.java
*/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/GrabResolver.java
/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/TrampolineClosure.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/GroovydocManager.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v9/ClassFinder.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/Variable.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/stc/StaticTypesMarker.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/WriterControllerFactory.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/vmplugin/v7/IndyMath.java
```

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/typehandling/FloatingPointMath.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/MetaClassRegistryImpl.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/MemoizedASTTransformation.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/FieldNode.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/MixinASTTransformation.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/ResolveVisitor.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/AutoFinalASTTransformation.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/metaclass/MethodMetaProperty.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/inspect/Inspector.java /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/Sortable.java */opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/time/Duration.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/sc/TemporaryVariableExpression.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/transform/EqualsAndHashCodeASTTransformation.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/CompileUnit.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/AntlrParserPluginFactory.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/runtime/ProcessGroovyMethods.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/groovy/transform/builder/SimpleStrategy.java * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115 1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/control/CompilationUnit.java

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/apache/groovy/parser/antlr4/GroovyLangLexer.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/callsite/ClassMetaClassGetPropertySite.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Tuple6.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/ASTNode.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/callsite/StaticMetaClassSite.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/PropertyNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/Sortable ASTT ransformation. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/namespace/QName.java

```
*
```

/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/lang/Singleton.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/stc/FirstParam.java
```

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/groovy/beans/ListenerListASTTransformation.groovy

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/code haus/groovy/runtime/m12n/SimpleExtensionModule.java
```

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-
```

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/tools/gse/DependencyTracker.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/decompiled/FormalParameterParser.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/expr/ClosureListExpression.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/classgen/asm/sc/StaticTypesUnaryExpressionHelper.java

```
*
```

 $/opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/IndexedProperty.java and the second sec$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/groovy/lang/SpreadMapEvaluatingException.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/transform/sc/transformers/Boolean Expression Transformer. java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26 / 0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/groovy/transform/stc/ThirdParam.java/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26 / 0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/gr$

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

```
jar/org/codehaus/groovy/util/FloatArrayIterator.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/groovy/transform/stc/MapEntryOrKeyValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/ast/expr/NamedArgumentListExpression. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/ast/tools/ClassNodeUtils.java

*

jar/org/codehaus/groovy/classgen/asm/WriterController.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/groovy/classgen/asm/sc/StaticTypesBinaryExpressionMultiTypeDispatcher.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
```

* This file is adapted from the Antlr4 Java grammar which has the following license

*

* Copyright (c) 2013 Terence Parr, Sam Harwell

* All rights reserved.

* [The "BSD licence"]

*

* http://www.opensource.org/licenses/bsd-license.php

*

* Subsequent modifications by the Groovy community have been done under the Apache License v2:

- *
- * Licensed to the Apache Software Foundation (ASF) under one
- * or more contributor license agreements. See the NOTICE file
- * distributed with this work for additional information
- * regarding copyright ownership. The ASF licenses this file
- * to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
- * "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance
- * with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *

```
* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
```

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing,

* software distributed under the

License is distributed on an

```
* "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY
```

- * KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the
- * specific language governing permissions and limitations

* under the License.

```
*/
```

/**

* The Groovy grammar is based on the official grammar for Java: * https://github.com/antlr/grammars-v4/blob/master/java/Java.g4 */

lexer grammar GroovyLexer;

```
options {
  superClass = AbstractLexer;
}
```

```
@header {
```

import java.util.Deque;

import java.util.ArrayDeque;

import java.util.Map;

import java.util.HashMap;

```
import java.util.Set;
```

```
import java.util.HashSet;
```

```
import java.util.Collections;
```

```
import java.util.Arrays;
```

```
import java.util.stream.IntStream;
```

```
import java.util.logging.Logger;
```

```
import java.util.logging.Level;
```

```
import java.util.EmptyStackException;
```

```
import org.apache.groovy.util.Maps;
```

```
import static org.apache.groovy.parser.antlr4.SemanticPredicates.*;
```

}

@members {

```
private static final
Logger LOGGER = Logger.getLogger(GroovyLexer.class.getName());
 private long tokenIndex = 0;
 private int lastTokenType = 0;
 private int invalidDigitCount = 0;
 /**
  * Record the index and token type of the current token while emitting tokens.
  */
  @Override
 public void emit(Token token) {
    this.tokenIndex++;
    int tokenType = token.getType();
    if (Token.DEFAULT_CHANNEL == token.getChannel()) {
      this.lastTokenType = tokenType;
    }
    if (RollBackOne == tokenType) {
      this.rollbackOneChar();
    }
    super.emit(token);
  }
 private static final int[] REGEX_CHECK_ARRAY =
                    IntStream.of(
                       Identifier, CapitalizedIdentifier, NullLiteral, BooleanLiteral, THIS, RPAREN, RBRACK,
RBRACE,
                       IntegerLiteral, FloatingPointLiteral, StringLiteral, GStringEnd, INC, DEC
           ).sorted().toArray();
 private boolean isRegexAllowed() {
    if (Arrays.binarySearch(REGEX_CHECK_ARRAY, this.lastTokenType) >= 0) {
      return false;
    }
    return true;
  }
 /**
  * just a hook, which will be overrided by GroovyLangLexer
  */
 protected void rollbackOneChar() {}
 private static class Paren {
    private String text;
```

```
private int lastTokenType;
  private int line;
  private int column;
  public Paren(String text, int lastTokenType, int line, int column) {
     this.text = text;
     this.lastTokenType = lastTokenType;
    this.line = line;
     this.column = column;
  }
  public String getText() {
     return this.text;
  }
  public int getLastTokenType() {
     return this.lastTokenType;
  }
  public int getLine() {
    return line;
  }
  public int getColumn() {
 return column;
  }
  @Override
  public int hashCode() {
     return (int) (text.hashCode() * line + column);
  }
  @Override
  public boolean equals(Object obj) {
    if (!(obj instanceof Paren)) {
       return false;
     }
    Paren other = (Paren) obj;
    return this.text.equals(other.text) && (this.line == other.line && this.column == other.column);
  }
}
protected void enterParenCallback(String text) {}
protected void exitParenCallback(String text) {}
```

```
private final Deque<Paren> parenStack = new ArrayDeque<>(32);
 private void enterParen() {
    String text = getText();
    enterParenCallback(text);
    parenStack.push(new Paren(text, this.lastTokenType, getLine(), getCharPositionInLine()));
  }
 private void exitParen() {
    String text = getText();
    exitParenCallback(text);
    Paren paren = parenStack.peek();
    if (null
== paren) return;
    parenStack.pop();
  }
 private boolean isInsideParens() {
    Paren paren = parenStack.peek();
    // We just care about "(" and "[", inside which the new lines will be ignored.
    // Notice: the new lines between "{" and "}" can not be ignored.
    if (null == paren) {
      return false;
    }
    return ("(".equals(paren.getText()) && TRY != paren.getLastTokenType()) // we don't treat try-paren(i.e. try
(....)) as parenthesis
           || "[".equals(paren.getText());
  }
 private void ignoreTokenInsideParens() {
    if (!this.isInsideParens()) {
      return;
    }
    this.setChannel(Token.HIDDEN_CHANNEL);
  }
 private void ignoreMultiLineCommentConditionally() {
    if (!this.isInsideParens() && isFollowedByWhiteSpaces(_input)) {
      return;
    }
    this.setChannel(Token.HIDDEN_CHANNEL);
  }
```

```
@Override
```

```
public int getSyntaxErrorSource() {
  return GroovySyntaxError.LEXER;
  }
  @Override
 public int getErrorLine() {
    return getLine();
  }
  @Override
 public int getErrorColumn() {
    return getCharPositionInLine() + 1;
  }
  @Override
 public int popMode() {
    try {
      return super.popMode();
    } catch (EmptyStackException ignored) { // raised when parens are unmatched: too many ), ], or }
      if (LOGGER.isLoggable(Level.FINEST)) {
         LOGGER.finest(org.codehaus.groovy.runtime.DefaultGroovyMethods.asString(ignored));
      }
    }
    return Integer.MIN_VALUE;
  }
 private static boolean isJavaIdentifierStartAndNotIdentifierIgnorable(int codePoint) {
    return Character.isJavaIdentifierStart(codePoint) && !Character.isIdentifierIgnorable(codePoint);
  }
 private static boolean isJavaIdentifierPartAndNotIdentifierIgnorable(int codePoint) {
    return Character.isJavaIdentifierPart(codePoint) && !Character.isIdentifierIgnorable(codePoint);
  }
// 3.10.5 String Literals
StringLiteral
 : GStringQuotationMark DqStringCharacter* GStringQuotationMark
 | SqStringQuotationMark SqStringCharacter* SqStringQuotationMark
 Slash
             { this.isRegexAllowed() && _input.LA(1) != '*' }?
         SlashyStringCharacter+
                                    Slash
 | TdqStringQuotationMark TdqStringCharacter*
                                                   TdqStringQuotationMark
 | TsqStringQuotationMark TsqStringCharacter*
                                                   TsqStringQuotationMark
```

}

$$\label{eq:constraint} \begin{split} &| \ \ DollarSlashyGStringQuotationMarkBegin \ \ DollarSlashyStringCharacter + \\ & \ DollarSlashyGStringQuotationMarkEnd \end{split}$$

```
;
```

```
// Groovy gstring
```

GStringBegin

```
: GStringQuotationMark DqStringCharacter* Dollar -> pushMode(DQ_GSTRING_MODE), pushMode(GSTRING_TYPE_SELECTOR_MODE)
```

;

TdqGStringBegin

```
: TdqStringQuotationMark TdqStringCharacter* Dollar -> type(GStringBegin),
pushMode(TDQ_GSTRING_MODE), pushMode(GSTRING_TYPE_SELECTOR_MODE)
```

;

SlashyGStringBegin

: Slash { this.isRegexAllowed()

```
&& _input.LA(1) != '*' }? SlashyStringCharacter* Dollar { isFollowedByJavaLetterInGString(_input) }? -> type(GStringBegin), pushMode(SLASHY_GSTRING_MODE),
```

 $pushMode(GSTRING_TYPE_SELECTOR_MODE)$

;

DollarSlashyGStringBegin

```
: DollarSlashyGStringQuotationMarkBegin DollarSlashyStringCharacter* Dollar {
```

```
isFollowedByJavaLetterInGString(_input) }? -> type(GStringBegin),
```

```
pushMode(DOLLAR_SLASHY_GSTRING_MODE), pushMode(GSTRING_TYPE_SELECTOR_MODE)
:
```

```
mode DQ_GSTRING_MODE;
```

```
GStringEnd
```

```
: GStringQuotationMark -> popMode
```

```
;
```

GStringPart

: Dollar -> pushMode(GSTRING_TYPE_SELECTOR_MODE)

;

GStringCharacter

```
: DqStringCharacter -> more
```

;

mode TDQ_GSTRING_MODE;

```
TdqGStringEnd
```

```
: TdqStringQuotationMark -> type(GStringEnd), popMode
```

```
,
TdqGStringPart
```

```
: Dollar -> type(GStringPart), pushMode(GSTRING_TYPE_SELECTOR_MODE)
```

```
;
```

;

```
TdqGStringCharacter
```

```
: TdqStringCharacter -> more
```

```
mode SLASHY_GSTRING_MODE;
```

```
SlashyGStringEnd
 •
 Dollar? Slash -> type(GStringEnd), popMode
 :
SlashyGStringPart
 : Dollar { isFollowedByJavaLetterInGString(_input) }? -> type(GStringPart),
pushMode(GSTRING_TYPE_SELECTOR_MODE)
 :
SlashyGStringCharacter
 : SlashyStringCharacter -> more
 ;
mode DOLLAR_SLASHY_GSTRING_MODE;
DollarSlashyGStringEnd
 : DollarSlashyGStringQuotationMarkEnd -> type(GStringEnd), popMode
 •
DollarSlashyGStringPart
 : Dollar { isFollowedByJavaLetterInGString(_input) }? -> type(GStringPart),
pushMode(GSTRING_TYPE_SELECTOR_MODE)
 ;
DollarSlashyGStringCharacter
 : DollarSlashyStringCharacter -> more
 ;
mode GSTRING_TYPE_SELECTOR_MODE;
GStringLBrace
 : '{' { this.enterParen(); } -> type(LBRACE), popMode, pushMode(DEFAULT_MODE)
 •
GStringIdentifier
 : IdentifierInGString -> type(Identifier), popMode, pushMode(GSTRING_PATH_MODE)
 ;
mode GSTRING_PATH_MODE;
GStringPathPart
 : Dot IdentifierInGString
 •
RollBackOne
 : . {
      //
a trick to handle GStrings followed by EOF properly
      int readChar = _input.LA(-1);
      if (EOF == _input.LA(1) && ('''' == readChar || '/' == readChar)) {
        setType(GStringEnd);
      } else {
        setChannel(HIDDEN);
      }
```

```
} -> popMode
```

mode DEFAULT_MODE; // character in the double quotation string. e.g. "a" fragment DqStringCharacter : ~["\r\n\\\$] | EscapeSequence ; // character in the single quotation string. e.g. 'a' fragment SqStringCharacter : ~['\r\n\\] | EscapeSequence ; // character in the triple double quotation string. e.g. """a""" fragment TdqStringCharacter : ~["\\\$] | GStringQuotationMark { _input.LA(1) != "" || _input.LA(2) != "" || _input.LA(3) == "" && (_input.LA(4) != "" || _input.LA(5) != '''') }? | EscapeSequence ; // character in the triple single quotation string. e.g. "'a'" fragment TsqStringCharacter : ~['\\] | SqStringQuotationMark { _input.LA(1) != '\" || _input.LA(2) != '\" || _input.LA(3) == '\" && (_input.LA(4) != '\" || _input.LA(5) != '\") }? | EscapeSequence ;

```
// character in the slashy string. e.g. /a/
```

```
fragment SlashyStringCharacter
```

- : SlashEscape
- | Dollar { !isFollowedByJavaLetterInGString(_input) }?

```
| ~[/(10000)]
```

```
;
```

;

// character in the dollar slashy string. e.g. \$/a/\$
fragment DollarSlashyStringCharacter

: DollarSlashEscape | DollarDollarEscape

```
| Slash { _input.LA(1) != '' }?
```

| Dollar { !isFollowedByJavaLetterInGString(_input) }?

```
| ~[/$\u0000]
```

```
;
```

// Groovy keywords AS : 'as'; DEF : 'def'; IN : 'in'; TRAIT : 'trait'; THREADSAFE : 'threadsafe'; // reserved keyword // the reserved type name of Java10 VAR : 'var'; // 3.9 Keywords BuiltInPrimitiveType : BOOLEAN | CHAR | BYTE | SHORT | INT | LONG | FLOAT DOUBLE ; ABSTRACT : 'abstract'; ASSERT : 'assert'; fragment BOOLEAN : 'boolean'; BREAK : 'break'; fragment BYTE : 'byte'; CASE : 'case'; CATCH : 'catch'; fragment CHAR : 'char'; CLASS : 'class'; CONST : 'const'; CONTINUE : 'continue'; DEFAULT : 'default'; DO : 'do'; fragment DOUBLE : 'double';

ELSE : 'else'; ENUM : 'enum'; EXTENDS : 'extends'; FINAL : 'final'; FINALLY : 'finally'; fragment FLOAT : 'float'; FOR : 'for'; IF : 'if'; GOTO : 'goto'; IMPLEMENTS : 'implements'; IMPORT : 'import'; INSTANCEOF : 'instanceof'; fragment : 'int'; INT INTERFACE : 'interface'; fragment LONG : 'long'; NATIVE : 'native'; NEW : 'new'; PACKAGE : 'package'; PRIVATE : 'private'; PROTECTED : 'protected'; PUBLIC : 'public'; RETURN : 'return'; fragment SHORT : 'short'; STATIC : 'static'; STRICTFP : 'strictfp'; SUPER : 'super'; SWITCH : 'switch';

SYNCHRONIZED : 'synchronized'; THIS : 'this'; THROW : 'throw'; THROWS : 'throws'; TRANSIENT : 'transient'; TRY : 'try'; VOID : 'void'; VOLATILE : 'volatile'; WHILE : 'while';

// 3.10.1 Integer Literals

IntegerLiteral

- : (DecimalIntegerLiteral
 - | HexIntegerLiteral
 - | OctalIntegerLiteral
 - | BinaryIntegerLiteral
 -) (Underscore { require(false, "Number ending with underscores is invalid", -1, true); })?

```
// !!! Error Alternative !!!
```

```
| Zero ([0-9] { invalidDigitCount++; })+ { require(false, "Invalid octal number", -(invalidDigitCount + 1), true);
} IntegerTypeSuffix?
```

```
;
```

fragment

Zero

: '0'

;

fragment

- DecimalIntegerLiteral
- : DecimalNumeral IntegerTypeSuffix?

```
;
```

fragment

HexIntegerLiteral

: HexNumeral

IntegerTypeSuffix?

```
;
```

fragment OctalIntegerLiteral

: OctalNumeral IntegerTypeSuffix?

```
;
```

```
fragment
BinaryIntegerLiteral
: BinaryNumeral IntegerTypeSuffix?
;
```

fragment IntegerTypeSuffix

```
: [lLiIgG]
 ;
fragment
DecimalNumeral
 : Zero
 | NonZeroDigit (Digits? | Underscores Digits)
 ;
fragment
Digits
 : Digit (DigitOrUnderscore* Digit)?
 ;
fragment
Digit
 : Zero
 | NonZeroDigit
 ;
fragment
NonZeroDigit
 : [1-9]
 ;
fragment
DigitOrUnderscore
 : Digit
 Underscore
 ;
fragment
Underscores
 : Underscore+
 ;
fragment
Underscore
 : '_'
 ;
fragment
HexNumeral
 : Zero [xX] HexDigits
 ;
fragment
HexDigits
```

```
: HexDigit (HexDigitOrUnderscore* HexDigit)?
 ;
fragment
HexDigit
 : [0-9a-fA-F]
 ;
fragment
HexDigitOrUnderscore
 : HexDigit
 Underscore
 ;
fragment
OctalNumeral
 : Zero Underscores? OctalDigits
 ;
fragment
OctalDigits
 : OctalDigit
(OctalDigitOrUnderscore* OctalDigit)?
 ;
fragment
OctalDigit
 : [0-7]
 ;
fragment
OctalDigitOrUnderscore
 : OctalDigit
 Underscore
 ;
fragment
BinaryNumeral
 : Zero [bB] BinaryDigits
 ;
fragment
BinaryDigits
 : BinaryDigit (BinaryDigitOrUnderscore* BinaryDigit)?
 ;
fragment
BinaryDigit
```

```
: [01]
;
```

fragment BinaryDigitOrUnderscore

- : BinaryDigit
- | Underscore

;

// 3.10.2 Floating-Point Literals

FloatingPointLiteral

- : (DecimalFloatingPointLiteral
 - | HexadecimalFloatingPointLiteral
 -) (Underscore { require(false, "Number ending with underscores is invalid", -1, true); })?

;

fragment

 $\label{eq:constraint} DecimalFloatingPointLiteral$

- : Digits Dot Digits ExponentPart? FloatTypeSuffix?
- | Digits ExponentPart FloatTypeSuffix?
- | Digits FloatTypeSuffix

;

fragment

ExponentPart

```
: ExponentIndicator SignedInteger
```

;

fragment

```
ExponentIndicator
```

: [eE]

;

fragment

SignedInteger : Sign? Digits

```
;
```

fragment

Sign

: [+\-]

;

```
fragment
FloatTypeSuffix
: [fFdDgG]
;
```

fragment

HexadecimalFloatingPointLiteral

: HexSignificand BinaryExponent FloatTypeSuffix?

```
;
```

fragment

- HexSignificand : HexNumeral Dot?
 - | Zero [xX] HexDigits? Dot HexDigits
 - ;

fragment

BinaryExponent

: BinaryExponentIndicator SignedInteger

;

fragment

BinaryExponentIndicator

: [pP]

;

fragment

Dot : '.' ;

// 3.10.3 Boolean Literals

BooleanLiteral

- : 'true'
- | 'false'
- ;

// 3.10.6 Escape Sequences for Character and String Literals

fragment

EscapeSequence

- : Backslash [btnfrs"'\\]
- | OctalEscape
- | UnicodeEscape
- DollarEscape
- | LineEscape

;

fragment OctalEscape

```
: Backslash OctalDigit
 | Backslash OctalDigit OctalDigit
 | Backslash ZeroToThree OctalDigit OctalDigit
 ;
// Groovy allows 1 or more u's after the backslash
fragment
UnicodeEscape
 :
Backslash 'u' HexDigit HexDigit HexDigit
 ;
fragment
ZeroToThree
 : [0-3]
 ;
// Groovy Escape Sequences
fragment
DollarEscape
 : Backslash Dollar
 ;
fragment
LineEscape
 : Backslash LineTerminator
 ;
fragment
LineTerminator
 : '\r'? '\n' | '\r'
 ;
fragment
SlashEscape
 : Backslash Slash
 ;
fragment
Backslash
 : '\\'
 ;
fragment
Slash
 : '/'
 ;
```

fragment Dollar

: '\$'

;

fragment

GStringQuotationMark

: ""

;

fragment

SqStringQuotationMark

: '\"

;

fragment

TdqStringQuotationMark

: """"

;

fragment

TsqStringQuotationMark

: '\'\'\" ;

fragment

Dollar Slashy GS tring Quotation Mark Begin

: '\$/'

;

fragment

Dollar Slashy GS tring Quotation Mark End

: '/\$'

;

fragment

DollarSlashEscape

: '\$/'

;

fragment DollarDollarEscape

: '\$\$'

;

// 3.10.7 The Null Literal NullLiteral

```
: 'null'
;
```

// Groovy Operators

```
RANGE_INCLUSIVE :
'..';
RANGE_EXCLUSIVE : '..<';
SPREAD_DOT
                : '*.';
SAFE_DOT
             : '?.';
SAFE_CHAIN_DOT : '??.';
ELVIS
            : '?:';
METHOD_POINTER : '.&';
METHOD_REFERENCE : '::';
REGEX_FIND
                : '=~';
REGEX_MATCH
                : '==~':
POWER
             : '**';
POWER ASSIGN
                : '**=';
              : '<=>':
SPACESHIP
IDENTICAL
               : '===';
NOT_IDENTICAL : '!==';
ARROW
              : '->';
```

// !internalPromise will be parsed as !in ternalPromise, so semantic predicates are necessary
NOT_INSTANCEOF : '!instanceof' { isFollowedBy(_input, ' ', '\t', '\r', '\n') }?;
NOT_IN : '!in' { isFollowedBy(_input, ' ', '\t', '\r', '\n', '[', '(', '\f') }?;

// 3.11 Separators

```
LPAREN
             : '(' { this.enterParen(); } -> pushMode(DEFAULT_MODE);
RPAREN
            : ')' { this.exitParen(); } -> popMode;
LBRACE
             : '{' { this.enterParen(); } -> pushMode(DEFAULT_MODE);
RBRACE
             :'}' { this.exitParen();
  } -> popMode;
LBRACK
              : '[' { this.enterParen(); } -> pushMode(DEFAULT_MODE);
                                   } -> popMode;
RBRACK
              : ']' { this.exitParen();
SEMI
           : ';';
COMMA
             : ',';
DOT
           : Dot;
// 3.12 Operators
ASSIGN
             : '=';
GT
          : '>';
```

LT	: '<';
NOT	: '!';
BITNOT	: '~';
QUESTIO	N : '?';
COLON	: ':';
EQUAL	: '==';
LE	: '<=';
GE	: '>=';
NOTEQUA	AL : '!=';
AND	: '&&';
OR	: ' ';
INC	: '++';
DEC	: '';
ADD	: '+';
SUB	: '-';
MUL	: '*';
DIV	: Slash;
BITAND	: '&';
BITOR	: ' ';
XOR	: '^';
MOD	: '%';

```
ADD_ASSIGN : '+=';

SUB_ASSIGN : '-=';

MUL_ASSIGN : '*=';

DIV_ASSIGN : '/=';

AND_ASSIGN : '&=';

OR_ASSIGN : '=';

MOD_ASSIGN : '%=';

LSHIFT_ASSIGN : '>>=';

URSHIFT_ASSIGN : '>>>=';

ELVIS_ASSIGN : '?=';
```

```
\prime\prime 3.8 Identifiers (must appear after all keywords in the grammar)
```

```
CapitalizedIdentifier
```

```
: JavaLetter {Character.isUpperCase(_input.LA(-1))}? JavaLetterOrDigit*
```

;

Identifier

```
: JavaLetter JavaLetterOrDigit*;
```

```
fragment
```

IdentifierInGString

: JavaLetterInGString JavaLetterOrDigitInGString*

```
;
```

fragment

JavaLetter

- : [a-zA-Z\$_] // these are the "java letters" below 0x7F
- // covers all characters above 0x7F which are not a surrogate ~[\u0000-\u007F\uD800-\uDBFF]
 - { isJavaIdentifierStartAndNotIdentifierIgnorable(_input.LA(-1)) }?
- |~ // covers UTF-16 surrogate pairs encodings for U+10000 to U+10FFFF

```
[\uD800-\uDBFF] [\uDC00-\uDFFF]
```

{ Character.isJavaIdentifierStart(Character.toCodePoint((char) _input.LA(-2), (char) _input.LA(-1))) }?

```
;
```

fragment

```
JavaLetterInGString
```

```
: JavaLetter { _input.LA(-1) != '$' }?
```

```
;
```

fragment

JavaLetterOrDigit

- : [a-zA-Z0-9\$_] // these are the "java letters or digits" below 0x7F
- // covers all characters above 0x7F which are not a surrogate ~[\u0000-\u007F\uD800-\uDBFF]
 - { isJavaIdentifierPartAndNotIdentifierIgnorable(_input.LA(-1)) }?
- $\mid \ // \ covers \ UTF-16$ surrogate pairs encodings for U+10000 to U+10FFFF
 - [\uD800-\uDBFF] [\uDC00-\uDFFF]

```
;
```

```
fragment
```

```
JavaLetterOrDigitInGString
```

```
: JavaLetterOrDigit { _input.LA(-1) != '$' }?
```

```
;
```

fragment ShCommand

```
: ~[r\n} FFF]*
```

```
;
```

//

 $\prime\prime$ Additional symbols not defined in the lexical specification $\prime\prime$

```
AT : '@';
ELLIPSIS : '...';
```

```
//
// Whitespace, line escape and comments
//
WS : ([ \t] + | LineEscape+) -> skip
 ;
// Inside (...) and [...] but not {...}, ignore newlines.
NL : LineTerminator { this.ignoreTokenInsideParens(); }
 ;
// Multiple-line comments (including
groovydoc comments)
ML COMMENT
 : '/*' .*? '*/'
                  { this.ignoreMultiLineCommentConditionally(); } -> type(NL)
 ;
// Single-line comments
SL COMMENT
 : '//' ~[\r\n\uFFFF]* { this.ignoreTokenInsideParens(); }
                                                            -> type(NL)
 ;
// Script-header comments.
// The very first characters of the file may be "#!". If so, ignore the first line.
SH COMMENT
 : '#!' { require(0 == this.tokenIndex, "Shebang comment should appear at the first line", -2, true); } ShCommand
(LineTerminator '#!' ShCommand)* -> skip
 ;
// Unexpected characters will be handled by groovy parser later.
UNEXPECTED CHAR
```

: . ;

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/GroovyLexer.g4 No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

```
* Copyright 2012 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
```

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/apache/groovy/util/concurrent/concurrentlinkedhashmap/EntryWeigher.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/** JSR-241 Groovy Recognizer.

ጥ

* Run 'java Main [-showtree] directory-full-of-groovy-files'

*

* [The -showtree option pops up a Swing frame that shows

* the AST constructed from the parser.]

*

* Contributing authors:

*	John Mitchell	johnm@non.net	
*	Terence Parr	parrt@magelang.com	
*	T 1 T 11		

- * John Lilley jlilley@empathy.com
- * Scott Stanchfield thetick@magelang.com
- Markus Mohnen mohnen@informatik.rwth-aachen.de
- * Peter Williams pete.williams@sun.com
- * Allan Jacobs Allan.Jacobs@eng.sun.com
- * Steve Messick messick@redhills.com
- * James Strachan jstrachan@protique.com
- * John Pybus john@pybus.org
- * John Rose rose00@mac.com
- * Jeremy Rayner

groovy@ross-rayner.com

- * Alex Popescu the.mindstorm@gmail.com
- * Martin Kempf mkempf@hsr.ch
- * Reto Kleeb rkleeb@hsr.ch
- *
- * Version 1.00 December 9, 1997 -- initial release
- * Version 1.01 December 10, 1997
- * fixed bug in octal def (0..7 not 0..8)
- * Version 1.10 August 1998 (parrt)
- * added tree construction
- * fixed definition of WS, comments for mac, pc, unix newlines
- * added unary plus
- * Version 1.11 (Nov 20, 1998)
- * Added "shutup" option to turn off last ambig warning.
- * Fixed inner class def to allow named class defs as statements
- * synchronized requires compound not simple statement
- * add [] after builtInType DOT class in primaryExpression
- * "const" is reserved but not valid..removed from modifiers

- * Version 1.12 (Feb 2, 1999)
- * Changed LITERAL_xxx to xxx in tree
- grammar.
- * Updated java.g to use tokens {...} now for 2.6.0 (new feature).
- *
- * Version 1.13 (Apr 23, 1999)
- * Didn't have (stat)? for else clause in tree parser.
- * Didn't gen ASTs for interface extends. Updated tree parser too.
- * Updated to 2.6.0.
- * Version 1.14 (Jun 20, 1999)
- * Allowed final/abstract on local classes.
- * Removed local interfaces from methods
- * Put instance of precedence where it belongs...in relationalExpr
- * It also had expr not type as arg; fixed it.
- * Missing ! on SEMI in classBlock
- * fixed: (expr) + "string" was parsed incorrectly (+ as unary plus).
- * fixed: didn't like Object[].class in parser or tree parser
- * Version 1.15 (Jun 26, 1999)
- * Screwed up rule with instanceof in it. :(Fixed.
- * Tree parser didn't like (expr).something; fixed.
- * Allowed multiple inheritance
- in tree grammar. oops.
- * Version 1.16 (August 22, 1999)
- * Extending an interface built a wacky tree: had extra EXTENDS.
- * Tree grammar didn't allow multiple superinterfaces.
- * Tree grammar didn't allow empty var initializer: {}
- * Version 1.17 (October 12, 1999)
- * ESC lexer rule allowed 399 max not 377 max.
- * java.tree.g didn't handle the expression of synchronized
- * statements.
- * Version 1.18 (August 12, 2001)
- * Terence updated to Java 2 Version 1.3 by
- * observing/combining work of Allan Jacobs and Steve
- * Messick. Handles 1.3 src. Summary:
- * o primary didn't include boolean.class kind of thing
- * o constructor calls parsed explicitly now:
- * see explicitConstructorInvocation
- * o add strictfp modifier
- * o missing objBlock after new expression in tree grammar
- *

0

merged local class definition alternatives, moved after declaration

- * o fixed problem with ClassName.super.field
- * o reordered some alternatives to make things more efficient
- * o long and double constants were not differentiated from int/float
- * o whitespace rule was inefficient: matched only one char
- * o add an examples directory with some nasty 1.3 cases
- * o made Main.java use buffered IO and a Reader for Unicode support
- * o supports UNICODE?

```
Using Unicode charVocabulary makes code file big, but only
           in the bitsets at the end. I need to make ANTLR generate
           unicode bitsets more efficiently.
* Version 1.19 (April 25, 2002)
         Terence added in nice fixes by John Pybus concerning floating
         constants and problems with super() calls. John did a nice
*
         reorg of the primary/postfix expression
stuff to read better
*
         and makes f.g.super() parse properly (it was METHOD_CALL not
         a SUPER CTOR CALL). Also:
         o "finally" clause was a root ... made it a child of "try"
         o Added stuff for asserts too for Java 1.4, but *commented out*
*
           as it is not backward compatible.
* Version 1.20 (October 27, 2002)
*
     Terence ended up reorging John Pybus' stuff to
*
     remove some nondeterminisms and some syntactic predicates.
     Note that the grammar is stricter now; e.g., this(...) must
*
    be the first statement.
*
*
     Trinary ?: operator wasn't working as array name:
          (isBig ? bigDigits : digits)[i];
*
*
*
     Checked parser/tree parser on source for
          Resin-2.0.5, jive-2.1.1, jdk 1.3.1, Lucene, antlr 2.7.2a4,
*
*
         and the 110k-line jGuru server source.
* Version 1.21 (October 17, 2003)
* Fixed lots of problems including:
* Ray Waldin: add typeDefinition to interfaceBlock in java.tree.g
* He found a problem/fix with floating point that start with 0
* Ray also fixed problem that (int.class) was not recognized.
* Thorsten van Ellen noticed that \n are allowed incorrectly in strings.
* TJP fixed CHAR_LITERAL analogously.
*
* Version 1.21.2 (March, 2003)
     Changes by Matt Quail to support generics (as per JDK1.5/JSR14)
     Notes:
     o We only allow the "extends" keyword and not the "implements"
         keyword, since that's what JSR14 seems to imply.
     o Thanks to Monty Zukowski for his help on the antlr-interest
         mail list.
*
     o Thanks to Alan Eliasen for testing the grammar over his
         Fink source base
* Version 1.22 (July, 2004)
```

- * Changes by Michael Studman to support Java 1.5 language extensions
- * Notes:
- o Added support for annotations types
- * o Finished off Matt Quail's generics
- enhancements to support bound type arguments
- * o Added support for new for statement syntax
- * o Added support for static import syntax
- * o Added support for enum types
- * o Tested against JDK 1.5 source base and source base of jdigraph project
- * o Thanks to Matt Quail for doing the hard part by doing most of the generics work
- *
- * Version 1.22.1 (July 28, 2004)
- * Bug/omission fixes for Java 1.5 language support
- * o Fixed tree structure bug with classOrInterface thanks to Pieter Vangorpto for
- * spotting this
- * o Fixed bug where incorrect handling of SR and BSR tokens would cause type
- * parameters to be recognised as type arguments.
- * o Enabled type parameters on constructors, annotations on enum constants
- and package definitions
- * o Fixed problems when parsing if ((char.class.equals(c))) {} solution by Matt Quail at Cenqua
- *
- * Version 1.22.2 (July 28, 2004)
- * Slight refactoring of Java 1.5 language support
- * o Refactored for/"foreach" productions so that original literal "for" literal
- * is still used but the for sub-clauses vary by token type
- * o Fixed bug where type parameter was not included in generic constructor's branch of AST
- *
- * Version 1.22.3 (August 26, 2004)
- * Bug fixes as identified by Michael Stahl; clean up of tabs/spaces
- * and other refactorings
- * o Fixed typeParameters omission in identPrimary and newStatement
- * o Replaced GT reconcilliation code with simple semantic predicate
- * o Adapted enum/assert keyword checking support from Michael Stahl's java15 grammar
- * o Refactored typeDefinition production and field productions to reduce duplication
- *

* Version 1.22.4 (October 21, 2004)

- * Small bux fixes
- * o Added typeArguments to explicitConstructorInvocation, e.g. new <String>MyParameterised()
- * o Added typeArguments to postfixExpression

productions for anonymous inner class super

- * constructor invocation, e.g. new Outer().<String>super()
- * o Fixed bug in array declarations identified by Geoff Roy
- *
- * Version 1.22.4.g.1
- * o I have taken java.g for Java1.5 from Michael Studman (1.22.4)
- * and have applied the groovy.diff from java.g (1.22) by John Rose
- * back onto the new root (1.22.4) Jeremy Rayner (Jan 2005)
- *

* Version 1.22.4.g.2

- * o mkempf, rkleeb, Dec 2007
- * o fixed various rules so that they call the correct Create Method
- * to make sure that the line information are correct

*

* Based on an original grammar released in the PUBLIC DOMAIN */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/parser/GroovyRecognizer.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Licensed to the Apache Software Foundation (ASF) under one or more
contributor license agreements. See the NOTICE file distributed with
this work for additional information regarding copyright ownership.
The ASF licenses this file to You under the Apache License, Version 2.0
(the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with
the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

#

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

#

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

limitations under the License.

global transformation to handle @Grab annotation groovy.grape.GrabAnnotationTransformation

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/META-INF/services/org.codehaus.groovy.transform.ASTTransformation No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Licensed to the Apache Software Foundation (ASF) under one or more
contributor license agreements. See the NOTICE file distributed with
this work for additional information regarding copyright ownership.
The ASF licenses this file to You under the Apache License, Version 2.0
(the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with
the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
#
http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
#
Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

See the License for the specific language governing permissions and # limitations under the License.

Format: one extension on each line without the leading "*."# Listed below are default groovy source file extensions.

NOTE: This implementation

of supporting multiple file extensions is experimental and # the exact implementation details may vary when modularization gets introduced in # groovy 2.0. However, in terms of the behavior, this support will remain intact. groovy

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/META-INF/groovy/org.codehaus.groovy.source.Extensions No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

* to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the

* "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance

- * with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- * software distributed under the License is distributed on an

* Based on an original grammar released in the PUBLIC DOMAIN

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/groovy.g * /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/org/codehaus/groovy/antlr/java/java.g

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* This file is adapted from the Antlr4 Java grammar which has the following license

*

- * Copyright (c) 2013 Terence Parr, Sam Harwell
- * All rights reserved.
- * [The "BSD licence"]
- *
- * http://www.opensource.org/licenses/bsd-license.php

*

* Subsequent modifications by the Groovy community have been done under the Apache License v2:

*

- * Licensed to the Apache Software Foundation (ASF) under one
- * or more contributor license agreements. See the NOTICE file
- * distributed with this work for additional information
- * regarding copyright ownership. The ASF licenses this file
- * to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
- * "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance
- * with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *

```
http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing,
* software distributed under the
License is distributed on an
* "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY
* KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the
* specific language governing permissions and limitations
* under the License.
*/
/**
* The Groovy grammar is based on the official grammar for Java:
* https://github.com/antlr/grammars-v4/blob/master/java/Java.g4
*/
parser grammar GroovyParser;
options {
 tokenVocab = GroovyLexer;
 contextSuperClass = GroovyParserRuleContext;
 superClass = AbstractParser;
}
@header {
 import java.util.Map;
 import org.codehaus.groovy.ast.NodeMetaDataHandler;
}
@members {
 public static class GroovyParserRuleContext extends ParserRuleContext implements NodeMetaDataHandler {
    private Map metaDataMap = null;
    public GroovyParserRuleContext() { }
    public GroovyParserRuleContext(ParserRuleContext parent, int invokingStateNumber) {
      super(parent, invokingStateNumber);
    }
    @Override
    public Map<?, ?> getMetaDataMap() {
      return this.metaDataMap;
    }
    @Override
    public void setMetaDataMap(Map<?, ?> metaDataMap) {
      this.metaDataMap = metaDataMap;
```

```
}
```

*

```
}
  @Override
  public int getSyntaxErrorSource() {
    return GroovySyntaxError.PARSER;
  }
  @Override
  public int getErrorLine() {
    Token token = _input.LT(-1);
    if (null == token) {
      return -1;
    }
    return token.getLine();
  }
  @Override
  public int getErrorColumn() {
    Token token = _input.LT(-1);
    if (null == token) {
      return -1;
    }
    return token.getCharPositionInLine() + 1 + token.getText().length();
  }
}
// starting point for parsing a groovy file
compilationUnit
  : nls (packageDeclaration sep?)? scriptStatements? EOF
  ;
scriptStatements
  : scriptStatement (sep scriptStatement)* sep?
  ;
scriptStatement
 : importDeclaration
// Import statement. Can be used in any scope. Has "import x as y" also.
 | typeDeclaration
 // validate the method in the AstBuilder#visitMethodDeclaration, e.g. method without method body is not allowed
  { !SemanticPredicates.isInvalidMethodDeclaration(_input) }?
    methodDeclaration[3, 9]
  statement
  ;
```

```
Open Source Used In DNAC Application Registry and Policy Hulk Patch 5 (Converged) 439
```

packageDeclaration

```
: annotationsOpt PACKAGE qualifiedName
```

;

```
importDeclaration
```

```
: annotationsOpt IMPORT STATIC? qualifiedName (DOT MUL | AS alias=identifier)?
```

;

```
typeDeclaration
```

```
: classOrInterfaceModifiersOpt classDeclaration
```

;

modifier

```
: classOrInterfaceModifier
```

```
| m=( NATIVE
 | SYNCHRONIZED
 | TRANSIENT
 | VOLATILE
 | DEF
 | VAR
 )
;
modifiersOpt
 : (modifiers nls)?
;
```

```
modifiers
```

```
: modifier (nls modifier)*;
```

```
class Or Interface Modifiers Opt \\
```

```
: (classOrInterfaceModifiers
```

```
NL* /* Use `NL*` here for better performance,
```

```
so DON'T replace it with `nls` */
)?
```

```
;
```

```
classOrInterfaceModifiers
```

```
: classOrInterfaceModifier (nls classOrInterfaceModifier)*
```

```
;
```

```
class Or Interface Modifier \\
```

- : annotation // class or interface
- \mid m=(PUBLIC // class or interface
 - | PROTECTED // class or interface

```
PRIVATE // class or interface
STATIC // class or interface
ABSTRACT // class or interface
FINAL // class only -- does not apply to interfaces
STRICTFP // class or interface
DEFAULT // interface only -- does not apply to classes
;
```

variableModifier

```
: annotation
```

```
| m=( FINAL
```

| DEF

| VAR

// Groovy supports declaring local variables as instance/class fields,

// e.g. import groovy.transform.*; @Field static List awe = [1, 2, 3]

// e.g. import groovy.transform.*; def a = { @Field public List awe

= [1, 2, 3] }

// Notice: Groovy 2.4.7 just allows to declare local variables with the following modifiers when using annotations(e.g. @Field)

// TODO check whether the following modifiers accompany annotations or not. Because the legacy codes(e.g. benchmark/bench/heapsort.groovy) allow to declare the special instance/class fields without annotations, we leave it as it is for the time being

```
| PUBLIC
    | PROTECTED
    | PRIVATE
    | STATIC
    ABSTRACT
    STRICTFP
    )
 ;
variableModifiersOpt
 : (variableModifiers nls)?
 ;
variableModifiers
 : variableModifier (nls variableModifier)*
 ;
typeParameters
 : LT nls typeParameter (COMMA nls typeParameter)* nls GT
 ;
typeParameter
```

```
: className (EXTENDS nls typeBound)?
```

```
;
```

```
typeBound
 : type (BITAND nls type)*
 ;
typeList
 : type (COMMA nls type)*
 ;
/**
* t 0: class; 1: interface; 2: enum; 3: annotation; 4:
trait
*/
classDeclaration
locals[ int t ]
 : ( CLASS { \{ t = 0; \}
    | INTERFACE { $t = 1; }
    | ENUM { $t = 2; }
    | AT INTERFACE { t = 3; }
    | TRAIT { $t = 4; }
    )
    identifier
    (nls typeParameters)?
    (nls EXTENDS nls scs=typeList)?
    (nls IMPLEMENTS nls is=typeList)?
    nls classBody[$t]
 ;
// t see the comment of classDeclaration
classBody[int t]
 : LBRACE nls
    (
      /* Only enum can have enum constants */
      \{2 == $t \}?
      enumConstants (nls COMMA)? sep?
    )
    (classBodyDeclaration[$t] (sep classBodyDeclaration[$t])*)? sep? RBRACE
 ;
enumConstants
 : enumConstant (nls COMMA nls enumConstant)*
 ;
enumConstant
 : annotationsOpt identifier arguments? anonymousInnerClassDeclaration[1]?
```

```
;
```

```
classBodyDeclaration[int t]
 : (STATIC nls)? block
 | memberDeclaration[$t]
 ;
memberDeclaration[int t]
 : methodDeclaration[0,
$t]
 fieldDeclaration
 | modifiersOpt classDeclaration
 ;
/**
* t 0: *class member* all kinds of method declaration AND constructor declaration,
    1: normal method declaration, 2: abstract method declaration
*
    3: normal method declaration OR abstract method declaration
*
* ct 9: script, other see the comment of classDeclaration
*/
methodDeclaration[int t, int ct]
 : modifiersOpt typeParameters? (returnType[$ct] nls)?
    methodName formalParameters
    (
      DEFAULT nls elementValue
    (nls THROWS nls qualifiedClassNameList)?
      (nls methodBody)?
   )?
 ;
methodName
 : identifier
 | stringLiteral
 ;
returnType[int ct]
 :
    standardType
 | VOID
 ;
fieldDeclaration
 : variableDeclaration[1]
 ;
variableDeclarators
 : variableDeclarator (COMMA nls variableDeclarator)*
 ;
```

variableDeclarator

: variableDeclaratorId (nls ASSIGN nls variableInitializer)?

```
;
```

variableDeclaratorId

```
: identifier
```

;

```
variableInitializer
```

```
: \ enhancedStatementExpression
```

```
;
```

```
variableInitializers
```

```
: variableInitializer (nls COMMA nls variableInitializer)* nls COMMA?
```

```
;
```

```
emptyDims
```

```
: (annotationsOpt LBRACK RBRACK)+;
```

```
emptyDimsOpt
```

```
: emptyDims?
```

```
;
```

```
standardType
options { baseContext = type; }
```

```
: annotationsOpt
```

```
(
primitiveType
```

```
primitivery
```

standardClassOrInterfaceType

```
)
```

emptyDimsOpt

;

```
type
```

```
: annotationsOpt
 (
   (
    primitiveType
   |
    // !!! Error Alternative !!!
    VOID
   )
   |
   generalClassOrInterfaceType
)
 emptyDimsOpt
```

```
;
classOrInterfaceType
 : ( qualifiedClassName
   | qualifiedStandardClassName
   ) typeArguments?
 ;
generalClassOrInterfaceType
options { baseContext = classOrInterfaceType; }
 : qualifiedClassName typeArguments?
 ;
standardClassOrInterfaceType
options { baseContext = classOrInterfaceType; }
 : qualifiedStandardClassName typeArguments?
 ;
primitiveType
 : BuiltInPrimitiveType
 ;
typeArguments
 : LT nls typeArgument (COMMA nls typeArgument)* nls GT
 ;
typeArgument
 : type
 annotationsOpt QUESTION ((EXTENDS | SUPER) nls type)?
 ;
annotatedQualifiedClassName
 : annotationsOpt qualifiedClassName
 ;
qualifiedClassNameList
 : annotatedQualifiedClassName (COMMA nls annotatedQualifiedClassName)*
 ;
formalParameters
 : LPAREN formalParameterList? rparen
 ;
formalParameterList
 : (formalParameter | thisFormalParameter) (COMMA nls formalParameter)*
 ;
```

thisFormalParameter

: type THIS

```
;
```

```
formalParameter
 : variableModifiersOpt type? ELLIPSIS? variableDeclaratorId (nls ASSIGN nls expression)?
 ;
methodBody
 : block
 ;
qualifiedName
 : qualifiedNameElement
(DOT qualifiedNameElement)*
 ;
/**
* Java doesn't have the keywords 'as', 'in', 'def', 'trait' so we make some allowances
* for them in package names for better integration with existing Java packages
*/
qualifiedNameElement
 : identifier
 DEF
 | IN
 | AS
 | TRAIT
 ;
qualifiedNameElements
 : (qualifiedNameElement DOT)*
 ;
qualifiedClassName
 : qualifiedNameElements identifier
 ;
qualifiedStandardClassName
 : qualifiedNameElements className (DOT className)*
 ;
literal
 : IntegerLiteral
                                                          #integerLiteralAlt
                                                            #floatingPointLiteralAlt
 | FloatingPointLiteral
 | stringLiteral
                                                         #stringLiteralAlt
                                                           #booleanLiteralAlt
 BooleanLiteral
 | NullLiteral
```

```
// GSTRING
```

gstring

;

: GStringBegin gstringValue (GStringPart gstringValue)* GStringEnd

;

gstringValue

- : gstringPath
- closure
- ;

gstringPath

: identifier GStringPathPart*

```
;
```

// LAMBDA EXPRESSION

lambdaExpression

options { baseContext = standardLambdaExpression; }

```
: lambdaParameters nls ARROW nls lambdaBody
```

```
;
```

// JAVA STANDARD LAMBDA EXPRESSION

standardLambdaExpression

: standardLambdaParameters nls ARROW nls lambdaBody

;

lambdaParameters

options { baseContext = standardLambdaParameters; }

: formalParameters

// { a -> a * 2 } can be parsed as a lambda expression in a block, but we expect a closure.

// So it is better to put parameters in the parentheses and the following single parameter without parentheses is limited

```
// | variableDeclaratorId
;
```

standardLambdaParameters

```
: formalParameters
```

variableDeclaratorId

;

lambdaBody

: block

statementExpression

```
;
```

// CLOSURE

closure

```
: LBRACE (nls (formalParameterList nls)? ARROW)? sep? blockStatementsOpt RBRACE
```

;

// GROOVY-8991: Difference in behaviour with closure and lambda

closure Or Lambda Expression

- : closure
- | lambdaExpression
- ;

```
blockStatementsOpt
```

```
: blockStatements?
```

;

blockStatements

```
: blockStatement (sep blockStatement)* sep?
```

;

```
// ANNOTATIONS
```

```
annotationsOpt
```

```
: (annotation (nls annotation)* nls)?
```

```
;
```

```
annotation
```

: AT annotationName (nls LPAREN elementValues? rparen)?

;

elementValues

```
: elementValuePairs
```

```
| elementValue
```

```
;
```

annotation Name: qualified Class Name;

```
elementValuePairs
```

```
: elementValuePair (COMMA elementValuePair)*
```

;

```
elementValuePair
```

```
: elementValuePairName nls ASSIGN nls elementValue
```

```
;
```

elementValuePairName

```
: identifier
```

| keywords

;

```
// TODO verify the potential performance issue
```

because rule expression contains sub-rule assignments(https://github.com/antlr/grammars-v4/issues/215) elementValue

- : elementValueArrayInitializer
- | annotation
- | expression

```
;
```

elementValueArrayInitializer

```
: LBRACK (elementValue (COMMA elementValue)* COMMA?)? RBRACK
```

;

```
// STATEMENTS / BLOCKS
```

block

```
: LBRACE sep? blockStatementsOpt RBRACE
```

;

blockStatement

```
: localVariableDeclaration
```

| statement

;

localVariableDeclaration

```
: { !SemanticPredicates.isInvalidLocalVariableDeclaration(_input) }? variableDeclaration[0]
```

;

/**

```
* t 0: local variable declaration; 1: field declaration
```

*/

variableDeclaration[int t]

- : modifiers nls
 - (type? variableDeclarators
 - | typeNamePairs nls ASSIGN nls variableInitializer

```
)
```

type variableDeclarators

```
;
```

typeNamePairs

: LPAREN typeNamePair (COMMA typeNamePair)* rparen

```
;
```

typeNamePair

: type? variableDeclaratorId

;

variableNames

: LPAREN variableDeclaratorId (COMMA variableDeclaratorId)+ rparen

;

conditionalStatement

- : ifElseStatement
- | switchStatement

;

ifElseStatement

: IF expressionInPar nls tb=statement ((nls | sep) ELSE nls fb=statement)?

;

switchStatement

: SWITCH expressionInPar nls LBRACE nls (switchBlockStatementGroup+ nls)? RBRACE ;

loopStatement

: FOR LPAREN forControl rparen nls statement	#forStmtAlt
WHILE expressionInPar nls statement	#whileStmtAlt
DO nls statement nls WHILE expressionInPar	#doWhileStmtAlt
•	

continueStatement

: CONTINUE identifier?

```
;
```

breakStatement

: BREAK identifier?

;

tryCatchStatement

: TRY resources? nls block

```
(nls catchClause)*
```

```
(nls finallyBlock)?
```

;

```
assertStatement
```

```
: ASSERT ce=expression (nls (COLON | COMMA) nls me=expression)?
```

```
;
```

statement

#blockStmtAlt | conditionalStatement #conditionalStmtAlt | loopStatement #loopStmtAlt | tryCatchStatement #tryCatchStmtAlt SYNCHRONIZED expressionInPar nls block #synchronizedStmtAlt | RETURN expression? #returnStmtAlt | THROW expression #throwStmtAlt breakStatement #breakStmtAlt | continueStatement #continueStmtAlt identifier COLON nls statement #labeledStmtAlt #assertStmtAlt #localVariableDeclarationStmtAlt

#expressionStmtAlt

#emptyStmtAlt

assertStatement | localVariableDeclaration | statementExpression

;

catchClause

SEMI

: block

: CATCH LPAREN variableModifiersOpt catchType? identifier rparen nls block ;

catchType

: qualifiedClassName (BITOR qualifiedClassName)* ;

finallyBlock

: FINALLY nls block ;

resources

: LPAREN nls resourceList sep? rparen

;

resourceList

: resource (sep resource)*

;

resource

- : localVariableDeclaration
- | expression
- ;

/** Matches cases then statements, both of which are mandatory.

* To handle empty cases at the end, we add switchLabel* to statement.

```
*/
```

```
switchBlockStatementGroup
```

: switchLabel (nls switchLabel)* nls blockStatements

```
;
```

switchLabel

- : CASE expression COLON
- | DEFAULT COLON

;

forControl

- : enhancedForControl
- | classicalForControl

;

enhancedForControl

: variableModifiersOpt type? variableDeclaratorId (COLON \mid IN) expression

;

classical For Control

: forInit? SEMI expression? SEMI forUpdate?

;

forInit

- : localVariableDeclaration
- | expressionList[false]

;

forUpdate

```
: expressionList[false];
```

// EXPRESSIONS

castParExpression

```
:
LPA
```

```
LPAREN type rparen ;
```

parExpression

```
: expressionInPar
```

```
;
```

```
expressionInPar
```

: LPAREN enhancedStatementExpression rparen

```
;
```

expressionList[boolean canSpread]

: expressionListElement[\$canSpread] (COMMA expressionListElement[\$canSpread])*

```
;
```

expressionListElement[boolean canSpread]

```
: MUL? expression
 ;
enhancedStatementExpression
 : statementExpression
 | standardLambdaExpression
 ;
statementExpression
 : commandExpression
                                   #commandExprAlt
 ;
postfixExpression
 : pathExpression op=(INC | DEC)?
 :
expression
 // must come before postfixExpression to resovle the ambiguities between casting and call on parentheses
expression, e.g. (int)(1/2)
 : castParExpression castOperandExpression
                                                                      #castExprAlt
 // qualified names, array expressions, method invocation, post inc/dec
 | postfixExpression
        #postfixExprAlt
 // ~(BNOT)/!(LNOT) (level 1)
 | (BITNOT | NOT) nls expression
                                                                   #unaryNotExprAlt
 // math power operator (**) (level 2)
 | left=expression op=POWER nls right=expression
                                                                         #powerExprAlt
 // ++(prefix)/--(prefix)/+(unary)/-(unary) (level 3)
 | op=(INC | DEC | ADD | SUB) expression
                                                                       #unaryAddExprAlt
 // multiplication/division/modulo (level 4)
 | left=expression nls op=(MUL | DIV | MOD) nls right=expression
                                                                               #multiplicativeExprAlt
 // binary addition/subtraction (level 5)
 | left=expression op=(ADD | SUB) nls right=expression
                                                                          #additiveExprAlt
 // bit shift expressions (level 6)
 | left=expression nls
      (
             ( dlOp=LT LT
             | tgOp=GT GT GT
             | dgOp=GT GT
```

```
)
     | rangeOp=( RANGE_INCLUSIVE
            | RANGE_EXCLUSIVE
            )
     ) nls
   right=expression
                                                           #shiftExprAlt
 // boolean relational expressions (level 7)
 | left=expression nls op=(AS | INSTANCEOF | NOT_INSTANCEOF) nls type
                                                                                       #relationalExprAlt
 | left=expression nls op=(LE | GE | GT | LT | IN | NOT_IN) nls right=expression
                                                                                  #relationalExprAlt
 // equality/inequality (==/!=) (level 8)
 | left=expression nls
     op=( IDENTICAL
       | NOT_IDENTICAL
       | EQUAL
       | NOTEQUAL
       | SPACESHIP
       ) nls
   right=expression
                                                           #equalityExprAlt
 // regex find and match (=~ and ==~) (level 8.5)
 // jez: moved =~ closer to precedence of == etc, as...
 // 'if (foo =~ "a.c")' is very close in intent to 'if (foo == "abc")'
 | left=expression nls op=(REGEX_FIND | REGEX_MATCH) nls right=expression
                                                                                         #regexExprAlt
 // bitwise or non-short-circuiting and (&) (level 9)
 | left=expression nls op=BITAND nls right=expression
                                                                          #andExprAlt
 // exclusive or (^) (level 10)
 | left=expression nls op=XOR nls right=expression
                                                                        #exclusiveOrExprAlt
 // bitwise or non-short-circuiting or (|) (level 11)
 | left=expression nls op=BITOR nls right=expression
                                                                         #inclusiveOrExprAlt
 // logical and (\&\&) (level 12)
 | left=expression nls op=AND nls right=expression
                                                                        #logicalAndExprAlt
 // \text{logical or (||)} (\text{level 13})
 | left=expression nls op=OR nls right=expression
                                                                       #logicalOrExprAlt
 // conditional test (level 14)
 | <assoc=right>
con=expression nls
   ( QUESTION nls tb=expression nls COLON nls
   | ELVIS nls
```

```
)
fb=expression
```

```
// assignment expression (level 15)
```

// "(a) = [1]" is a special case of multipleAssignmentExprAlt, it will be handle by assignmentExprAlt

```
| <assoc=right> left=variableNames nls op=ASSIGN nls right=statementExpression
```

```
#multipleAssignmentExprAlt
```

```
| <assoc=right> left=expression nls
```

```
op=( ASSIGN
             | ADD_ASSIGN
             | SUB_ASSIGN
             | MUL_ASSIGN
             | DIV_ASSIGN
             | AND_ASSIGN
             | OR_ASSIGN
             | XOR_ASSIGN
             | RSHIFT_ASSIGN
             | URSHIFT ASSIGN
             | LSHIFT_ASSIGN
              | MOD_ASSIGN
             | POWER ASSIGN
             | ELVIS_ASSIGN
             ) nls
          enhancedStatementExpression
                                                            #assignmentExprAlt
 ;
castOperandExpression
options { baseContext = expression; }
 : castParExpression castOperandExpression
                                                                #castExprAlt
 postfixExpression
                                                       #postfixExprAlt
 //~(BNOT)/!(LNOT)
 | (BITNOT | NOT) nls castOperandExpression
                                                                  #unaryNotExprAlt
 // ++(prefix)/--(prefix)/+(unary)/-(unary)
 | op=(INC | DEC | ADD | SUB) castOperandExpression
                                                                     #unaryAddExprAlt
 ;
commandExpression
 : expression
   (
     { !SemanticPredicates.isFollowingArgumentsOrClosure($expression.ctx) }?
     argumentList
    /* if pathExpression is a method call, no need to have any more arguments */
```

```
)
```

commandArgument*



commandArgument

: commandPrimary

 $\ensuremath{\ensuremath{\mathcal{I}}}\xspace$ what follows is either a normal argument, parens,

 ${\ensuremath{/\!/}}$ an appended block, an index operation, or nothing

// parens (a b already processed):

// a b c() d e -> a(b).c().d(e)

// a b c()() d e -> a(b).c().call().d(e)

// index (a b already processed):

```
// a b c[x] d e -> a(b).c[x].d(e)
```

```
// a b c[x][y] d e \rightarrow a(b).c[x][y].d(e)
```

```
// block (a b already processed):
```

```
/\!/ \qquad a \ b \ c \ \{x\} \ d \ e \ -> a(b).c(\{x\}).d(e)
```

```
//
```

// parens/block completes method call

// index makes method call to property get with index

//

```
( pathElement+
```

| argumentList

```
)?
```

;

/**

* A "path expression" is a name or other primary, possibly qualified by various

* forms of dot, and/or

followed by various kinds of brackets.

* It can be used for value or assigned to, or else further qualified, indexed, or called.

```
* It is called a "path" because it looks like a linear path through a data structure.
```

* Examples: x.y, x?.y, x*.y, x.@y; x[], x[y], x[y,z]; x(), x(y), x(y,z); x{s}; a.b[n].c(x).d{s}

* (Compare to a C lvalue, or LeftHandSide in the JLS section 15.26.)

* General expressions are built up from path expressions, using operators like '+' and '='.

*

* t 0: primary, 1: namePart, 2: arguments, 3: closureOrLambdaExpression, 4: indexPropertyArgs, 5: namedPropertyArgs,

```
* 6: non-static inner class creator
```

```
*/
```

pathExpression returns [int t]

```
: (
```

primary

```
// if 'static' followed by DOT, we can treat them as identifiers, e.g. static.unused = { -> }
{ _input.LT(2).getType() == DOT }?
```

STATIC

) (pathElement { \$t = \$pathElement.t; })*

```
;
```

```
pathElement returns [int t]
 : nls
 (
      // AT: foo.@bar selects the field (or attribute), not property
      (
        ( DOT
                         // The all-powerful dot.
        | SPREAD_DOT
                               // Spread operator: x*.y === x?.collect{it.y}
        | SAFE_DOT
                             // Optional-null operator: x?.y === (x==null)?null:x.y
                                // Optional-null chain operator: x??.y.z === x?.y?.z
        | SAFE_CHAIN_DOT
        ) nls (AT | nonWildcardTypeArguments)?
      METHOD_POINTER nls // Method pointer operator: foo.&y == foo.metaClass.getMethodPointer(foo,
"y")
        METHOD_REFERENCE nls // Method reference: System.out::println
      )
      namePart
      { $t = 1; }
    DOT nls NEW creator[1]
      // Can always append a block, as foo{bar}
    | closureOrLambdaExpression
      { $t = 3; }
    )
 arguments
  { $t = 2; }
 // Element selection is always an option, too.
 // In Groovy, the stuff between brackets is a general argument list,
 // since the bracket operator is transformed into a method call.
 | indexPropertyArgs
    { $t = 4; }
 | namedPropertyArgs
    ;
/**
* This is the grammar for what can follow a dot: x.a, x.@a, x.&a, x.'a', etc.
*/
namePart
 :
    ( identifier
```

 $\prime\prime$ foo.'bar' is in all ways same as foo.bar, except that bar can have an arbitrary spelling

```
| stringLiteral
```

| dynamicMemberName

```
/* just a PROPOSAL, which has not been implemented yet!
    // PROPOSAL, DECIDE: Is this inline form of the 'with' statement useful?
    // Definition: a. \{foo\} === \{with(a) \{foo\}\}
    // May cover some path expression use-cases previously handled by dynamic scoping (closure delegates).
    | block
    */
    // let's allow common keywords as property names
 keywords
    )
  :
/**
* If a dot is followed by a parenthesized or quoted expression, the member is computed dynamically,
* and the member selection is done only at runtime. This forces a statically unchecked member access.
*/
dynamicMemberName
 : parExpression
 gstring
 :
/** An expression may be followed by [...].
* Unlike Java, these brackets may contain a general argument list,
* which is passed to the array element operator, which can make of it what it wants.
* The brackets may also be empty, as in T[]. This is how Groovy names array types.
*/
indexPropertyArgs
 : QUESTION? LBRACK expressionList[true]? RBRACK
 ;
```

namedPropertyArgs

```
: QUESTION? LBRACK (namedPropertyArgList | COLON) RBRACK
```

```
;
```

```
primary
```

:

// Append `typeArguments?` to `identifier` to support constructor reference with generics, e.g. HashMap<String, Integer>::new

// Though this is not a graceful solution, it is much faster than replacing `builtInType` with `type` $% A_{\rm s}^{\rm (1)}$

identifier typeArguments?

#identifierPrmrAlt

```
literal
gstring
NEW nls creator[0]
THIS
SUPER
parExpression
closureOrLambdaExpression
list
map
builtInType
;
```

```
#literalPrmrAlt
#gstringPrmrAlt
#newPrmrAlt
#thisPrmrAlt
#superPrmrAlt
#parenPrmrAlt
#closureOrLambdaExpressionPrmrAlt
#listPrmrAlt
#mapPrmrAlt
#mapPrmrAlt
#builtInTypePrmrAlt
```

namedPropertyArgPrimary options { baseContext = primary; } : identifier | literal | gstring | parExpression

;

namedArgPrimary options { baseContext = primary; } : identifier | literal | gstring ;

#identifierPrmrAlt #literalPrmrAlt

#identifierPrmrAlt

#parenPrmrAlt

#literalPrmrAlt #gstringPrmrAlt

```
#gstringPrmrAlt
```

commandPrimary

options { baseContext = primary; } : identifier #identifierPrmrAlt | literal #literalPrmrAlt | gstring #gstringPrmrAlt

;

list

: LBRACK expressionList[true]? COMMA? RBRACK ;

```
map
```

: LBRACK (mapEntryList COMMA? | COLON) RBRACK ;

mapEntryList

```
: mapEntry (COMMA mapEntry)*
 ;
namedPropertyArgList
options { baseContext = mapEntryList; }
 : namedPropertyArg (COMMA namedPropertyArg)*
 ;
mapEntry
 : mapEntryLabel COLON nls expression
 | MUL COLON nls expression
 ;
namedPropertyArg
options { baseContext = mapEntry; }
 : namedPropertyArgLabel
COLON nls expression
 | MUL COLON nls expression
 ;
namedArg
options { baseContext = mapEntry; }
 : namedArgLabel COLON nls expression
 | MUL COLON nls expression
 ;
mapEntryLabel
 : keywords
 | primary
 ;
namedPropertyArgLabel
options { baseContext = mapEntryLabel; }
 : keywords
 | namedPropertyArgPrimary
 ;
namedArgLabel
options { baseContext = mapEntryLabel; }
 : keywords
 | namedArgPrimary
 ;
/**
* t 0: general creation; 1: non-static inner class creation
*/
creator[int t]
```

```
: createdName
```

```
( nls arguments anonymousInnerClassDeclaration[0]?
| dim+ (nls arrayInitializer)?
)
```

dim

;

```
: annotationsOpt LBRACK expression? RBRACK ;
```

arrayInitializer

```
: LBRACE nls (variableInitializers nls)? RBRACE
;
/**
```

* t 0: anonymous inner class; 1: anonymous enum
*/

```
anonymousInnerClassDeclaration[int t]
```

```
: classBody[0]
```

```
;
```

createdName

```
: annotationsOpt
```

```
( primitiveType
```

```
| qualifiedClassName typeArgumentsOrDiamond?
```

```
)
```

;

```
nonWildcardTypeArguments
```

```
: LT nls typeList nls GT
```

```
;
```

typeArgumentsOrDiamond

```
: LT GT
| typeArguments
```

```
;
```

```
arguments
```

: LPAREN enhancedArgumentListInPar? COMMA? rparen

```
;
```

```
argumentList
```

options { baseContext = enhancedArgumentListInPar; }

```
: firstArgumentListElement
```

```
( COMMA nls
```

```
argumentListElement
```

```
)*
;
```

enhancedArgumentList

```
options { baseContext = enhancedArgumentListInPar; }
```

- : firstEnhancedArgumentListElement
 - (COMMA nls
 - enhancedArgumentListElement

```
)*
;
```

```
enhancedArgumentListInPar
```

- : enhancedArgumentListElement
 - (COMMA nls
 - enhancedArgumentListElement

)* ;

- firstArgumentListElement
- options { baseContext = enhancedArgumentListElement; }
 - : expressionListElement[true]
 - | namedArg
- ;

```
argumentListElement
```

options { baseContext = enhancedArgumentListElement;

```
}
: expressionListElement[true]
```

| namedPropertyArg

```
;
```

firstEnhancedArgumentListElement

options { baseContext = enhancedArgumentListElement; }

- : expressionListElement[true]
- | standardLambdaExpression
- | namedArg

```
;
```

enhancedArgumentListElement

```
: expressionListElement[true]
```

| standardLambdaExpression

```
| namedPropertyArg
```

```
;
```

stringLiteral

```
: StringLiteral
```

;

className

: CapitalizedIdentifier

;

identifier : Identifier | CapitalizedIdentifier | VAR | IN // | DEF | TRAIT | AS ; builtInType : BuiltInPrimitiveType | VOID ; keywords : ABSTRACT | AS ASSERT BREAK | CASE | CATCH | CLASS | CONST | CONTINUE | DEF | DEFAULT | DO ELSE | ENUM | EXTENDS | FINAL | FINALLY | FOR | GOTO | IF | IMPLEMENTS | IMPORT | IN | INSTANCEOF | INTERFACE | NATIVE | NEW | PACKAGE | RETURN | STATIC

```
| STRICTFP
 SUPER
 | SWITCH
 | SYNCHRONIZED
 | THIS
 | THROW
 | THROWS
 | TRANSIENT
 | TRAIT
 | THREADSAFE
 | TRY
 | VAR
 | VOLATILE
 | WHILE
 | NullLiteral
 BooleanLiteral
 | BuiltInPrimitiveType
 | VOID
 | PUBLIC
 | PROTECTED
 | PRIVATE
 ;
rparen
 : RPAREN
 ;
nls
 : NL*
 ;
sep: (NL | SEMI)+
 ;
Found in path(s):
* /opt/cola/permits/1169675115_1622438715.26/0/groovy-3-0-8-sources-jar/GroovyParser.g4
```

1.50 activation-api 1.2.0

1.50.1 Available under license :

COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.1

1. Definitions.

1.1. "Contributor" means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. "Covered Software" means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. "Executable" means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

1.5. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. "License" means this document.

1.8. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. "Modifications" means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. "Original Software" means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

1.11. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor. 1.12. "Source Code" means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

1.13. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You
delete from the Original Software, or
(2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the
Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor

Version (or portions of such

combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of

Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it

absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

4. Versions of the License.

4.1. New Versions.

Oracle is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License

if You: (a) rename the license and

remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED

HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as "Participant") alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the

Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that the Participant Software directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.

6.4. In the event of termination

under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above,

all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME IURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR

LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and "commercial computer software documentation" as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer

software under this License.

9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction's conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of

Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or

regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-of-law provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This General Public

License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute

copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program

proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this

License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute

such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part

thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or

collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs,

unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works.

These actions are

prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to

these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not

excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software

distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the

two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY

GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL

DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest

possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does. Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version

69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program

into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

#

Certain source files distributed by Oracle America, Inc. and/or its affiliates are subject to the following clarification and special exception to the GPLv2, based on the GNU Project exception for its Classpath libraries, known as the GNU Classpath Exception, but only where Oracle has expressly included in the particular source file's header the words "Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" exception as provided by Oracle in the LICENSE file that accompanied this code."

You should also note that Oracle includes multiple, independent programs in this software package. Some of those programs are provided under licenses deemed incompatible with the GPLv2 by the Free Software Foundation and

others. For example, the package includes programs licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0. Such programs are licensed to you under their original licenses.

Oracle facilitates your further distribution of this package by adding the Classpath Exception to the necessary parts of its GPLv2 code, which permits you to use that code in combination with other independent modules not licensed under the GPLv2. However, note that this would not permit you to commingle code under an incompatible license with Oracle's GPLv2 licensed code by, for example, cutting and pasting such code into a file also containing Oracle's GPLv2 licensed code and then distributing the result. Additionally, if you were to remove the Classpath Exception from any of the files to which it applies and distribute the result, you would likely be required to license some or all of the other code in that distribution under the GPLv2 as well, and since the GPLv2 is incompatible with the license terms of some items included

in the distribution by Oracle, removing the Classpath Exception could therefore effectively compromise your ability to further distribute the package. Proceed with caution and we recommend that you obtain the advice of a lawyer skilled in open source matters before removing the Classpath Exception or making modifications to this package which may subsequently be redistributed and/or involve the use of third party software.

CLASSPATH EXCEPTION

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet,

for each linked

independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

1.51 groovy-json 3.0.8

1.51.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

#

- # Licensed to the Apache Software Foundation (ASF) under one
- # or more contributor license agreements. See the NOTICE file
- # distributed with this work for additional information
- # regarding copyright ownership. The ASF licenses this file
- # to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
- # "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance
- # with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
 #
- # http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- #
- # Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing,
- # software distributed under the License is distributed on an
- # "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY
- # KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the
- # specific language governing permissions and limitations
- # under the License.

#

org.apache.groovy.json.DefaultFastStringServiceFactory

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/META-INF/services/org.apache.groovy.json.FastStringServiceFactory No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Licensed to the Apache Software Foundation (ASF) under one
- * or more contributor license agreements. See the NOTICE file
- * distributed with this work for additional information
- * regarding copyright ownership. The ASF licenses this file
- * to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
- * "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance
- * with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing,
- * software distributed under the License is distributed on an
- * "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY
- * KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the
- * specific language governing permissions and limitations
- * under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/ValueMap.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/ValueMapImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/Sys.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/JsonParserLax.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/Dates.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/groovy/json/JsonParserType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/CharSequenceValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/JsonParserUsingCharacterSource.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-

jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/CharacterSource.java

/opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/NumberValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/Chr.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/BaseJsonParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/org/apache/groovy/json/FastStringService.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/groovy/json/JsonTokenType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-

jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/JsonFastParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-

jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/CharScanner.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-

jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/LazyMap.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-

jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/JsonStringDecoder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/groovy/json/JsonDelegate.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-

jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/SimpleCache.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-

jar/groovy/json/JsonSlurperClassic.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-

jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/ValueContainer.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36 / 0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/groovy/json/JsonLexer.java$

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/groovy/json/JsonOutput.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-

jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/Type.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/groovy/json/JsonBuilder.java */opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-

jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/MapItemValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-

jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/ByteScanner.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36 / 0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/groovy/json/JsonToken. java = 0.000 / 0.00$

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-

```
jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/JsonParserCharArray.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-

jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/CharBuf.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/groovy/json/StringEscapeUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-

jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/IO.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-

jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/ArrayUtils.java

*

```
/opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-
jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/LazyValueMap.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217 1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-
jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/ValueList.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217 1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-
jar/org/apache/groovy/json/DefaultFastStringServiceFactory.java
*/opt/cola/permits/1218308217 1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/groovy/json/JsonException.java
*/opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/groovy/json/JsonSlurper.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-
jar/org/apache/groovy/json/DefaultFastStringService.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-
jar/groovy/json/DefaultJsonGenerator.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217 1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-
jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/CacheType.java
/opt/cola/permits/1218308217 1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-
jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/Cache.java
*/opt/cola/permits/1218308217 1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/groovy/json/JsonParser.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-
jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/Value.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217 1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-
jar/groovy/json/StreamingJsonBuilder.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-
jar/org/apache/groovy/json/FastStringServiceFactory.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-
jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/FastStringUtils.java
*/opt/cola/permits/1218308217 1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-jar/groovy/json/JsonGenerator.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-
jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/Exceptions.java
/opt/cola/permits/1218308217_1634929155.36/0/groovy-json-3-0-8-sources-1-
```

jar/org/apache/groovy/json/internal/ReaderCharacterSource.java

1.52 log4j-api 2.17.1

1.52.1 Available under license :

Apache Log4j 1.x Compatibility API Copyright 1999-1969 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the
 - Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the

content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives. Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.53 apache-log4j 2.17.1

1.53.1 Available under license :

Apache Log4j Core Copyright 1999-2012 Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

ResolverUtil.java

Copyright 2005-2006 Tim Fennell

/*

* Licensed to the Apache Software Foundation (ASF) under one or more

* contributor license agreements. See the NOTICE file distributed with

* this work for additional information regarding copyright ownership.

* The ASF licenses this file to You under the Apache license, Version 2.0

* (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with

* the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the license for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the license.

*/

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the
 - Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the

content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives. Copyright 1999-2005 The Apache Software Foundation

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.54 log4j-slf4j-impl 2.17.1 1.54.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications,

including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of

this

License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages. 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Apache Log4j SLF4J Binding Copyright 1999-1969 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

1.55 xsdlib 2013.6.1

1.55.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Copyright (c) 2001-2013 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- *
- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- \ast modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
- * are met:
- *
- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- *
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- *
- * Neither the name of Oracle nor the names of its
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived
- * from this software without specific prior written permission.
- *

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS * IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO.

* THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR

* PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR

* CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL,

- * EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
- * PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR
- * PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF
- * LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING
- * NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS

* SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/LongType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-

jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/BuiltinAtomicType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-

jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/XSDatatypeImpl.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/ListType.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-jar/com/sun/xml/util/XmlChars.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-

jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/Base64BinaryType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/GYearMonthType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-

jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/IntegerDerivedType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/MinLengthFacet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/TypeIncubator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/DurationType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/TokenType.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/MaxLengthFacet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/datetime/PreciseCalendarFormatter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/TimeType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/NormalizedStringType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/HexBinaryType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/UnsignedLongType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/IntegerValueType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/FinalComponent.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/MaxExclusiveFacet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/UnionType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/MinExclusiveFacet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/EnumerationFacet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/datetime/PreciseCalendarParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/BooleanType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/MaxInclusiveFacet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-

jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/NegativeIntegerType.java

/opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/datetime/IDateTimeValueType.java * /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/datetime/DateTimeFactory.java * /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/datetime/AbstractCalendarFormatter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/datetime/BigDateTimeValueType.java * /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/datetime/BigDateTimeValueType.java * /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/datetime/Util.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/NumberType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/WhiteSpaceProcessor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/MinInclusiveFacet.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/DoubleType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/XmlNames.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/ByteType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/WhiteSpaceFacet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/DataTypeWithLexicalConstraintFacet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/DatatypeFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/datetime/ITimeDurationValueType.java * /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-

jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/QnameValueType.java

/opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/NcnameType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/StringType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/DatabindableDatatype.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/EntityType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/SimpleURType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/regex/RegExp.java * /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/FloatType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/NmtokenType.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/UnsignedIntType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/DateTimeBaseType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/BinaryValueType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/Proxy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/LengthFacet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/datetime/CalendarFormatter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/datetime/TimeZone.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/ErrorDatatypeLibrary.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/ListValueType.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/FractionDigitsFacet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/ngimpl/DatatypeBuilderImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/UnicodeUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/XSDatatype.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/LanguageType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/RangeFacet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/datetime/AbstractCalendarParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/ErrorType.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/GMonthType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/ngimpl/DataTypeLibraryImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/ShortType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-

jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/GMonthDayType.java * /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/NonPositiveIntegerType.java * /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/DateTimeType.java * /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/regex/JDKImpl.java * /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/PatternFacet.java * /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/PatternFacet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/SerializationContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/AnyURIType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/IntType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/TotalDigitsFacet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/UnsignedShortType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/DataTypeWithFacet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/PositiveIntegerType.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/DateType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/Discrete.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/regex/XercesImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/regex/RegExpFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/ConcreteType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/Comparator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/GYearType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/NameType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/DataTypeWithValueConstraintFacet.java *

 $/opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/UnsignedByteType.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/datetime/BigTimeDurationValueType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/NonNegativeIntegerType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/datetime/CalendarParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/GDayType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/IntegerType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/IDType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/QnameType.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/BinaryBaseType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/IDREFType.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

2013 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of Oracle nor the names of its

contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES

OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/package.html No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* The Apache Software License, Version 1.1

*

* Copyright (c) 1999-2003 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights

* reserved.

*

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

*

* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

*

* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright

* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in

- * the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
- * distribution.

*

* 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution,

* if any, must include the following acknowledgment:

* "This product includes software developed by the

* Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/)."

* Alternately,

this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself,

* if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.

*

* 4. The names "Xerces" and "Apache Software Foundation" must

- * not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this
- * software without prior written permission. For written

* permission, please contact apache@apache.org.

*

* 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache",

* nor may "Apache" appear in their name, without prior written

* permission of the Apache Software Foundation.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED

* WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES

* OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE

* DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR

* ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,

* SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT

* LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT

OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF

* USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND

* ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,

* OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT

* OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF

* SUCH DAMAGE.

* _____

*

- * This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many
- * individuals on behalf of the Apache Software Foundation and was
- * originally based on software copyright (c) 1999, International
- * Business Machines, Inc., http://www.apache.org. For more
- * information on the Apache Software Foundation, please see
- * <http://www.apache.org/>.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/regexp/ParserForXMLSchema.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/regexp/RegexParser.java
No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* The Apache Software License, Version 1.1

- *
- *

* Copyright (c) 1999-2013 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights

- * reserved.
- *

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

*

* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

*

- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in
- * the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
- * distribution.

*

- * 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution,
- * if any, must include the following acknowledgment:
- * "This product includes software developed by the
- * Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/)."
- * Alternately,

this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself,

* if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.

*

- * 4. The names "Xerces" and "Apache Software Foundation" must
- * not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this
- * software without prior written permission. For written
- * permission, please contact apache@apache.org.
- *
- * 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache",
- * nor may "Apache" appear in their name, without prior written
- * permission of the Apache Software Foundation.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED

* WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES

* OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE

* DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR

* ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,

* SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT * LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT

OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF

* USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND

* ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,

* OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT

* OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF * SUCH DAMAGE.

* _____

*

* This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many

* individuals on behalf of the Apache Software Foundation and was

* originally based on software copyright (c) 1999, International

* Business Machines, Inc., http://www.apache.org. For more

* information on the Apache Software Foundation, please see

* <http://www.apache.org/>.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/regexp/RangeToken.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* DO NOT ALTER OR REMOVE COPYRIGHT NOTICES OR THIS HEADER.

*

* Copyright (c) 2001-2013 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

*

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are

* met:

- *
- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- *
- * Redistribution in binary form must reproduct the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- *
- * Neither the name of Sun Microsystems, Inc. or the names of
- * contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- * this software without specific prior written permission.
- *

* This software is provided "AS IS," without

a warranty of any kind. ALL

* EXPRESS OR IMPLIED CONDITIONS, REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES, * INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A * PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGEMENT, ARE HEREBY EXCLUDED. SUN AND * ITS LICENSORS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES OR LIABILITIES * SUFFERED BY LICENSEE AS A RESULT OF OR RELATING TO USE, MODIFICATION * OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE SOFTWARE OR ITS DERIVATIVES. IN NO EVENT WILL * SUN OR ITS LICENSORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOST REVENUE, PROFIT OR DATA, * OR FOR DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL OR * PUNITIVE DAMAGES, HOWEVER CAUSED AND REGARDLESS OF THE THEORY OF * LIABILITY, ARISING OUT OF THE USE OF OR INABILITY TO USE SOFTWARE, * EVEN IF SUN HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/regexp/InternalImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Copyright (c) 2001-2013 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the

documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

this software without specific prior written permission.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/regexp/message.properties

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/regexp/message_ja.properties

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-

jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/regexp/message_fr.properties

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
* The Apache Software License, Version 1.1
* Copyright (c) 1999-2002 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights
* reserved.
* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
* are met:
* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
   notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
*
* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
   notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in
*
   the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
*
   distribution.
* 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution.
*
  if any, must include the following acknowledgment:
    "This product includes software developed by the
*
     Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/)."
*
   Alternately,
this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself,
*
  if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.
* 4. The names "Xerces" and "Apache Software Foundation" must
  not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this
*
   software without prior written permission. For written
*
   permission, please contact apache@apache.org.
*
* 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache",
   nor may "Apache" appear in their name, without prior written
   permission of the Apache Software Foundation.
* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED
* WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES
* OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE
* DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR
* ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
* SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
* LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT
OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF
* USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND
* ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,
```

* OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT

* OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF

* SUCH DAMAGE. * _____

*

- * This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many
- * individuals on behalf of the Apache Software Foundation and was
- * originally based on software copyright (c) 1999, International
- * Business Machines, Inc., http://www.apache.org. For more
- * information on the Apache Software Foundation, please see
- * <http://www.apache.org/>.
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/regexp/BMPattern.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/regexp/RegularExpression.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sources-jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/regexp/Op.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/regexp/ParseException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/regexp/Match.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/regexp/REUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/regexp/Token.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Copyright (c) 2001-2013 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
are met:

- # Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- # notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- # Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- # notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- # documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- # Neither the name of Oracle nor the names of its
- # from this software without specific prior written permission.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesjar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/Messages.properties * /opt/cola/permits/1257217844_1642790354.82/0/xsdlib-2013-6-1-sourcesindex for a factor of the second se

jar/com/sun/msv/datatype/xsd/Messages_ja.properties

1.56 opentracing-noop 0.31.0

1.56.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2016-2018 The OpenTracing Authors

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except

* in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under * the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1257262334_1642793362.32/0/opentracing-noop-0-31-0-sourcesjar/io/opentracing/noop/NoopSpanBuilder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257262334_1642793362.32/0/opentracing-noop-0-31-0-sourcesjar/io/opentracing/noop/NoopSpan.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257262334_1642793362.32/0/opentracing-noop-0-31-0-sources-jar/io/opentracing/noop/NoopScopeManager.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1257262334_1642793362.32/0/opentracing-noop-0-31-0-sources-jar/io/opentracing/noop/NoopSpanContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257262334_1642793362.32/0/opentracing-noop-0-31-0-sources-

jar/io/opentracing/noop/NoopTracer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257262334_1642793362.32/0/opentracing-noop-0-31-0-sources-

jar/io/opentracing/noop/NoopTracerFactory.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

2018 The OpenTracing Authors

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE

2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either

express

or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1257262334_1642793362.32/0/opentracing-noop-0-31-0-sources-jar/META-INF/maven/io.opentracing/opentracing-noop/pom.xml

1.57 accessors-smart 1.2

1.57.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2011 JSON-SMART authors

*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1257532423_1642861239.0/0/accessors-smart-1-2-sources-

jar/net/minidev/asm/DynamicClassLoader.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257532423_1642861239.0/0/accessors-smart-1-2-sources-jar/net/minidev/asm/ASMUtil.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1257532423_1642861239.0/0/accessors-smart-1-2-sources-

```
jar/net/minidev/asm/BeansAccess.java
```

*

/opt/cola/permits/1257532423_1642861239.0/0/accessors-smart-1-2-sources-jar/net/minidev/asm/Accessor.java

1.58 jetty-xml 9.4.18.v20190429

1.58.1 Available under license :

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0, or the Apache Software License 2.0 which is available at https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

- a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and
- b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:
- i) changes to the Program, and
- ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor

itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

- a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform,
- distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor,

if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

- c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein,
- no assurances are provided by any

Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; andb) its license agreement:

- i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;
- ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
- iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and
- iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a

medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

 b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.
 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if

any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such

Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example,

a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its

exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable

law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution

of the Program as soon as

reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive. Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the

Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain

separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise

designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of

this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative

Works; within the Source form or

documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions)

on an "AS IS" BASIS,

WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited

to damages for loss of goodwill,

work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.59 jetty-util 9.4.18.v20190429

1.59.1 Available under license :

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0, or the Apache Software License 2.0 which is available at https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

- a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and
- b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:
- i) changes to the Program, and
- ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor

itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

- a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform,
- distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor,
- if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.
 b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.
- c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein,
- no assurances are provided by any

Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

- a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and
- b) its license agreement:
 - i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;
 - ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and

consequential damages, such as lost profits;

- iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and
- iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a

medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program. Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if

any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such

Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example,

a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement , including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable

law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to

comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as

reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the

Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document. "Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works

that remain

separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise

designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative

Works; within the Source form or

documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions)
 on an "AS IS" BASIS,

WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited

to damages for loss of goodwill,

work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.60 opentracing-util 0.31.0

1.60.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
* Copyright 2016-2018 The OpenTracing Authors
*
* Licensed under the Apache License. Version 2.0
```

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except

* in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under * the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1258802285_1643112872.0/0/opentracing-util-0-31-0-sourcesjar/io/opentracing/util/AutoFinishScope.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1258802285_1643112872.0/0/opentracing-util-0-31-0-sources-

jar/io/opentracing/util/ThreadLocalScope.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1258802285_1643112872.0/0/opentracing-util-0-31-0-sources-

jar/io/opentracing/util/ThreadLocalScopeManager.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1258802285_1643112872.0/0/opentracing-util-0-31-0-sources-

jar/io/opentracing/util/AutoFinishScopeManager.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1258802285_1643112872.0/0/opentracing-util-0-31-0-sources-

jar/io/opentracing/util/GlobalTracer.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

2018 The OpenTracing Authors

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1258802285_1643112872.0/0/opentracing-util-0-31-0-sources-jar/META-INF/maven/io.opentracing/opentracing-util/pom.xml

1.61 opentracing-api 0.31.0

1.61.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2016-2018 The OpenTracing Authors

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except

* in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under

* the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1258804304_1643113379.94/0/opentracing-api-0-31-0-sources-jar/io/opentracing/Scope.java * /opt/cola/permits/1258804304_1643113379.94/0/opentracing-api-0-31-0-sources-

jar/io/opentracing/References.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1258804304_1643113379.94/0/opentracing-api-0-31-0-sources-jar/io/opentracing/Tracer.java
*

/opt/cola/permits/1258804304_1643113379.94/0/opentracing-api-0-31-0-sources-

jar/io/opentracing/tag/AbstractTag.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1258804304_1643113379.94/0/opentracing-api-0-31-0-sources-

jar/io/opentracing/ScopeManager.java

- * /opt/cola/permits/1258804304_1643113379.94/0/opentracing-api-0-31-0-sourcesjar/io/opentracing/propagation/TextMapInjectAdapter.java
- * /opt/cola/permits/1258804304_1643113379.94/0/opentracing-api-0-31-0-sources-

jar/io/opentracing/tag/StringTag.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1258804304_1643113379.94/0/opentracing-api-0-31-0-sources-

jar/io/opentracing/propagation/TextMap.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1258804304_1643113379.94/0/opentracing-api-0-31-0-sources-

jar/io/opentracing/log/Fields.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1258804304_1643113379.94/0/opentracing-api-0-31-0-sources-

jar/io/opentracing/tag/IntOrStringTag.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1258804304_1643113379.94/0/opentracing-api-0-31-0-sources-jar/io/opentracing/tag/Tags.java * /opt/cola/permits/1258804304_1643113379.94/0/opentracing-api-0-31-0-sources-

jar/io/opentracing/tag/BooleanTag.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1258804304_1643113379.94/0/opentracing-api-0-31-0-sources-

jar/io/opentracing/SpanContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1258804304_1643113379.94/0/opentracing-api-0-31-0-sources-

jar/io/opentracing/propagation/TextMapExtractAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1258804304_1643113379.94/0/opentracing-api-0-31-0-sources-jar/io/opentracing/Span.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1258804304_1643113379.94/0/opentracing-api-0-31-0-sources-

jar/io/opentracing/tag/IntTag.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1258804304_1643113379.94/0/opentracing-api-0-31-0-sources-

jar/io/opentracing/propagation/Format.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

2018 The OpenTracing Authors

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE

2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1258804304_1643113379.94/0/opentracing-api-0-31-0-sources-jar/META-INF/maven/io.opentracing/opentracing-api/pom.xml

1.62 stax-ex 1.8

1.62.1 Available under license :

COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.1

1. Definitions.

1.1. "Contributor" means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. "Covered Software" means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. "Executable" means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

1.5. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. "License" means this document.

1.8. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. "Modifications" means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. "Original Software" means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

1.11. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.12. "Source Code" means (a) the common form of computer software

code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

1.13. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject

to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or

portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available

in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not

remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

4. Versions of the License.

4.1. New Versions.

Oracle is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it

from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS

IS" BASIS,

WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as "Participant") alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to

a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that the Participant Software directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.

6.4. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above,

all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. § 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and "commercial computer software documentation" as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such

jurisdiction's conflict-of-law

provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors,

each party is

responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-of-law provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California. The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991 Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we

want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under

the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other

recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when

started running for such

interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

 a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections

and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for

making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated

interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under

this License. However, parties

who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of

the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular

circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the

original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH

YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does. Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License. Certain source files distributed by Oracle America, Inc. and/or its affiliates are subject to the following clarification and special exception to the GPLv2, based on the GNU Project exception for its Classpath libraries, known as the GNU Classpath Exception, but only where Oracle has expressly included in the particular source file's header the words "Oracle designates this particular file as subject to

the "Classpath" exception as provided by Oracle in the LICENSE file that accompanied this code."

You should also note that Oracle includes multiple, independent programs in this software package. Some of those programs are provided under licenses deemed incompatible with the GPLv2 by the Free Software Foundation and others. For example, the package includes programs licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0. Such programs are licensed to you under their original licenses.

Oracle facilitates your further distribution of this package by adding the Classpath Exception to the necessary parts of its GPLv2 code, which permits you to use that code in combination with other independent modules not licensed under the GPLv2. However, note that this would not permit you to commingle code under an incompatible license with Oracle's GPLv2 licensed code by, for example, cutting and pasting such code into a file also containing Oracle's GPLv2

licensed code and then

distributing the result. Additionally, if you were to remove the Classpath Exception from any of the files to which it applies and distribute the result, you would likely be required to license some or all of the other code in that distribution under the GPLv2 as well, and since the GPLv2 is incompatible with the license terms of some items included in the distribution by Oracle, removing the Classpath Exception could therefore effectively compromise your ability to further distribute the package.

Proceed with caution and we recommend that you obtain the advice of a lawyer skilled in open source matters before removing the Classpath Exception or making modifications to this package which may subsequently be redistributed and/or involve the use of third party software.

CLASSPATH EXCEPTION

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License version 2 cover the whole combination. As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

/*

* DO NOT ALTER OR REMOVE COPYRIGHT NOTICES OR THIS HEADER.

* Copyright (c) 1997-2012 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

*

- * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU
- * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development
- * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You
- * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can
- * obtain a copy of the License at
- * http://glassfish.java.net/public/CDDL+GPL_1_1.html
- * or packager/legal/LICENSE.txt. See the License for the specific
- * language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

*

- * When distributing the software, include this License Header Notice in each
- * file and include the License file at packager/legal/LICENSE.txt.

*

- * GPL Classpath Exception:
- * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath"
- * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License * file
- that accompanied this code.
- *
- * Modifications:
- * If applicable, add the following below the License Header, with the fields
- * enclosed by brackets [] replaced by your own identifying information:
- * "Portions Copyright [year] [name of copyright owner]"

*

- * Contributor(s):
- * If you wish your version of this file to be governed by only the CDDL or
- * only the GPL Version 2, indicate your decision by adding "[Contributor]
- * elects to include this software in this distribution under the [CDDL or GPL
- * Version 2] license." If you don't indicate a single choice of license, a
- * recipient has the option to distribute your version of this file under
- * either the CDDL, the GPL Version 2 or to extend the choice of license to
- * its licensees as provided above. However, if you add GPL Version 2 code

* and therefore, elected the GPL Version 2 license, then the option applies

* only if the new code is made subject to such option by the copyright

* holder.

*/

Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2017 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License'

1.63 javax-activation 1.2.0

1.63.1 Available under license :

COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.1

1. Definitions.

1.1. "Contributor" means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. "Covered Software" means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. "Executable" means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

1.5. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. "License" means this document.

1.8. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. "Modifications" means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. "Original Software" means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

1.11. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process,

and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.12. "Source Code" means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

1.13. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and (b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You
delete from the Original Software, or
(2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the
Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor

Version (or portions of such

combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination

of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

- 3. Distribution Obligations.
 - 3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it

absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any

terms which differ from this License

are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

4. Versions of the License.

4.1. New Versions.

Oracle is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License

if You: (a) rename the license and

remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED

HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as "Participant") alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or

indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the

Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that the Participant Software directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.

6.4. In the event of termination

under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above,

all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR

LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R.

252.227-7014(a)(1)) and "commercial computer software documentation" as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer

software under this License.

9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction's conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of

Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or

regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION

9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-of-law provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This General Public

License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute

copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must

be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this

License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously

and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute

such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or

collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under

the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs,

unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise

to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works.

These actions are

prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not

excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented

by public license practices. Many people have made generous

contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation

may publish revised and/or new

versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the

two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY

GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL

DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does. Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this

when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version

69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program

into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

#

Certain source files distributed by Oracle America, Inc. and/or its affiliates are subject to the following clarification and special exception to the GPLv2, based on the GNU Project exception for its Classpath libraries, known as the GNU Classpath Exception, but only where Oracle has expressly included in the particular source file's header the words "Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" exception as provided by Oracle in the LICENSE file that accompanied this code."

You should also note that Oracle includes multiple, independent programs in this software package. Some of those programs are provided under licenses deemed incompatible with the GPLv2 by the Free Software Foundation and

others. For example, the package includes programs licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0. Such programs are

licensed to you under their original licenses.

Oracle facilitates your further distribution of this package by adding the Classpath Exception to the necessary parts of its GPLv2 code, which permits you to use that code in combination with other independent modules not licensed under the GPLv2. However, note that this would not permit you to commingle code under an incompatible license with Oracle's GPLv2 licensed code by, for example, cutting and pasting such code into a file also containing Oracle's GPLv2 licensed code and then distributing the result. Additionally, if you were to remove the Classpath Exception from any of the files to which it applies and distribute the result, you would likely be required to license some or all of the other code in that distribution under the GPLv2 as well, and since the GPLv2 is incompatible with the license terms of some items included

in the distribution by Oracle, removing the Classpath Exception could therefore effectively compromise your ability to further distribute the package.

Proceed with caution and we recommend that you obtain the advice of a lawyer skilled in open source matters before removing the Classpath Exception or making modifications to this package which may subsequently be redistributed and/or involve the use of third party software.

CLASSPATH EXCEPTION

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet,

for each linked

independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

1.64 plexus-interpolation 1.8

1.64.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

* /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/reflection/MethodMap.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/reflection/ClassMap.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2001-2008 Codehaus Foundation.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sources-

jar/org/code haus/plexus/interpolation/PrefixAware Recursion Interceptor. java and the second seco

* /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/RecursionInterceptor.java */opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/AbstractValueSource.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/RegexBasedInterpolator.java * /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/Interpolator.java * /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/SimpleRecursionInterceptor.java * /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/AbstractDelegatingValueSource.java * /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/PrefixedValueSourceWrapper.java * /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/PrefixedValueSourceWrapper.java * /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/PrefixedValueSourceWrapper.java * /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/PrefixedValueSourceWrapper.java * /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/InterpolationPostProcessor.java

/opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/InterpolationException.java * /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/FeedbackEnabledValueSource.java * /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/object/ObjectInterpolationWarning.java * /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/ValueSource.java * /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/ValueSource.java * /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/PropertiesBasedValueSource.java * /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/PropertiesBasedValueSource.java * /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/PropertiesBasedValueSource.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/AbstractFunctionValueSourceWrapper.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/InterpolationCycleException.java */opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/object/ObjectInterpolator.java */opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/QueryEnabledValueSource.java */opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/QueryEnabledValueSource.java */opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/object/FieldBasedObjectInterpolator.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/* _____

* The Apache Software License, Version 1.1

*

* Copyright (c) 2002 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights

* reserved.

*

- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
- * are met:
- *
- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- *
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in
- * the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
- * distribution.
- *
- * 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution, if
- * any, must include the following acknowlegement:
- * "This product includes software developed by the
- * Apache Software

Foundation (http://www.codehaus.org/)."

- * Alternately, this acknowlegement may appear in the software itself,
- * if and wherever such third-party acknowlegements normally appear.
- *
- * 4. The names "The Jakarta Project", "Commons", and "Apache Software
- * Foundation" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived
- * from this software without prior written permission. For written
- * permission, please contact codehaus@codehaus.org.
- *

* 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache"

- * nor may "Apache" appear in their names without prior written
- * permission of the Apache Software Foundation.
- *

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED

* WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES

* OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE

* DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR

* ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, * SPECIAL.

EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT * LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF

* USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND

* ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,

* OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT

* OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF * SUCH DAMAGE.

* _____

*

- * This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many
- * individuals on behalf of the Apache Software Foundation. For more
- * information on the Apache Software Foundation, please see
- * <http://www.codehaus.org/>.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/util/StringUtils.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2007 The Codehaus Foundation.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/MapBasedValueSource.java * /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/ObjectBasedValueSource.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sources-

jar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/EnvarBasedValueSource.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2001-2006 Codehaus Foundation.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/util/ValueSourceUtils.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/reflection/ReflectionValueExtractor.java
No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* The Apache Software License, Version 1.1

*

* Copyright (c) 2001-2003 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights

- * reserved.
- *

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

- * are met:
- *

* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

*

* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright

- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in
- * the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
- * distribution.
- *

* 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution, if

* any, must include the following acknowlegement:

- * "This product includes software developed by the
- * Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/)."
- * Alternately, this

acknowlegement may appear in the software itself,

- * if and wherever such third-party acknowlegements normally appear.
- *
- * 4. The names "Ant" and "Apache Software
- * Foundation" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived
- * from this software without prior written permission. For written
- * permission, please contact apache@apache.org.
- *
- * 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache"
- * nor may "Apache" appear in their names without prior written
- * permission of the Apache Group.

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED

* WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES

* OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE

* DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR

* ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,

* SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT

```
* LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR
SERVICES: LOSS OF
* USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND
* ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,
* OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT
* OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF
* SUCH DAMAGE.
* _____
* This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many
* individuals on behalf of the Apache Software Foundation. For more
* information on the Apache Software Foundation, please see
* <http://www.apache.org/>.
*/
/**
  * Determines if the current OS matches the given OS
  * version.
  * @param version the OS version to check for
  * @return true if the OS matches
  * @since 1.0
  */
```

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/os/Os.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* The MIT License

*

* Copyright (c) 2004, The Codehaus

*

* Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of

* this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in

* the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to

* use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies

* of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do

```
* so, subject to the following conditions:
```

*

* The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all

* copies or substantial portions of the Software.

*

* THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR

* IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY,

* FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE

* AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR

ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER

* LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM,

* OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE * SOFTWARE.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/os/OperatingSystemUtils.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Licensed to the Apache Software Foundation (ASF) under one
- * or more contributor license agreements. See the NOTICE file
- * distributed with this work for additional information
- * regarding copyright ownership. The ASF licenses this file
- * to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
- * "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance
- * with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing,
- * software distributed under the License is distributed on an
- * "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY
- * KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the
- * specific language governing permissions and limitations
- * under the License.
- */
- Found in path(s):

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sources-
jar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/PrefixedPropertiesValueSource.java
*
```

/opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sourcesjar/org/codehaus/plexus/interpolation/PrefixedObjectValueSource.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

```
* The Apache Software License, Version 1.1
```

*

* Copyright (c) 2002-2003 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights

- * reserved.
- *
- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

*

- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

*

- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in
- * the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
- * distribution.
- *
- * 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution, if
- * any, must include the following acknowlegement:
- * "This product includes software developed by the
- * Apache Software Foundation (http://www.codehaus.org/)."
- * Alternately, this
- acknowlegement may appear in the software itself,
- * if and wherever such third-party acknowlegements normally appear.
- *
- * 4. The names "Ant" and "Apache Software
- * Foundation" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived
- * from this software without prior written permission. For written
- * permission, please contact codehaus@codehaus.org.
- *

* 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache"

- * nor may "Apache" appear in their names without prior written
- * permission of the Apache Group.
- *

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED

* WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES

* OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE

* DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR

* ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,

* SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT

* LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF

* USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND * ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,

* OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT

* OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF * SUCH DAMAGE.

* _____

*

* This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many

* individuals on behalf of the Apache Software Foundation. For more

* information on the Apache Software Foundation, please see

* <http://www.codehaus.org/>.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1261637162_1643312126.4/0/plexus-interpolation-1-8-sources-

1.65 vavr-match 0.10.2

1.65.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/* ___ __ __ __ __
*\\//\\/_/
* \ \ / / \ \ / /
* \___/ \__/_/
* Copyright 2014-2019 Vavr, http://vavr.io
* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
* You may obtain a copy of the License at
*
*
   http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
* limitations under the License.
*/
```

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1262902143_1643563473.26/0/vavr-match-0-10-2-sourcesjar/io/vavr/match/annotation/Unapply.java * /opt/cola/permits/1262902143_1643563473.26/0/vavr-match-0-10-2-sourcesjar/io/vavr/match/annotation/Patterns.java

1.66 vavr 0.10.2

1.66.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License,

each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work,

excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

- for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions

of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.67 metrics-servlets 4.1.0

1.67.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.68 metrics-jetty 4.1.0

1.68.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.69 metrics-health-checks 4.1.0

1.69.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.70 resilience4j-framework-common 1.7.1

1.70.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
* Copyright 2019 lespinsideg
*
* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
* You may obtain a copy of the License at
*
    http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
*
* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
* limitations under the License.
*/
```

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/bulkhead/monitoring/endpoint/BulkheadEndpointResponse.java * /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/bulkhead/monitoring/endpoint/BulkheadEventsEndpointResponse.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright Mahmoud Romeh

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sources-jar/io/github/resilience4j/common/CustomizerWithName.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sources-jar/io/github/resilience4j/common/CompositeCustomizer.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sources-

jar/io/github/resilience4j/common/CommonProperties.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2019 Dan Maas, Mahmoud Romeh

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/circuitbreaker/configuration/CircuitBreakerConfigurationProperties.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2019 Mahmoud Romeh

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- * *

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sources-jar/io/github/resilience4j/common/retry/monitoring/endpoint/RetryEventDTO.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/retry/monitoring/endpoint/RetryEventsEndpointResponse.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/retry/monitoring/endpoint/RetryEventDTOFactory.java * /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/retry/monitoring/endpoint/RetryEventDTOBuilder.java * /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/retry/monitoring/endpoint/RetryEventDTOBuilder.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2017 Bohdan Storozhuk

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

```
*/
```

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/ratelimiter/monitoring/endpoint/RateLimiterEventDTO.java * /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/ratelimiter/monitoring/endpoint/RateLimiterEndpointResponse.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/ratelimiter/monitoring/endpoint/RateLimiterEventsEndpointResponse.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2017 Robert Winkler

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/bulkhead/monitoring/endpoint/BulkheadEventDTOFactory.java * /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/circuitbreaker/monitoring/endpoint/CircuitBreakerEventDTOBuilder.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/bulkhead/monitoring/endpoint/BulkheadEventDTO.java * /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/circuitbreaker/monitoring/endpoint/CircuitBreakerEventDTO.java * /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/circuitbreaker/monitoring/endpoint/CircuitBreakerEventDTO.java * /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/circuitbreaker/monitoring/endpoint/CircuitBreakerEventDTOFactory.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

*

* Copyright 2018: Clint Checketts

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *
- *

```
*/
```

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/retry/monitoring/endpoint/package-info.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sources-jar/io/github/resilience4j/common/bulkhead/monitoring/endpoint/package-info.java
```

*

/opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/ratelimiter/monitoring/endpoint/package-info.java */opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sources-

jar/io/github/resilience4j/common/circuitbreaker/monitoring/endpoint/package-info.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2019 Dan Maas , Mahmoud Romeh

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/bulkhead/configuration/BulkheadConfigurationProperties.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2020 Ingyu Hwang

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/timelimiter/monitoring/endpoint/TimeLimiterEndpointResponse.java * /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/timelimiter/monitoring/endpoint/TimeLimiterEventsEndpointResponse.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/timelimiter/configuration/TimeLimiterConfigCustomizer.java */opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/timelimiter/monitoring/endpoint/TimeLimiterEventDTO.java */opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/timelimiter/configuration/TimeLimiterEventDTO.java */opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/timelimiter/configuration/TimeLimiterConfigurationProperties.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2020 Mahmoud Romeh

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

 \ast you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/circuitbreaker/monitoring/endpoint/CircuitBreakerUpdateStateResponse.java * /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/circuitbreaker/monitoring/endpoint/UpdateState.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

* Copyright 2020 Vijay Ram

*

/*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sources-

jar/io/github/resilience4j/common/circuitbreaker/monitoring/endpoint/CircuitBreakerHystrixStreamEventsDTO.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2019 Dan Maas, Mahmoud Romeh

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/ratelimiter/configuration/RateLimiterConfigurationProperties.java * /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/bulkhead/configuration/ThreadPoolBulkheadConfigurationProperties.java * /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/retry/configuration/RetryConfigurationProperties.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
*
* Copyright 2020 krnsaurabh
* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
 You may obtain a copy of the License at
*
*
      http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS.
* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
* limitations under the License.
*
*/
```

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1305465787_1649753331.06/0/resilience4j-framework-common-1-7-1-sourcesjar/io/github/resilience4j/common/scheduled/threadpool/configuration/ContextAwareScheduledThreadPoolConfigur ationProperties.java

1.71 aspectj-tools 1.9.6

1.71.1 Available under license :

Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* This program and the accompanying materials * are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 " * All Rights Reserved.\n" + //NON-NLS-1\$'

Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors. All rights reserved. * This program and the accompanying materials are made available * under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0'

Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* This program and the accompanying materials * are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0'

Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2006 Contributors.All rights reserved. * This program and the accompanying materials are made available * under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0'

Found license 'Common Public License 1.0 (CPLv1.0)' in '* and others. All rights reserved. * This program and the accompanying materials are made available under * the terms of the Common Public License v1.0 which accompanies this'

Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '# This program and the accompanying materials # are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0'

Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2006 Contributors. All rights reserved. * This program and the accompanying materials are made available * under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0'

Found license 'Common Public License 1.0 (CPLv1.0)' in '* All rights reserved. * This program and the accompanying materials are made available * under the terms of the Common Public License v1.0' Found license 'Common Public License 1.0 (CPLv1.0)' in '* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials * are made available under the terms of the Common Public License v1.0' Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* All rights reserved. * This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Common Public License v1.0' Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* All rights reserved. * This program and the accompanying materials are made available * under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 "This software is distributed under the Eclipse Public License\n" +'

Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '# This program and the accompanying materials # are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 compiler.copyright = Copyright IBM Corp 2000, 2020. All rights reserved.'

Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '// * All rights reserved. // * This program and the accompanying materials are made available // * under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0'

Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2006, 2010 Contributors. All rights reserved. * This program and the accompanying materials are made available * under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0' Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2010 Contributors. All rights reserved. * This program and the accompanying materials are made available * under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0' Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* This program and the accompanying materials are made available * under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0' Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* This program and the accompanying materials * are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0'

Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* This program and the accompanying materials * are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 in all these cases the incoming type binding is for Z, but annotations are for different levels. We need to align their layout for proper attribution.'

Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2008 Contributors. All rights reserved. * This program and the accompanying materials are made available * under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0'

Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* This program and the accompanying materials * are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 Binary vs source, substitutions, annotation re-attribution from SE7 locations etc trigger these'

Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2007 Contributors. All rights reserved. * This program and the accompanying materials are made available * under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0'

Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* This program and the accompanying materials * are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 * more details.'

Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* All rights reserved. * This program and the accompanying materials are made available * under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0'

Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials * are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0'

Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials * are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v2.0'

Found license 'Eclipse Public License 1.0' in '* This program and the accompanying materials * are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 * lookup3.c, by Bob Jenkins, May 2006, Public Domain. * the public domain. It has no warranty.'

1.72 mongodb-driver-sync 4.0.5

1.72.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2008-present MongoDB, Inc.

- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

```
* You may obtain a copy of the License at
```

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/gridfs/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/vault/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/ClientEncryptionImpl.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/gridfs/GridFSFindIterableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/KeyRetriever.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/MongoIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/gridfs/GridFSDownloadStreamImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/MongoClientImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/MongoClient.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/FindIterable.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/SimpleMongoClients.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/ListCollectionsIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/ListDatabasesIterableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/gridfs/GridFSBucket.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/MongoDatabaseImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/client/MongoDatabase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/ChangeStreamIterableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/MongoBatchCursorAdapter.java

/opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/gridfs/GridFSDownloadStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/MongoCollection.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/KeyManagementService.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/MapReduceIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/MongoCursor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/ClientSessionBinding.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/MongoClientFactory.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/gridfs/GridFSBuckets.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/gridfs/GridFSUploadStreamImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/MapReduceIterableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/MappingIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/ListDatabasesIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/Crypts.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/ListCollectionsIterableImpl.java

/opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/AggregateIterableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/OperationExecutor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/vault/ClientEncryption.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/Crypt.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/ListIndexesIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/SimpleMongoClient.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/DistinctIterableImpl.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/gridfs/GridFSFindIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/ChangeStreamIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/DistinctIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/MongoClients.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/gridfs/GridFSBucketImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/gridfs/GridFSUploadStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/CryptBinding.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/ListIndexesIterableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/MongoMappingCursor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/CommandMarker.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/MongoClientDelegate.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/FindIterableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/MongoChangeStreamCursorImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/MongoCollectionImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/AggregateIterable.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/CollectionInfoRetriever.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/MongoChangeStreamCursor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/MongoIterableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/CryptConnection.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/vault/ClientEncryptions.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/* * Copyright 2008-present MongoDB, Inc. * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. * You may obtain a copy of the License at * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS. * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and * limitations under the License. */ Found in path(s): * /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/client/ClientSession.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/ClientSessionClock.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/TransactionBody.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1316593510_1651018598.46/0/mongodb-driver-sync-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/internal/ClientSessionImpl.java

1.73 mongodb-driver-core 4.0.5

1.73.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- /*
- * Copyright 2008-present MongoDB, Inc.
- * Copyright 2017 Tom Bentley
- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/authentication/SaslPrep.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2008-present MongoDB, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/lang/Nullable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/WriteConcernHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/lang/NonNull.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/TransactionOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncClientSessionImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/lang/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ReadConcernAwareNoOpSessionContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ReadConcernHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/ServerVersionHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/lang/NonNullApi.java

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncClientSession.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/* * Copyright 2008-present MongoDB, Inc. * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. * You may obtain a copy of the License at * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and * limitations under the License. * Original Work: MIT License, Copyright (c) [2015-2018] all contributors * https://github.com/marianobarrios/tls-channel */ Found in path(s): */opt/cola/permits/1322233803 1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/tlschannel/NeedsWriteException.java * /opt/cola/permits/1322233803 1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/tlschannel/BufferAllocator.java * /opt/cola/permits/1322233803 1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/tlschannel/TrackingAllocator.java * /opt/cola/permits/1322233803 1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/tlschannel/TlsChannelFlowControlException.java*/opt/cola/permits/1322233803 1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/tlschannel/impl/ByteBufferUtil.java */opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/tlschannel/TlsChannelBuilder.java */opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/tlschannel/async/AsynchronousTlsChannelGroup.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/tlschannel/WouldBlockException.java

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/tlschannel/impl/ByteBufferSet.java * /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/tlschannel/impl/BufferHolder.java * /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ExtendedAsynchronousByteChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/tlschannel/ClientTlsChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/tlschannel/util/TlsChannelCallbackException.java * /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/tlschannel/util/Util.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/tlschannel/async/AsynchronousTlsChannel.java */opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/tlschannel/impl/TlsChannelImpl.java */opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/tlschannel/NeedsTaskException.java */opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/tlschannel/NeedsTaskException.java */opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/tlschannel/NeedsReadException.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2008-present MongoDB, Inc.

* Copyright 2012 The Netty Project

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/connection/netty/ReadTimeoutHandler.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2008-present MongoDB, Inc.

* Copyright 2010 The Guava Authors

* Copyright 2011 The Guava Authors

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/annotations/Beta.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Copyright 2008-present MongoDB, Inc.
- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

*/

/*

* Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166

* Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at

* http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

*/ /**

- * Returns an array containing all of the elements in this deque, in
- * proper sequence (from first to last element).

*

- * The returned array will be "safe" in that no references to it are
- * maintained by this deque. (In other words, this method must allocate
- \ast a new array). The caller is thus free to modify the returned array.

*

- * This method acts as bridge between array-based and collection-based
- * APIs.
- *

* @return an array containing all of the elements in this deque */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ConcurrentLinkedDeque.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2008-present MongoDB, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

* Original Work: MIT License, Copyright (c) [2015-2018] all contributors

* https://github.com/marianobarrios/tls-channel

*/ /**

* Writes a sequence of bytesProduced to this channel from a subsequence of the

* given buffers.

*

```
*
```

* See { @link GatheringByteChannel#write(ByteBuffer[], int, int) } for

more

* details of the meaning of this signature.

*

* This method behaves slightly different than the interface specification,

* with respect to non-blocking responses, see {@link #write(ByteBuffer)}

* for more details.

*

* @param srcs The buffers from which bytesProduced are to be retrieved

* @param offset The offset within the buffer array of the first buffer from

* which bytesProduced are to be retrieved; must be non-negative and no

* larger than <tt>srcs.length</tt>

* @param length The maximum number of buffers to be accessed; must be

* non-negative and no larger than <tt>srcs.length</tt>

* - <tt>offset</tt>

* @return The number of bytesProduced written, contrary to the behavior specified

* in {@link ByteChannel}, this method never returns 0, but throws

* {@link WouldBlockException}

* @throws IndexOutOfBoundsException If

the preconditions on the <tt>offset</tt> and

<tt>length</tt> parameters do not hold

* @throws WouldBlockException if the channel is in non-blocking mode and the IO operation
 * cannot be completed immediately

- * @throws NeedsTaskException if the channel is not configured to run tasks automatically
- * and a task needs to be executed to complete the operation
- * @throws SSLException if the {@link SSLEngine} throws a SSLException
- * @throws IOException if the underlying channel throws an IOException

/**

*/

* Reads a sequence of bytesProduced from this channel into a subsequence of the

* given buffers.

*

*

- * See {@link ScatteringByteChannel#read(ByteBuffer[], int, int)} for more
- * details of the meaning of this signature.
- *
- *
- * This method behaves slightly different

than the interface specification,

* with respect to non-blocking responses, see {@link #read(ByteBuffer)} for

* more details.

*

- * @param dsts The buffers into which bytesProduced are to be transferred
- * @param offset The offset within the buffer array of the first buffer into
- * which bytesProduced are to be transferred; must be non-negative and no
- * larger than <tt>dsts.length</tt>

* @param length The maximum number of buffers to be accessed; must be

- * non-negative and no larger than <tt>dsts.length</tt>
- * <tt>offset</tt>
- * @return The number of bytesProduced read, or <tt>-1</tt> if the channel has

* reached end-of-stream; contrary to the behavior specified in

- * {@link ByteChannel}, this method never returns 0, but throws
- * {@link WouldBlockException}

* @throws IndexOutOfBoundsException If the preconditions on the <tt>offset</tt> and

- * <tt>length</tt> parameters do not hold
- * @throws WouldBlockException if the channel is in non-blocking mode and the IO operation
 * cannot be completed immediately
- * @throws NeedsTaskException if the channel is not configured to run tasks automatically
- ^k and a task needs to be executed to complete the operation
- * @throws SSLException if the {@link SSLEngine} throws a SSLException
- * @throws IOException if the underlying channel throws an IOException
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/tlschannel/TlsChannel.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Copyright (c) 2005 Brian Goetz and Tim Peierls
- * Released under the Creative Commons Attribution License
- * (http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/2.5)
- * Official home: http://www.jcip.net

*

- * Any republication or derived work distributed in source code form
- * must include this copyright and license notice.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/annotations/NotThreadSafe.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/annotations/Immutable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/annotations/ThreadSafe.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2008-present MongoDB, Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/gridfs/helpers/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ConnectionPoolListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/GetMoreProtocol.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/gridfs/AsyncGridFSUploadStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/ReadOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/validator/UpdateFieldNameValidator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncListDatabasesIterableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/session/ClientSession.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/changestream/ChangeStreamDocument.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/TlsChannelStreamFactoryFactory.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/DefaultServerMonitorFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/CollectionInfoRetriever.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/DnsSrvRecordMonitorFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/Cluster.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/BulkWriteOptions.java

 $\label{eq:linear} * opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ElementExtendingBsonWriter.java$

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncAggregateIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/selector/ServerSelector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/diagnostics/logging/Loggers.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/DeleteProtocol.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/CreateViewOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ChangeEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/Point.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/DefaultConnectionPool.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/AsynchronousSocketChannelStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/ReadPreference.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/AbstractMultiServerCluster.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/validator/CollectibleDocumentFieldNameValidator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ChangeListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/Indexes.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/binding/ConnectionSource.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/AbstractReferenceCounted.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/netty/NettyBufferProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/Polygon.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/GSSAPIAuthenticator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/DeleteOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/OperationExecutorImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/FindOneAndDeleteOptions.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/LevelCountingBsonWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoInterruptedException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/BSONTimestampCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/NoOpSessionContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ClusterClockAdvancingSessionContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/dns/DefaultDnsResolver.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/DropCollectionOperation.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/changestream/ChangeStreamDocumentCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/AsyncAggregateResponseBatchCursor. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/BulkWriteBatch.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/result/DeleteResult.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/Server.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/management/ConnectionPoolStatisticsMBean.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/Position.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/selector/PrimaryServerSelector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncChangeStreamIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/MapReduceInlineResultsAsyncCursor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/ReturnDocument.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/MapReduceAsyncBatchCursor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/ConnectionId.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/CommandResultBaseCallback.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/WriteProtocol.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ClusterFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/CreateCollectionOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/InsertOneOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/FindOneAndReplaceOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/ClusterId.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/package-info.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ServerOpeningEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ServerHeartbeatFailedEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/ClientSessionHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ConnectionPool.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/codecs/GeometryCollectionCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/changestream/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/binding/ClusterAwareReadWriteBinding.java

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/bulk/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/MongoExecutionTimeoutException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncDistinctIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/Operations.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/QueryMessage.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoCursorNotFoundException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/ServerVersion.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/diagnostics/logging/SLF4JLogger.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/result/UpdateResult.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/DeleteMessage.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/Time.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/FieldTrackingBsonWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/FindAndReplaceOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/binding/ReadBinding.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/SocketStreamFactory.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/NoOpCommandEventSender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/gridfs/GridFSIndexCheck.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ServerListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/CommandResultDocumentCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/gridfs/AsyncGridFSBuckets.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/DnsSrvRecordMonitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/BsonArrayWrapper.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ServerAddressHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/TaggableReadPreference.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/CreateViewOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/binding/AsyncSingleServerBinding.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/InsertOneModel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/gridfs/codecs/GridFSFileCodecProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/bulk/BulkWriteInsert.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/Authenticator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/Projections.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/netty/NettyByteBuf.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/InternalConnectionInitializer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/event/ClusterListenerMulticaster.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/IndexOptionDefaults.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/AbortTransactionOperation.java

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoSocketReadException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/DeleteOneModel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/CursorType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/OpCode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/management/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/selector/LatencyMinimizingServerSelector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/CreateCollectionOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/vault/AsyncClientEncryptionImpl.java

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ConnectionPoolOpenedEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncAggregateIterableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoNodeIsRecoveringException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncMapReduceIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/DBRefCodecProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncListCollectionsIterableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/PushOptions.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/binding/AsyncClusterBinding.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoDriverInformation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/DistinctOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ClusterListenerAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/UpdateOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/binding/SingleConnectionReadBinding.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoWriteException.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/CollationAlternate.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/MultiPoint.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/gridfs/GridFSIndexCheckImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/selector/CompositeServerSelector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/binding/AsyncClusterAwareReadWriteBinding.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/WriteOperationThenCursorReadOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/PlainAuthenticator.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/AsyncBatchCursor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ResponseCallback.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/CommandProtocolImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/bulk/BulkWriteResult.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/client/model/changestream/ChangeStreamLevel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/CommandProtocol.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/SocketStream.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoServerException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/DefaultServerMonitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/codecs/PolygonCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/Updates.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/gridfs/AsyncGridFSFindIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/DnsMultiServerCluster.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/ServerAddress.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/BufferProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/vault/AsyncClientEncryptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/DBRef.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ConnectionClosedEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/ServerDescription.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/Accumulators.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/client/model/FindOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/client/model/CountStrategy.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/codecs/MultiPointCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/gridfs/AsyncGridFSBucket.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/management/JMXMBeanServer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/vault/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/InternalStreamConnection.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/SocketSettings.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ServerMonitor.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/ConnectionString.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/DBObjectFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/ReplaceOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/Collation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/MultiServerCluster.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/CommandMarker.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/session/ServerSessionPool.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ExponentiallyWeightedMovingAverage.java

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/IndexModel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/codecs/GeometryEncoderHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoSocketException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/OperationReadConcernHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/SyncOperations.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/AsynchronousSocketChannelStreamFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/binding/AsyncReadBinding.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/AggregateOperationImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/netty/NettyStreamFactoryFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/LoggingCommandEventSender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/capi/MongoCryptHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/AsyncQueryBatchCursor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/FindAndModifyHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/WriteConcernResult.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/UpdateManyModel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/diagnostics/logging/Logger.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/ConnectionDescription.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/KeyManagementService.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/IndexHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/AsyncWritableByteChannel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/IndexMap.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/DBObject.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoIncompatibleDriverException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/LegacyMessage.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/SimpleExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/LegacyProtocol.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/UnixSocketChannelStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/UpdateOperation.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ReplyMessage.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/connection/AsyncCompletionHandler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/BsonWriterHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoChangeStreamException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/Stream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/MapReduceBatchCursor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/DecimalFormatHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/client/model/CountOptionsHelper.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/codecs/AbstractGeometryCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ConnectionCheckOutStartedEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ServerHeartbeatStartedEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/annotations/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/management/MBeanServerFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ZstdCompressor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/DefaultDnsSrvRecordMonitorFactory.java

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/InternalConnection.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/MongoCredentialWithCache.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/codecs/LineStringCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/CursorHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/CollationStrength.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/selector/ReadPreferenceServerSelector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/AsyncChangeStreamBatchCursor.java

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ServerMonitorListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncListIndexesIterableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/InternalConnectionFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/ClientSessionOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/gridfs/model/GridFSUploadOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/WriteConcernException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/MapReduceWithInlineResultsOperation.java

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/CoordinateReferenceSystem.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/gridfs/AsyncInputStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/AggregateResponseBatchCursor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/WriteConcern.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/CollationCaseFirst.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoSocketReadTimeoutException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/InternalStreamConnectionFactory.java

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncListCollectionsIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/binding/ClusterBinding.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/MappingIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/NamedCoordinateReferenceSystem.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/gridfs/AsyncOutputStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/BaseWriteOperation.java

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/PowerOfTwoBufferPool.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/binding/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/SplittablePayload.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/QueryHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/AggregateExplainOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/binding/AsyncConnectionSource.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoBulkWriteException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/ExplainVerbosity.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/NativeAuthenticator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/session/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/BasicDBList.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoTimeoutException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/MergeOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/ClusterSettings.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/CommandMessage.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/codecs/MultiLineStringCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/ChangeStreamOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ClusterableServer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/SingleServerCluster.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ConnectionCheckOutFailedEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ZlibCompressor.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/CountOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/UnwindOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/EstimatedDocumentCountOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/authentication/NativeAuthenticationHelper.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/DefaultConnectionFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/assertions/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoSocketClosedException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/bulk/WriteRequestWithIndex.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncFindIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/BucketOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/ClusterConnectionMode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/CompositeByteBuf.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/IdHoldingBsonWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ConnectionCheckedOutEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/MongoWriteConcernWithResponseException.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ResponseBuffers.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/StreamFactoryFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/WriteOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/bulk/DeleteRequest.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/ClusterDescription.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ServerDescriptionChangedEvent.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/Compressor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/ServerConnectionState.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncListIndexesIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/binding/ReferenceCounted.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/gridfs/AsyncGridFSFindIterableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/MongoClientException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/QueryProtocol.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/MixedBulkWriteOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/BatchCursor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/FindAndUpdateOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/SaslAuthenticator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/MapReduceStatistics.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/bulk/UpdateRequest.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/changestream/UpdateDescription.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/result/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/UpdateProtocol.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/BuildersHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ConnectionReadyEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncCryptConnection.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/CoordinateReferenceSystemType.java

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/MapReduceAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/DBRefCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoCompressor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/CommandOperationHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/GeoJsonObjectType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/event/ConnectionPoolListenerMulticaster.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/GraphLookupOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/CollationMaxVariable.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoCommandException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncMongoCollection.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/AsyncSingleBatchQueryCursor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/Crypt.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/UnixServerAddress.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/session/ServerSession.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/DropIndexOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/BasicDBObjectBuilder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/ValidationOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/AbstractByteBufBsonDocument.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/CountOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/ErrorHandlingResultCallback.java

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/BulkWriteBatchCombiner.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/result/InsertManyResult.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/CommandResultCodecProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/ServerType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/DropIndexOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncMongoIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/DBObjectCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ServerMonitorFactory.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/netty/NettyStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/MapReduceToCollectionOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/codecs/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/CommandEventSender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/binding/AbstractReferenceCounted.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ProtocolHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ConnectionPoolCreatedEvent.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoCredential.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/bulk/WriteConcernError.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/HexUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ServerHeartbeatSucceededEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/BucketAutoOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/ReadConcernLevel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/CommitTransactionOperation.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/session/BaseClientSessionImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ScramShaAuthenticator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/CreateIndexesOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/BaseCluster.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/CommandResultArrayCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/gridfs/AsyncGridFSUploadStreamImpl.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/AsyncReadOperation.java

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/gridfs/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoSocketWriteException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/ListDatabasesOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/event/ServerMonitorListenerMulticaster.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/bulk/IndexRequest.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/Geometry.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ClusterClock.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/selector/WritableServerSelector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncMongoIterableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/SnappyCompressor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/Facet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/ClientEncryptionSettings.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/diagnostics/logging/NoOpLogger.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/BasicDBObjectFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/BsonDocumentWrapperHelper.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/binding/SingleServerBinding.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/FindOneAndUpdateOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncMapReduceIterableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/ExplainHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/codecs/GeoJsonCodecProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/BaseQueryMessage.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/netty/package-info.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/InternalStreamConnectionInitializer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ClusterListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/SocketStreamHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/thread/DaemonThreadFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/InsertProtocol.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/DefaultAuthenticator.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/OperationExecutor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/gridfs/AsyncGridFSDownloadStreamImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/InsertManyOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/WriteError.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ClusterDescriptionHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/validator/NoOpFieldNameValidator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/event/CommandSucceededEvent.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/CommandWriteOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/management/NullMBeanServer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/KillCursorProtocol.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ClusterOpeningEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/AsyncConnection.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/SendMessageCallback.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ConnectionCreatedEvent.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/SingleResultCallback.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/QueryBatchCursor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncMongoClientImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ServerListenerAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/MessageHeader.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/CompressedMessage.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/Connection.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/FindOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ConnectionPoolListenerAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ByteBufBsonDocument.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoConfigurationException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncMongoCollectionImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncMongoClient.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/netty/NettyStreamFactory.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/MapReduceInlineResultsCursor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/gridfs/model/GridFSFile.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoNotPrimaryException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/GetMoreMessage.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/DefaultClusterFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/AsynchronousChannelStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ConnectionPoolClosedEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/codecs/NamedCoordinateReferenceSystemCodec.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoQueryException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/IndexOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/gridfs/codecs/GridFSFileCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/management/ConnectionPoolStatistics.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/MapReduceHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/bulk/BulkWriteUpsert.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoGridFSException.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/Block.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/vault/DataKeyOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/DocumentHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/Client/SessionBinding.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/ConnectionPoolSettings.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/LineString.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/DeleteManyModel.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ClusterClosedEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/CommandEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/event/ServerListenerMulticaster.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/ReplaceOneModel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/gridfs/AsyncGridFSDownloadStream.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/DefaultClusterableServerFactory.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/client/gridfs/codecs/package-info.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/Tag.java */opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncDistinctIterableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/session/SessionContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/codecs/GeometryDecoderHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/Aggregates.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/management/JMXConnectionPoolListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/UsageTrackingInternalConnection.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/BucketGranularity.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/vault/EncryptOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/DefaultDnsSrvRecordMonitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/Sorts.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/binding/ReadWriteBinding.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/AsynchronousSocketChannelStreamFactoryFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/BsonField.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/FutureAsyncCompletionHandler.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/Crypts.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/Variable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/DescriptionHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/BasicDBObject.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/binding/WriteBinding.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/CommandResultCallback.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/binding/AsyncWriteBinding.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncMongoClients.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/DocumentToDBRefTransformer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/bulk/InsertRequest.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/validator/MappedFieldNameValidator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/InsertOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/CompressedHeader.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/FindAndDeleteOperation.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/KeyRetriever.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/BsonWriterDecorator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/changestream/FullDocument.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/AsyncWriteOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/MessageSettings.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/DnsSrvRecordInitializer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/MultiLineString.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/InsertMessage.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ConnectionPoolClearedEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/AggregateToCollectionOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/CreateIndexOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/ValidationAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/ChangeStreamBatchCursorHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/BaseFindAndModifyOperation.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/GeometryCollection.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/MappingAsyncBatchCursor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/ServerCursor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncCryptBinding.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/event/CommandListenerMulticaster.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/diagnostics/logging/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/binding/AsyncReadWriteBinding.java

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/ListCollectionsOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/ChangeStreamBatchCursor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/TagSet.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/ValidationLevel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ConnectionRemovedEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoClientSettings.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ConcurrentPool.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/OrderBy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/TransactionOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/bulk/BulkWriteError.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/DefaultServerConnection.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ClusterDescriptionChangedEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/Function.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/codecs/MultiPolygonCodec.java

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/ListIndexesOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/gridfs/model/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/CommandListener.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncMongoDatabase.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/WriteModel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/ErrorCategory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncMongoDatabaseImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/SslHelper.java

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/CommandFailedEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/codecs/PointCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/X509Authenticator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/StreamFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/Pool.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ByteBufferBsonOutput.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ReplyHeader.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/MultiPolygon.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/ReadConcern.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/DuplicateKeyException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ConnectionAddedEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/SslSettings.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/management/MBeanServer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/binding/AsyncSingleConnectionReadBinding.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ConnectionCheckedInEvent.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/AsyncOperations.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/RenameCollectionOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ClientMetadataHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/result/InsertOneResult.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/Field.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/ClusterType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/event/EventListenerHelper.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/codecs/GeometryCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ServerClosedEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ProtocolExecutor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/AuthenticationMechanism.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/TextSearchOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/bulk/WriteRequest.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ConnectionFactory.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/UpdateMessage.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/DBObjectCodecProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncChangeStreamIterableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoSecurityException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/vault/Async/ClientEncryption.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/selector/ServerAddressSelector.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/client/model/changestream/OperationTypeCodec.java

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/RequestMessage.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/geojson/PolygonCoordinates.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncFindIterableImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/CommandReadOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/gridfs/AsyncGridFSBucketImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/changestream/OperationType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-

jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/QueryResult.java

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoInternalException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/UpdateOneModel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/CommandStartedEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/client/model/AggregationLevel.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/DefaultServer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/KillCursorsMessage.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoNamespace.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/session/ClientSessionContext.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/AggregateOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/CommandHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/vault/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/AutoEncryptionSettings.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/dns/DnsResolver.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/RenameCollectionOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoWriteConcernException.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/OperationHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/async/client/AsyncListDatabasesIterable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/ServerId.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/SplittablePayloadBsonWriter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/model/Filters.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/DropDatabaseOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/event/ServerMonitorListenerAdapter.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/selector/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/client/gridfs/model/GridFSDownloadOptions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/connection/ServerSettings.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/internal/operation/DeleteOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2jar/com/mongodb/internal/connection/ClusterableServerFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/MongoSocketOpenException.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2008-present MongoDB, Inc.

* Copyright (c) 2008-2014 Atlassian Pty Ltd

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1322233803_1651784959.94/0/mongodb-driver-core-4-0-5-sources-2-jar/com/mongodb/assertions/Assertions.java

1.74 gson 2.8.9

1.74.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
```

* Copyright (C) 2018 The Gson authors

*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/GsonBuildConfig.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2011 Google Inc.

*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/TreeTypeAdapter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/DateTypeAdapter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/ConstructorConstructor.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/sql/SqlDateTypeAdapter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/UnsafeAllocator.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/UnsafeAllocator.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/UnsafeAllocator.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/Sql/SqlTimeTypeAdapter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/Sql/SqlTimeTypeAdapter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/Sql/SqlTimeTypeAdapter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
```

```
* Copyright (C) 2011 Google Inc.
```

*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678 1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/ArrayTypeAdapter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/JsonTreeReader.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/TypeAdapterRuntimeTypeWrapper.java /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/CollectionTypeAdapterFactory.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678 1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/MapTypeAdapterFactory.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678 1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/TypeAdapterFactory.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/JsonReaderInternalAccess.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/ReflectiveTypeAdapterFactory.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/TypeAdapters.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/ObjectTypeAdapter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/TypeAdapter.java /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/JsonTreeWriter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2008 Google Inc.

*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/JsonElement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-jar/com/google/gson/JsonObject.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-jar/com/google/gson/JsonArray.java

/opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/FieldNamingStrategy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-jar/com/google/gson/annotations/SerializedName.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-jar/com/google/gson/JsonDeserializationContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/internal/Excluder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-jar/com/google/gson/FieldNamingPolicy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-jar/com/google/gson/internal/\$Gson\$Preconditions.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/DefaultDateTypeAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/JsonSerializationContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/JsonParseException.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/internal/ObjectConstructor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-jar/com/google/gson/Gson.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/JsonIOException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/reflect/TypeToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/JsonDeserializer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/annotations/Expose.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-jar/com/google/gson/internal/Primitives.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-jar/com/google/gson/GsonBuilder.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-jar/com/google/gson/JsonSerializer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-jar/com/google/gson/annotations/Since.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-jar/com/google/gson/JsonPrimitive.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/ExclusionStrategy.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877 / 0/g son - 2-8-9 - sources - 2-$

jar/com/google/gson/annotations/Until.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/InstanceCreator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-jar/com/google/gson/JsonNull.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2014 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/JsonAdapterAnnotationTypeAdapterFactory. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/annotations/JsonAdapter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2010 The Android Open Source Project

* Copyright (C) 2012 Google Inc.

*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
 - http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/LinkedHashTreeMap.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/LinkedTreeMap.java
No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2010 Google Inc.

- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
 - http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

```
*/
```

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/stream/JsonReader.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/stream/MalformedJsonException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-jar/com/google/gson/stream/JsonScope.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/stream/JsonToken.java */opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/stream/JsonWriter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*
 * Copyright (C) 2017 The Gson authors
 *
 * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
 * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
 * You may obtain a copy of the License at
 *
 * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
 *
 * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
 * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS.

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/reflect/PreJava9ReflectionAccessor.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/reflect/ReflectionAccessor.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/reflect/UnsafeReflectionAccessor.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/internal/PreJava9DateFormatProvider.java * /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/JavaVersion.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2020 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/bind/NumberTypeAdapter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2021 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/ToNumberPolicy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/ToNumberStrategy.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2010 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/JsonSyntaxException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/internal/Streams.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**

* Copyright (C) 2008 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/internal/\$Gson\$Types.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (C) 2009 Google Inc.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2jar/com/google/gson/JsonStreamParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/LongSerializationPolicy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1330613678_1652979131.328877/0/gson-2-8-9-sources-2-

jar/com/google/gson/FieldAttributes.java

*

1.75 fast-infoset 1.2.15

1.75.1 Available under license :

Found license 'General Public License 2.0' in '* Copyright (c) 2017 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can * Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" * exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License' COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.1

1. Definitions.

1.1. "Contributor" means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. "Covered Software" means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. "Executable" means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

1.5. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. "License" means this document.

1.8. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. "Modifications" means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications; B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. "Original Software" means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

1.11. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.12. "Source Code" means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

1.13. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual

property claims, the Initial Developer

hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You
delete from the Original Software, or
(2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor

Version (or portions of such

combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make

it

absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any

terms which differ from this License

are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

4. Versions of the License.

4.1. New Versions.

Oracle is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License

if You: (a) rename the license and

remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED

HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as "Participant") alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the

Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under

Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that the Participant Software directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.

6.4. In the event of termination

under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above,

all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH

PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. § 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and "commercial computer software documentation" as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction's conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of

Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or

regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-of-law provisions). Any

litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This General Public

License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute

copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and

(2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this

License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and

you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute

such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or

collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License. 3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under
the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium

customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable

runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance. 5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works.

These actions are

prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not

excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be

a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation

may publish revised and/or new

versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the

two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR

DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does. Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program

into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

#

Certain source files distributed by Oracle America, Inc. and/or its affiliates are subject to the following clarification and special exception to the GPLv2, based on the GNU Project exception for its Classpath libraries, known as the GNU Classpath Exception, but only where Oracle has expressly included in the particular source file's header the words "Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" exception as provided by Oracle in the LICENSE file that accompanied this code."

You should also note that Oracle includes multiple, independent programs in this software package. Some of those programs are provided under licenses deemed incompatible with the GPLv2 by the Free Software Foundation and

others. For example, the package includes programs licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0. Such programs are licensed to you under their original licenses.

Oracle facilitates your further distribution of this package by adding the Classpath Exception to the necessary parts of its GPLv2 code, which permits you to use that code in combination with other independent modules not licensed under the GPLv2. However, note that this would not permit you to commingle code under an incompatible license with Oracle's GPLv2 licensed code by, for example, cutting and pasting such code into a file also containing Oracle's GPLv2 licensed code and then distributing the result. Additionally, if you were to remove the Classpath Exception from any of the files to which it applies and distribute the result, you would likely be required to license some or all of the other code in that distribution under the GPLv2 as well, and since the GPLv2 is incompatible with the license terms of some items included

in the distribution by Oracle, removing the Classpath Exception could therefore effectively compromise your ability to further distribute the package.

Proceed with caution and we recommend that you obtain the advice of a lawyer skilled in open source matters before removing the Classpath Exception or making modifications to this package which may subsequently be redistributed and/or involve the use of third party software.

CLASSPATH EXCEPTION

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked

independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

/*

* DO NOT ALTER OR REMOVE COPYRIGHT NOTICES OR THIS HEADER.

*

- * Copyright (c) 2017 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- *
- * The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU
- * General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development
- * and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You
- * may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can
- * obtain a copy of the License at

```
* https://oss.oracle.com/licenses/CDDL+GPL-1.1
```

```
* or LICENSE.txt. See the License for the specific
```

* language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

 \ast When distributing the software, include this License Header Notice in each

* file and include the License file at LICENSE.txt.

*

* GPL Classpath Exception:

* Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath"

* exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License

* file that accompanied this code.

*

* Modifications:

* If applicable, add the following below the License Header, with the fields

* enclosed by brackets [] replaced by your own identifying information:

* "Portions Copyright [year] [name of copyright owner]"

*

* Contributor(s):

* If you wish your version of this file to be governed by only the CDDL or

* only the GPL Version 2, indicate your decision by adding "[Contributor]

* elects to include this software in this distribution under the [CDDL or GPL

* Version 2] license." If you don't indicate a single choice of license, a

* recipient has the option to distribute your version of this file under

* either the CDDL, the GPL Version 2 or to extend the choice of license to

* its licensees as provided above. However, if you add GPL Version 2 code

* and therefore, elected the GPL Version 2 license, then the option applies

* only if the new code is made subject to such option by the copyright

* holder.

*/

1.76 jaeger-thrift 0.28.0 1.76.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (c) 2016, Uber Technologies, Inc

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except

* in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under

* the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101705_1655310249.8010132/0/jaeger-thrift-0-28-0-sourcesjar/io/jaegertracing/thrift/reporters/protocols/ThriftUdpTransport.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (c) 2016-2018, The Jaeger Authors

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except

* in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under * the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101705_1655310249.8010132/0/jaeger-thrift-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/thrift/senders/ThriftSenderBase.java

1.77 jaeger-core 0.28.0

1.77.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
```

* Copyright (c) 2017, Uber Technologies, Inc

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except

* in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

```
* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
```

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under

* the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/baggage/Restriction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/baggage/http/BaggageRestrictionResponse.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sourcesjar/io/jaegertracing/baggage/BaggageRestrictionManager.java

/opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/propagation/B3TextMapCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/baggage/BaggageSetter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/utils/Java6CompatibleThreadLocalRandom.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/Reference.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/exceptions/BaggageRestrictionManagerException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sourcesjar/io/jaegertracing/baggage/HttpBaggageRestrictionManagerProxy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sourcesjar/io/jaegertracing/baggage/BaggageRestrictionManagerProxy.java

/opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/propagation/HexCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-

jar/io/jaeger tracing/baggage/RemoteBaggageRestrictionManager.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sourcesjar/io/jaegertracing/baggage/DefaultBaggageRestrictionManager.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (c) 2017, The Jaeger Authors

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except

* in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under

* the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-

jar/io/jaegertracing/metrics/NoopMetricsFactory.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sourcesjar/io/jaegertracing/propagation/Codec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/metrics/InMemoryMetricsFactory.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/metrics/MetricsFactory.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-

jar/io/jaegertracing/propagation/CompositeCodec.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (c) 2018, The Jaeger Authors

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except

* in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under * the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-

jar/io/jaegertracing/PropagationRegistry.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (c) 2016, Uber Technologies, Inc

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except

* in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under * the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/Constants.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/samplers/GuaranteedThroughputSampler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/utils/Http.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/exceptions/UnsupportedFormatException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/senders/Sender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sourcesjar/io/jaegertracing/reporters/CompositeReporter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/utils/RateLimiter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sourcesjar/io/jaegertracing/exceptions/EmptyTracerStateStringException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sourcesjar/io/jaegertracing/reporters/InMemoryReporter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/exceptions/EmptyIpException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/exceptions/SenderException.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/senders/UdpSender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/senders/HttpSender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/metrics/Timer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/samplers/http/ProbabilisticSamplingStrategy.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/propagation/PrefixedKeys.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/reporters/LoggingReporter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/samplers/http/OperationSamplingParameters.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/propagation/Injector.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/Tracer.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-

jar/io/jaegertracing/samplers/RateLimitingSampler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-

jar/io/jaegertracing/samplers/PerOperationSampler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-

jar/io/jaegertracing/propagation/TextMapCodec.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sourcesjar/io/jaegertracing/senders/ThriftSender.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/reporters/protocols/JaegerThriftSpanConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sourcesjar/io/jaegertracing/samplers/http/RateLimitingSamplingStrategy.java

/opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/Configuration.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/SpanContext.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sourcesjar/io/jaegertracing/exceptions/NotFourOctetsException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/utils/Utils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/samplers/http/PerOperationSamplingParameters.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/metrics/Metric.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/samplers/ProbabilisticSampler.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/metrics/Tag.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/utils/SystemClock.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/utils/Clock.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/samplers/ConstSampler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/exceptions/MalformedTracerStateStringException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/samplers/Sampler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/metrics/Metrics.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/samplers/HttpSamplingManager.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/samplers/RemoteControlledSampler.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/reporters/Reporter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/samplers/SamplingStatus.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/metrics/Counter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-

jar/io/jaegertracing/metrics/Gauge.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-

jar/io/jaeger tracing/samplers/http/SamplingStrategyResponse.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-

jar/io/jaeger tracing/exceptions/SamplingStrategy Error Exception. java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/Span.java
*

/opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-

jar/io/jaegertracing/LogData.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/reporters/NoopReporter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/samplers/SamplingManager.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-

jar/io/jaegertracing/propagation/Extractor.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright (c) 2016-2017, Uber Technologies, Inc

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except

* in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License

* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express

* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under

- * the License.
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1345101700_1655310251.6646187/0/jaeger-core-0-28-0-sources-jar/io/jaegertracing/reporters/RemoteReporter.java

1.78 jackson-dataformat-xml 2.12.7

1.78.1 Available under license :

This copy of Jackson JSON processor databind module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007.

It is currently developed by a community of developers, as well as supported commercially by FasterXML.com.

Licensing

Jackson core and extension components may be licensed under different licenses. To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file. For more information, including possible other licensing options, contact FasterXML.com (http://fasterxml.com).

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

1.79 activation-api 1.2.1 1.79.1 Available under license :

Copyright (c) 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the Eclipse Foundation, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. # Notices for Eclipse Project for JAF

This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Project for JAF project.

* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jaf

Copyright

All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Distribution License v. 1.0, which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/edl-v10.php.

SPDX-License-Identifier: BSD-3-Clause

Source Code

The project maintains the following source code repositories:

* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jaf

Third-party Content

This project leverages the following third party content.

JUnit (4.12)

* License: Eclipse Public License
Eclipse Distribution License - v 1.0
Copyright (c) 2007, Eclipse Foundation, Inc. and its licensors.

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of the Eclipse Foundation, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR

PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

/*

* Copyright (c) 1997, 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

*

- * This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the
- * terms of the Eclipse Distribution License v. 1.0, which is available at
- * http://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/edl-v10.php.

```
*
```

* SPDX-License-Identifier: BSD-3-Clause

*/

1.80 apache-commons-text 1.10.0

1.80.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this

License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise,

unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. Apache Commons Text Copyright 2014-2022 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).

1.81 scala-java8-compat_2.12 0.7.0

1.81.1 Available under license :

Copyright (c) 2002-2013 EPFL Copyright (c) 2011-2013 Typesafe, Inc.

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of the EPFL nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR

PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

1.82 akka-actor 2.5.6

1.82.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166

* Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at

* http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1539603596_1674253904.0581548/0/akka-actor-2-11-2-5-6-sources-1-jar/akka/dispatch/forkjoin/ForkJoinWorkerThread.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1539603596_1674253904.0581548/0/akka-actor-2-11-2-5-6-sources-1-jar/akka/dispatch/forkjoin/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1539603596_1674253904.0581548/0/akka-actor-2-11-2-5-6-sources-1-jar/akka/dispatch/forkjoin/RecursiveAction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1539603596_1674253904.0581548/0/akka-actor-2-11-2-5-6-sources-1-jar/akka/dispatch/forkjoin/TransferQueue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1539603596_1674253904.0581548/0/akka-actor-2-11-2-5-6-sources-1-jar/akka/dispatch/forkjoin/RecursiveTask.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1539603596_1674253904.0581548/0/akka-actor-2-11-2-5-6-sources-1-jar/akka/dispatch/forkjoin/ForkJoinPool.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1539603596_1674253904.0581548/0/akka-actor-2-11-2-5-6-sources-1-jar/akka/dispatch/forkjoin/LinkedTransferQueue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1539603596_1674253904.0581548/0/akka-actor-2-11-2-5-6-sources-1-jar/akka/dispatch/forkjoin/ThreadLocalRandom.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1539603596_1674253904.0581548/0/akka-actor-2-11-2-5-6-sources-1-jar/akka/dispatch/forkjoin/ForkJoinTask.java

1.83 jackson-datatype-jsr310 2.12.7

1.83.1 Available under license :

This copy of Jackson JSON processor streaming parser/generator is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

1.84 hashicorp-go-version 1.3.0

1.84.1 Available under license :

Mozilla Public License, version 2.0

1. Definitions

1.1. Contributor

means each individual or legal entity that creates, contributes to the creation of, or owns Covered Software.

1.2. Contributor Version

means the combination of the Contributions of others (if any) used by a Contributor and that particular Contributors Contribution.

1.3. Contribution

means Covered Software of a particular Contributor.

1.4. Covered Software

means Source Code Form to which the initial Contributor has attached the notice in Exhibit A, the Executable Form of such Source Code Form, and Modifications of such Source Code Form, in each case including portions thereof.

- 1.5. Incompatible With Secondary Licenses means
 - a. that the initial Contributor has attached the notice described in Exhibit B to the Covered Software; or
- b. that the Covered Software was made available under the terms of version
 1.1 or earlier of the License, but
 not also under the terms of a

Secondary License.

1.6. Executable Form

means any form of the work other than Source Code Form.

1.7. Larger Work

means a work that combines Covered Software with other material, in a separate file or files, that is not Covered Software.

1.8. License

means this document.

1.9. Licensable

means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently, any and all of the rights conveyed by this License.

1.10. Modifications

means any of the following:

a. any file in Source Code Form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of Covered Software; or

b. any new file in Source Code Form that contains any Covered Software.

1.11. Patent Claims of a Contributor

means any patent claim(s), including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable

by such Contributor that

would be infringed, but for the grant of the License, by the making, using, selling, offering for sale, having made, import, or transfer of either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

1.12. Secondary License

means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, the GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1, the GNU Affero General Public License, Version 3.0, or any later versions of those licenses.

1.13. Source Code Form

means the form of the work preferred for making modifications.

1.14. You (or Your)

means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under this License. For legal entities, You includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, control means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b)

ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants and Conditions

2.1. Grants

Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

- a. under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by such Contributor to use, reproduce, make available, modify, display, perform, distribute, and otherwise exploit its Contributions, either on an unmodified basis, with Modifications, or as part of a Larger Work; and
- b. under Patent Claims of such Contributor to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, import, and otherwise transfer either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

2.2. Effective Date

The licenses granted in Section 2.1 with respect to any Contribution become effective for each Contribution on the date the Contributor first distributes such Contribution.

2.3.

Limitations on Grant Scope

The licenses granted in this Section 2 are the only rights granted under this License. No additional rights or licenses will be implied from the distribution or licensing of Covered Software under this License. Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted by a Contributor:

a. for any code that a Contributor has removed from Covered Software; or

- b. for infringements caused by: (i) Your and any other third partys modifications of Covered Software, or (ii) the combination of its Contributions with other software (except as part of its Contributor Version); or
- c. under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of its Contributions.

This License does not grant any rights in the trademarks, service marks, or logos of any Contributor (except as may be necessary to comply with the notice requirements in Section 3.4).

2.4. Subsequent

Licenses

No Contributor makes additional grants as a result of Your choice to distribute the Covered Software under a subsequent version of this License (see Section 10.2) or under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3.3).

2.5. Representation

Each Contributor represents that the Contributor believes its Contributions are its original creation(s) or it has sufficient rights to grant the rights to its Contributions conveyed by this License.

2.6. Fair Use

This License is not intended to limit any rights You have under applicable copyright doctrines of fair use, fair dealing, or other equivalents.

2.7. Conditions

Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 are conditions of the licenses granted in Section 2.1.

3. Responsibilities

3.1. Distribution of Source Form

All distribution of Covered Software in Source Code Form, including any Modifications that You create or to which You contribute,

must be under the

terms of this License. You must inform recipients that the Source Code Form of the Covered Software is governed by the terms of this License, and how they can obtain a copy of this License. You may not attempt to alter or restrict the recipients rights in the Source Code Form.

3.2. Distribution of Executable Form

If You distribute Covered Software in Executable Form then:

- a. such Covered Software must also be made available in Source Code Form, as described in Section 3.1, and You must inform recipients of the Executable Form how they can obtain a copy of such Source Code Form by reasonable means in a timely manner, at a charge no more than the cost of distribution to the recipient; and
- b. You may distribute such Executable Form under the terms of this License, or sublicense it under different terms, provided that the license for the Executable Form does not attempt to limit or

alter the recipients

rights in the Source Code Form under this License.

3.3. Distribution of a Larger Work

You may create and distribute a Larger Work under terms of Your choice, provided that You also comply with the requirements of this License for the Covered Software. If the Larger Work is a combination of Covered Software with a work governed by one or more Secondary Licenses, and the Covered Software is not Incompatible With Secondary Licenses, this License permits You to additionally distribute such Covered Software under the terms of such Secondary License(s), so that the recipient of the Larger Work may, at their option, further distribute the Covered Software under the terms of either this License or such Secondary License(s).

3.4. Notices

You may not remove or alter the substance of any license notices (including copyright notices, patent notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability) contained

within the Source Code Form of the Covered Software, except that You may alter any license notices to the extent required to remedy known factual inaccuracies.

3.5. Application of Additional Terms

You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity, or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify every Contributor for any liability incurred by such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer. You may include additional disclaimers of warranty and limitations of liability specific to any jurisdiction.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation

If it is impossible for You to

comply with any of the terms of this License

with respect to some or all of the Covered Software due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be placed in a text file included with all distributions of the Covered Software under this License. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Termination

5.1. The rights granted under this License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with any of its terms. However, if You become compliant, then the rights granted under this License from a particular Contributor are reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until such Contributor

explicitly and finally terminates Your grants, and (b) on an ongoing basis,

if such Contributor fails to notify You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have come back into compliance. Moreover, Your grants from a particular Contributor are reinstated on an ongoing basis if such Contributor notifies You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means, this is the first time You have received notice of non-compliance with this License from such Contributor, and You become compliant prior to 30 days after Your receipt of the notice.

5.2. If You initiate litigation against any entity by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions, counter-claims, and cross-claims) alleging that a Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then the rights granted to You by any and all Contributors for the Covered Software under Section 2.1 of this License shall terminate.

5.3. In the event of termination under Sections

5.1 or 5.2 above, all end user

license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or Your distributors under this License prior to termination shall survive termination.

6. Disclaimer of Warranty

Covered Software is provided under this License on an as is basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed, implied, or statutory, including, without limitation, warranties that the Covered Software is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the quality and performance of the Covered Software is with You. Should any Covered Software prove defective in any respect, You (not any Contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, repair, or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an essential part of this License. No use of any Covered Software is authorized under this License except under this disclaimer.

7. Limitation of Liability

Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall any Contributor, or anyone who distributes Covered Software as permitted above, be liable to You for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character including, without limitation, damages for lost profits, loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party shall have been informed of the possibility of such damages. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from such

partys negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to You.

8. Litigation

Any litigation relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction where the defendant maintains its principal place of business and such litigation shall be governed by laws of that jurisdiction, without reference to its conflict-of-law provisions. Nothing in this Section shall prevent a partys ability to bring cross-claims or counter-claims.

9. Miscellaneous

This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not be used to construe this License against a Contributor.

10. Versions of the License

10.1. New Versions

Mozilla Foundation is the license steward. Except as provided in Section 10.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify or publish new versions of this License. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

10.2. Effect of New Versions

You may distribute the Covered Software under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software, or under the terms of any subsequent version published by the license steward.

10.3. Modified Versions

If you create software not governed by this License, and you want to create a new license for such software, you may create and use a modified version of this License if you rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that such modified license differs from this License).

10.4. Distributing Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses

If You choose to distribute Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses under the terms of this version of the License,

the

notice described in Exhibit B of this License must be attached.

Exhibit A - Source Code Form License Notice

This Source Code Form is subject to the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0. If a copy of the MPL was not distributed with this file, You can obtain one at http://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

Exhibit B - Incompatible With Secondary Licenses Notice

This Source Code Form is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses, as defined by the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0.

1.85 jsoup 1.15.4

1.85.1 Available under license :

The MIT License

Copyright (c) 2009-2023 Jonathan Hedley https://jsoup.org/

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM,

OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

1.86 jetty-http-spi 9.4.18.v20190429

1.86.1 Available under license :

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0, or the Apache Software License 2.0 which is available at https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

- a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and
- b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:
 - i) changes to the Program, and
- ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor

itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this

Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

 a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform,

distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor,

- if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.
 b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.
- c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein,
- no assurances are provided by any

Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program

- in object code form under
- its own license agreement, provided that:

a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; andb) its license agreement:

i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties

and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

- ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
- iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and
- iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a

medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if

any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial

product offering, such

Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense. For example,

a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement , including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable

law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself

(excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution

of the Program as soon as

reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the

Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain

separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously

marked or otherwise

designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative
- Works; within the Source form or

documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions)

on an "AS IS" BASIS,

WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited
- to damages for loss of goodwill,

work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.87 httpclient 3.10.0

1.87.1 Available under license :

MIT

1.88 jsqlparser 2.1

1.88.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*_
* #%L
* JSQLParser library
* %%
* Copyright (C) 2004 - 2019 JSQLParser
* %%
* Dual licensed under GNU LGPL 2.1 or Apache License 2.0
* #L%
*/
/*
* Copyright (C) 2019 JSQLParser.
* This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or
* modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public
* License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either
* version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.
* This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful,
* but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of
* MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU
* Lesser General Public License for more details.
* You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public
```

```
* License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software
```

* Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston,

* MA 02110-1301

USA

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/StatementListener.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

<name>GNU Library or Lesser General Public License (LGPL) V2.1</name> <url>http://www.gnu.org/licenses/lgpl-2.1.html</url> <url>http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.txt</url>

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/META-INF/maven/com.github.jsqlparser/jsqlparser/pom.xml No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*-

```
* #%L
* JSQLParser library
* %%
* Copyright (C) 2004 - 2019 JSQLParser
* %%
* Dual licensed under GNU LGPL 2.1 or Apache License 2.0
* #L%
*/
```

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/Limit.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/PivotXml.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/Block.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/CCJSqlParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/alter/Alter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/NamedExpressionList.java *

 $\label{eq:linear} $$ $$ opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/AllComparisonExpression.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/DoubleValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/ComparisonOperator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/create/table/ColDataType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/TimeValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/Top.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/ShowStatement.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/Statement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/create/index/CreateIndex.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/MinorThan.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-

 $jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/ItemsListVisitorAdapter.java * /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-$

jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/alter/ValidateConstraint.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/ExplainStatement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/First.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/UseStatementDeParser.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/AllTableColumns.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/StreamProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/Provider.java

 $\label{eq:logit} $$ $$ opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/schema/Database.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/ExpressionVisitorAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/ExistsExpression.java

 $\label{eq:linear} $$ $$ opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/truncate/Truncate.java$

*

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/IntoTableVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-

jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/CCJSqlParserVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/insert/Insert.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/values/ValuesStatement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/cnfexpression/MultiAndExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/cnfexpression/MultipleExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/CastExpression.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/WindowOffset.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/UpdateDeParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/OrderByVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/insert/InsertModifierPriority.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/schema/Table.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/OracleHint.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/merge/Merge.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/PivotVisitor.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/StatementVisitorAdapter.java

 $\label{eq:linear} $$ $$ opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/SetStatementDeParser.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/StringValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/alter/ConstraintState.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/create/table/CheckConstraint.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/ExpressionList.java

 $\label{eq:linear} * opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/CCJSqlParserConstants.java$

*

 $/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/Wait.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/cnfexpression/MultiOrExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/UpsertDeParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/ValueListExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/TokenMgrException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/schema/Server.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/create/table/ForeignKeyIndex.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/arithmetic/BitwiseRightShift.java

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/ExecuteDeParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/OrderByClause.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/AlterDeParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/MySQLGroupConcat.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/CCJSqlParserDefaultVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/create/view/AlterView.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-

jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/ExtractExpression.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/NotEqualsTo.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/Matches.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/DateTimeLiteralExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/ParenthesisFromItem.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/NextValExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/SelectItem.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/arithmetic/BitwiseAnd.java
*

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/schema/MultiPartName.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/cnfexpression/CNFConverter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-

jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/ValuesStatementDeParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/Alias.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/WhenClause.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/merge/MergeUpdate.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/cnfexpression/CloneHelper.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/Between.java

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/alter/AlterExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/update/Update.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/SetStatement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/WindowElement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/arithmetic/Concat.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/CCJSqlParserTreeConstants.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/Token.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/create/view/ForceOption.java$

*

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/replace/Replace.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/FunctionItem.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/KSQLJoinWindow.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/Statements.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/SubJoin.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/UseStatement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/DeleteDeParser.java

*

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/GroupByDeParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/FromItemVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/RegExpMatchOperatorType.java * /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/MultiExpressionList.java * /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-

jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/CCJSqlParserManager.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/alter/AlterOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/SimpleCharStream.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/JsonExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/SetOperationList.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/schema/Column.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/LateralSubSelect.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/create/table/NamedConstraint.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/Pivot.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/conditional/AndExpression.java

*

*

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/create/table/ColumnDefinition.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/SignedExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/create/table/CreateTable.java

 $\label{eq:linear} $$ $$ opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/RegExpMatchOperator.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/OracleHierarchicalExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/GreaterThan.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/ConnectExpressionsVisitor.java

 $/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/delete/Delete.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/LongValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-

jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/SupportsOldOracleJoinSyntax.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182 / 0/jsql parser-2-1-sources-1-0.000 + 0.0$

jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/UnionOp.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/merge/MergeInsert.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/ParseException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/Distinct.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/SelectItemVisitorAdapter.java

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/create/view/CreateView.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/upsert/Upsert.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/InsertDeParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/arithmetic/Subtraction.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/Offset.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/CreateViewDeParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/ASTNodeAccessImpl.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/SelectDeParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/KSQLWindow.java

 $\label{eq:logit} $$ $$ opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/MySQLIndexHint.java$

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/alter/EnableConstraint.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/ItemsList.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/SimpleNode.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/IsNullExpression.java

 $/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/execute/Execute.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/LikeExpression.java * /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-

jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/comment/Comment.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/InExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/IntersectOp.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/ShowColumnsStatement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/Expression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/SelectVisitor.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/JdbcNamedParameter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/TimestampValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/ShowStatementDeParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/ExpressionVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/drop/Drop.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/StringProvider.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/PivotVisitorAdapter.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/ItemsListVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/KeepExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/BinaryExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/OldOracleJoinBinaryExpression.java * /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-

jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/NotExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/StatementVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/SelectBody.java

 $\label{eq:logit} $$ $$ opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/ReplaceDeParser.java$

*

 $/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/GroupByVisitor.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/SelectExpressionItem.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-

jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/SubSelect.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/BaseToken.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/SelectVisitorAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/CollateExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/CaseExpression.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/create/view/TemporaryOption.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/GroupByElement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/UserVariable.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/JJTCCJSqlParserState.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/AddAliasesVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/ExceptOp.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/LimitDeparser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/arithmetic/Modulo.java

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/arithmetic/Division.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/MinusOp.java

 $\label{eq:linear} $$ $$ opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/CreateIndexDeParser.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/JSQLParserException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/AnyType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/FromItemVisitorAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/Select.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/SetOperation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/arithmetic/BitwiseLeftShift.java * /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-

jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/AnyComparisonExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/EqualsTo.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/DropDeParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/alter/DeferrableConstraint.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/Join.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/Commit.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/SelectItemVisitor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/ShowColumnsStatementDeParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/conditional/OrExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/Fetch.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/ExpressionDeParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/AnalyticType.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/NumericBind.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/WindowRange.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/OrderByVisitorAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/NullValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/TablesNamesFinder.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/MinorThanEquals.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/StatementDeParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/RegExpMySQLOperator.java *

 $/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/PartitionByClause.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/OptimizeFor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/Function.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-

jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/DescribeStatement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/Node.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/IntoTableVisitorAdapter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/Skip.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/TimeKeyExpression.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/AllColumns.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/WithItem.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/CreateTableDeParser.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/arithmetic/BitwiseXor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/JdbcParameter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/Parenthesis.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/ASTNodeAccess.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/ExpressionListItem.java

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/AnalyticExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/OrderByDeParser.java

 $\label{eq:linear} $$ $$ opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/create/table/ExcludeConstraint.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/ValuesList.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/GreaterThanEquals.java

 $\label{eq:linear} $$ $$ opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/JsonOperator.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/deparser/AlterViewDeParser.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/DateValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/TableFunction.java

 $\label{eq:linear} $$ $$ opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/arithmetic/Multiplication.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/arithmetic/BitwiseOr.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/util/SelectUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/CCJSqlParserTokenManager.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/parser/JSqlParser.java

/opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/RowConstructor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/HexValue.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/IntervalExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/OrderByElement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/relational/SimilarToExpression.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/expression/operators/arithmetic/Addition.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/select/PlainSelect.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1602088237_1679310406.338182/0/jsqlparser-2-1-sources-1-jar/net/sf/jsqlparser/statement/create/table/Index.java

1.89 classgraph 4.8.65

1.89.1 Available under license :

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2019 Luke Hutchison

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

1.90 resilience4j-circuitbreaker 1.7.1

1.90.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
*
* Copyright 2017: Robert Winkler
*
* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
* You may obtain a copy of the License at
*
* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
*
* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
* limitations under the License.
*
*//
Found in path(s):
```

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1606613663_1681210924.381658/0/resilience4j-circuitbreaker-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/circuitbreaker/utils/package-info.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1606613663_1681210924.381658/0/resilience4j-circuitbreaker-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/circuitbreaker/CircuitBreaker.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

```
* Copyright 2016 Robert Winkler and Bohdan Storozhuk
```

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *

```
* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
```

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

```
*
```

*

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606613663_1681210924.381658/0/resilience4j-circuitbreaker-1-7-1-sources-3jar/io/github/resilience4j/circuitbreaker/internal/CircuitBreakerMetrics.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- /* *
- * Copyright 2019 Robert Winkler
- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
 - http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *
- *
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606613663_1681210924.381658/0/resilience4j-circuitbreaker-1-7-1-sources-3jar/io/github/resilience4j/circuitbreaker/internal/CircuitBreakerStateMachine.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Copyright 2018: Clint Checketts
- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*

- *
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606613663_1681210924.381658/0/resilience4j-circuitbreaker-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/circuitbreaker/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606613663_1681210924.381658/0/resilience4j-circuitbreaker-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/circuitbreaker/internal/package-info.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1606613663_1681210924.381658/0/resilience4j-circuitbreaker-1-7-1-sources-3jar/io/github/resilience4j/circuitbreaker/event/package-info.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

```
*
```

- * Copyright 2016 Robert Winkler
- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *
- *

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606613663_1681210924.381658/0/resilience4j-circuitbreaker-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/circuitbreaker/CircuitBreakerRegistry.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606613663_1681210924.381658/0/resilience4j-circuitbreaker-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/circuitbreaker/event/CircuitBreakerOnSuccessEvent.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1606613663_1681210924.381658/0/resilience4j-circuitbreaker-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/circuitbreaker/event/CircuitBreakerOnErrorEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606613663_1681210924.381658/0/resilience4j-circuitbreaker-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/circuitbreaker/event/AbstractCircuitBreakerEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606613663_1681210924.381658/0/resilience4j-circuitbreaker-1-7-1-sources-3-

jar/io/github/resilience4j/circuitbreaker/event/CircuitBreakerOnIgnoredErrorEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606613663_1681210924.381658/0/resilience4j-circuitbreaker-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/circuitbreaker/event/CircuitBreakerEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606613663_1681210924.381658/0/resilience4j-circuitbreaker-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/circuitbreaker/CallNotPermittedException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606613663_1681210924.381658/0/resilience4j-circuitbreaker-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/circuitbreaker/event/CircuitBreakerOnResetEvent.java

/opt/cola/permits/1606613663_1681210924.381658/0/resilience4j-circuitbreaker-1-7-1-sources-3jar/io/github/resilience4j/circuitbreaker/internal/InMemoryCircuitBreakerRegistry.java */opt/cola/permits/1606613663_1681210924.381658/0/resilience4j-circuitbreaker-1-7-1-sources-3jar/io/github/resilience4j/circuitbreaker/event/CircuitBreakerOnCallNotPermittedEvent.java */opt/cola/permits/1606613663_1681210924.381658/0/resilience4j-circuitbreaker-1-7-1-sources-3jar/io/github/resilience4j/circuitbreaker/event/CircuitBreakerOnCallNotPermittedEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606613663_1681210924.381658/0/resilience4j-circuitbreaker-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/circuitbreaker/event/CircuitBreakerOnStateTransitionEvent.java

1.91 resilience4j-timelimiter 1.7.1

1.91.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
```

* Copyright 2019 Ingyu Hwang

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

 \ast you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.

```
*/
```

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633478_1679419725.3526967/0/resilience4j-timelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/timelimiter/utils/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633478_1679419725.3526967/0/resilience4j-timelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-

jar/io/github/resilience4j/timelimiter/utils/MetricNames.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

*

```
* Copyright 2019 authors
```

*

```
* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
```

- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *

```
*
```

*/

Found in path(s):

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1606633478_1679419725.3526967/0/resilience4j-timelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-
jar/io/github/resilience4j/timelimiter/event/TimeLimiterOnErrorEvent.java
* /opt/cola/permits/1606633478_1679419725.3526967/0/resilience4j-timelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-
jar/io/github/resilience4j/timelimiter/internal/TimeLimiterEventProcessor.java
*
```

 $/opt/cola/permits/1606633478_1679419725.3526967/0/resilience4j-timelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/timelimiter/event/AbstractTimeLimiterEvent.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633478_1679419725.3526967/0/resilience4j-timelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/timelimiter/event/TimeLimiterEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633478_1679419725.3526967/0/resilience4j-timelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/timelimiter/internal/InMemoryTimeLimiterRegistry.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633478_1679419725.3526967/0/resilience4j-timelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/timelimiter/event/TimeLimiterOnTimeoutEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633478_1679419725.3526967/0/resilience4j-timelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/timelimiter/event/TimeLimiterOnSuccessEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633478_1679419725.3526967/0/resilience4j-timelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2jar/io/github/resilience4j/timelimiter/TimeLimiterRegistry.java

```
*
```

/opt/cola/permits/1606633478_1679419725.3526967/0/resilience4j-timelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/timelimiter/event/package-info.java

1.92 resilience4j-ratelimiter 1.7.1

1.92.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
```

```
*
```

* Copyright 2016 Robert Winkler and Bohdan Storozhuk

- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

- *
- http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *
- *

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633511_1680686378.7788668/0/resilience4j-ratelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/ratelimiter/RequestNotPermitted.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633511_1680686378.7788668/0/resilience4j-ratelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/ratelimiter/internal/InMemoryRateLimiterRegistry.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1606633511_1680686378.7788668/0/resilience4j-ratelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/ratelimiter/event/RateLimiterEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633511_1680686378.7788668/0/resilience4j-ratelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/ratelimiter/internal/RateLimiterEventProcessor.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633511_1680686378.7788668/0/resilience4j-ratelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/ratelimiter/RateLimiterRegistry.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633511_1680686378.7788668/0/resilience4j-ratelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/ratelimiter/RateLimiterConfig.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633511_1680686378.7788668/0/resilience4j-ratelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/ratelimiter/event/RateLimiterOnSuccessEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633511_1680686378.7788668/0/resilience4j-ratelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/ratelimiter/event/AbstractRateLimiterEvent.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1606633511_1680686378.7788668/0/resilience4j-ratelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/ratelimiter/internal/SemaphoreBasedRateLimiter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633511_1680686378.7788668/0/resilience4j-ratelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/ratelimiter/event/RateLimiterOnFailureEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633511_1680686378.7788668/0/resilience4j-ratelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/ratelimiter/event/RateLimiterOnDrainedEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633511_1680686378.7788668/0/resilience4j-ratelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/ratelimiter/RateLimiter.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633511_1680686378.7788668/0/resilience4j-ratelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/ratelimiter/internal/AtomicRateLimiter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
*
```

```
* Copyright 2018: Clint Checketts
```

*

```
* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
```

```
* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
```

```
* You may obtain a copy of the License at
```

*

```
* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
```

*

```
* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
```

```
* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
```

```
* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
```

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

```
* limitations under the License.
```

```
*
```

....

*/

Found in path(s):

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1606633511_1680686378.7788668/0/resilience4j-ratelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/ratelimiter/internal/package-info.java
```

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1606633511_1680686378.7788668/0/resilience4j-ratelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/ratelimiter/package-info.java
```

```
*
```

/opt/cola/permits/1606633511_1680686378.7788668/0/resilience4j-ratelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/ratelimiter/event/package-info.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1606633511_1680686378.7788668/0/resilience4j-ratelimiter-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/ratelimiter/utils/package-info.java
```

1.93 resilience4j-retry 1.7.1

1.93.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
```

*

```
* Copyright 2019 Mahmoud Romeh
```

```
*
```

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

- * limitations under the License.
- •••
- *

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633503_1681210969.2711658/0/resilience4j-retry-1-7-1-sources-2jar/io/github/resilience4j/retry/MaxRetriesExceeded.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

```
* Copyright 2017 Dan Maas
```

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633503_1681210969.2711658/0/resilience4j-retry-1-7-1-sources-2-

jar/io/github/resilience 4j/retry/internal/InMemoryRetryRegistry.java

jar/io/github/resilience4j/retry/RetryRegistry.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

*

- * Copyright 2018: Clint Checketts
- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- * *
- http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

- *
- *
- */

Found in path(s):

 $\label{eq:constraint} $$ $$ opt/cola/permits/1606633503_1681210969.2711658/0/resilience4j-retry-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/retry/event/package-info.java$

 $\label{eq:cola} $$ $$ opt/cola/permits/1606633503_1681210969.2711658/0/resilience4j-retry-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/retry/internal/package-info.java $$$

*

/opt/cola/permits/1606633503_1681210969.2711658/0/resilience4j-retry-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/retry/utils/package-info.java

*/opt/cola/permits/1606633503_1681210969.2711658/0/resilience4j-retry-1-7-1-sources-2-

jar/io/github/resilience4j/retry/package-info.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- / *
- * Copyright 2016 Robert Winkler
- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *
- *
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633503_1681210969.2711658/0/resilience4j-retry-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/retry/event/RetryOnErrorEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633503_1681210969.2711658/0/resilience4j-retry-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/retry/event/RetryEvent.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1606633503_1681210969.2711658/0/resilience4j-retry-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/retry/internal/RetryImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633503_1681210969.2711658/0/resilience4j-retry-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/retry/event/RetryOnSuccessEvent.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1606633503_1681210969.2711658 / 0/resilience4j-retry-1-7-1-sources-2-1000 - 1$

jar/io/github/resilience4j/retry/event/AbstractRetryEvent.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1606633503_1681210969.2711658/0/resilience4j-retry-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/retry/Retry.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633503_1681210969.2711658/0/resilience4j-retry-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/retry/event/RetryOnIgnoredErrorEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633503_1681210969.2711658/0/resilience4j-retry-1-7-1-sources-2-jar/io/github/resilience4j/retry/RetryConfig.java

1.94 resilience4j-core 1.7.1

1.94.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
```

* Copyright 2017: Robert Winkler

- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *
- *
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/StopWatch.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/EventConsumer.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/EventPublisher.java
```

```
*
```

 $/opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/EventProcessor.java$

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

```
* Copyright 2019 Robert Winkler and Bohdan Storozhuk
```

*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/metrics/SlidingTimeWindowMetrics.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/metrics/AbstractAggregation.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/metrics/FixedSizeSlidingWindowMetrics.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/metrics/SnapshotImpl.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/metrics/TotalAggregation.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/metrics/Metrics.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/metrics/Measurement.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/metrics/Snapshot.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/metrics/PartialAggregation.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2020 KrnSaurabh

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/registry/InMemoryRegistryStore.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-

jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/RegistryStore.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2019 Ingyu Hwang

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

* *

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/metrics/MetricsPublisher.java

jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/registry/CompositeRegistryEventConsumer.java *

/opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/registry/RegistryEventConsumer.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2002-2019 the original author or authors.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

* You may obtain a copy of the License at

*

* https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

* limitations under the License.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/lang/NonNull.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/lang/NonNullFields.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/lang/Nullable.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- *
- * Copyright 2016 Robert Winkler and Bohdan Storozhuk
- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/ResultUtils.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- *
- * Copyright 2019: Robert Winkler
- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *
- *
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/registry/AbstractRegistryEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/registry/EntryRemovedEvent.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/registry/EntryReplacedEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/registry/RegistryEvent.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-

jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/registry/EntryAddedEvent.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- /*
- *

* Copyright 2019 Mahmoud Romeh, Robert Winkler

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *

*

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/Registry.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/registry/AbstractRegistry.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
* Copyright 2019 Mahmoud Romeh
* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
* You may obtain a copy of the License at
*
*
      http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
* limitations under the License.
*
*/
Found in path(s):
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/ConfigurationNotFoundException.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

```
* Copyright 2018: Clint Checketts
```

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

```
* You may obtain a copy of the License at
```

*

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

*

```
* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
```

```
* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
```

```
* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
```

```
* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
```

```
* limitations under the License.
```

```
*
```

*

*/

Found in path(s):

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/registry/package-info.java
```

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/package-info.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/* *

```
* Copyright 2020: Robert Winkler
```

*

```
* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
```

- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- * *

```
http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
```

- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *
- *
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/CallableUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/StringUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/CheckFunctionUtils.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/exception/AcquirePermissionCancelledException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/SupplierUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/CompletionStageUtils.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/ClassUtils.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* Copyright 2002-2017 the original author or authors.

*

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *

- * https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/lang/NonNullApi.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- /*
- *

* Copyright 2020 krnsaurabh

- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *
- k
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/ContextPropagator.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/NamingThreadFactory.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1606633587_1679419732.9186537/0/resilience4j-core-1-7-1-sources-3-jar/io/github/resilience4j/core/ContextAwareScheduledThreadPoolExecutor.java$

1.95 resilience4j-bulkhead 1.7.1

1.95.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- *
- * Copyright 2018: Clint Checketts
- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
 - http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *
- *
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1-jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/event/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1-jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/package-info.java

*

/opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1-jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/internal/package-info.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1-jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/utils/package-info.java

jar/10/g1thub/resinence4j/burknead/utils/package-info.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

*

- * Copyright 2019 Robert Winkler, Mahmoud Romeh
- *

* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

- \ast you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- \ast See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *
- *
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/internal/FixedThreadPoolBulkhead.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- /* *
- * Copyright 2017 Robert Winkler, Lucas Lech
- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
 - http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *
- *
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1-jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/internal/SemaphoreBulkhead.java

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1-jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/event/BulkheadOnCallRejectedEvent.java
```

*

/opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1-jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/event/BulkheadEvent.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1-jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/event/AbstractBulkheadEvent.java$

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1-jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/internal/InMemoryBulkheadRegistry.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1-jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/BulkheadFullException.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1-jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/BulkheadRegistry.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/event/BulkheadOnCallPermittedEvent.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

*

* Copyright 2016 Robert Winkler, Lucas Lech

- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

```
* You may obtain a copy of the License at
```

- *
- http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *
- *

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/BulkheadConfig.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

```
.....
```

* Copyright 2016 Robert Winkler, Lucas Lech, Mahmoud Romeh

- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *
- *
- */

Found in path(s):

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1-
jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/ThreadPoolBulkheadConfig.java
No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.
```

```
/*
* Copyright 2017 Jan Sykora
```

*

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- * http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/event/BulkheadOnCallFinishedEvent.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
```

*

- * Copyright 2017 Robert Winkler, Lucas Lech, Mahmoud Romeh
- *
- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *
- *

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1-jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/ThreadPoolBulkheadRegistry.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/internal/InMemoryThreadPoolBulkheadRegistry.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

- * Copyright 2017: Robert Winkler, Lucas Lech
- *

- * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- * You may obtain a copy of the License at
- *
- http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- *
- * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- * limitations under the License.
- *
- *
- */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1-jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/Bulkhead.java

* /opt/cola/permits/1606633632_1680686380.0220854/0/resilience4j-bulkhead-1-7-1-sources-1-jar/io/github/resilience4j/bulkhead/ThreadPoolBulkhead.java

1.96 swagger-integration 2.1.2

1.96.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.97 swagger-jaxrs2 2.1.2

1.97.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.98 plexus-utils 1.5.12

1.98.1 Available under license :

Apache-2.0

1.99 justify 0.17.0

1.99.1 Available under license :

This directory contains the materials originally authored by json-schema.org. The original files can be obtained from <https://github.com/json-schema-org/json-schema-org.github.io>.

The source material is licensed under the AFL or BSD license.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but

excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made,

use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

(a) You must give any otherrecipients of the Work orDerivative Works a copy of this License; and

- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along

with the Derivative Works; or,

within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. Copyright © 2018-2019 the Justify authors. This software is licensed under the Apache License, Versions 2.0.

For testing purposes, this product includes 3rd-party products with separate copyright notices and license terms. Your use of the source code for these products is subject to the terms and conditions of the product's license, as noted in the LICENSE-<product name> files in this directory.

* Addressable (https://github.com/sporkmonger/addressable)

- * JSON-Schema-Test-Suite (https://github.com/json-schema-org/JSON-Schema-Test-Suite)
- * JSON Schema website (https://github.com/json-schema-org/json-schema-org.github.io)
- * RFC::RFC822::Address (https://github.com/Abigail/rfc--rfc822--address)
- * Test262: ECMAScript Test Suite (https://github.com/tc39/test262)

This program is copyright 1999, 2000, 2009 by Abigail.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER

LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING

FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE

SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER

DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

The << Software identified by reference to the Ecma Standard* ("Software)">> is protected by copyright and is being

made available under the "BSD License", included below. This Software may be subject to third party rights (rights from parties other than Ecma International), including patent rights, and no licenses under such third party rights are granted under this license even if the third party concerned is a member of Ecma International. SEE THE ECMA

CODE OF CONDUCT IN PATENT MATTERS AVAILABLE AT http://www.ecma-

international.org/memento/codeofconduct.htm FOR

INFORMATION REGARDING THE LICENSING OF PATENT CLAIMS THAT ARE REQUIRED TO IMPLEMENT ECMA INTERNATIONAL STANDARDS*.

Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Ecma International All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following

disclaimer.

- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the authors nor Ecma International may be used to endorse or promote products derived from

this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE ECMA INTERNATIONAL "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT

LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT

SHALL ECMA INTERNATIONAL BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES

(INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS

INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,

OR TORT (INCLUDING

NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

* Ecma International Standards hereafter means Ecma International Standards as well as Ecma Technical Reports Copyright (c) 2012 Julian Berman

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy

of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical

transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License,

each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License. You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

- for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. The contents under the following directory are originally authored by json-schema.org. /justify/src/test/resources/org/json_schema/examples/

The original files can be obtained from: https://github.com/json-schema-org/json-schema-org.github.io

The source material is licensed under the AFL or BSD license.

1.100 servlet-api 3.1.0

1.100.1 Available under license :

COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.0

1. Definitions.

1.1. Contributor. means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. Contributor Version. means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. Covered Software. means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. Executable. means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

1.5. Initial Developer. means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. Larger Work. means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. License. means this document.

1.8.

Licensable. means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. Modifications. means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. Original Software. means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

1.11. Patent Claims. means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.12.

Source Code. means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

1.13. You. (or .Your.) means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, .You. includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under

common control with You. For purposes of this definition, .control. means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under

intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the

combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has

deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available

in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients. rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient.s rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered

Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

4. Versions of the License.

4.1. New Versions.

Sun Microsystems, Inc. is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the

License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN .AS IS. BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES

THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer

or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as .Participant.) alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOST PROFITS, LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY.S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS

DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a .commercial item,. as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of .commercial computer software. (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. ? 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and .commercial computer software documentation. as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction.s conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys. fees and expenses.

The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for

compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-oflaw provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California

and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software,

we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any

program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute

verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works

in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code

for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the

major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute

the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among

countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY

OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.

Copyright (C)

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

"CLASSPATH" EXCEPTION TO THE GPL VERSION 2

Certain source files distributed by Sun Microsystems, Inc. are subject to the following clarification and special exception to the GPL Version 2, but only where Sun has expressly included in the particular source file's header the words

"Sun designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" exception as provided by Sun in the License file that accompanied this code."

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License Version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module.? An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library.? If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but

you are not obligated to do so.? If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

1.101 slf4j-impl 2.17.1 1.101.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity

exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this

License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Apache Log4j SLF4J Binding Copyright 1999-1969 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

1.102 checker-qual 3.31.0

1.102.1 Available under license :

Checker Framework qualifiers Copyright 2004-present by the Checker Framework developers

MIT License:

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT,

TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM,

OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

1.103 woodstox 6.2.4

1.103.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License. "Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution." "Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this

License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its

distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.This copy of Jackson JSON processor databind module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License").See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

1.104 jetty 9.4.18.v20190429

1.104.1 Available under license :

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0, or the Apache Software License 2.0 which is available at https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

- a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and
- b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:
- i) changes to the Program, and
- ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor

itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program. "Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

 a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform,

distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor,

- if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.
 b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.
- c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein,

no assurances are provided by any

Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

- b) its license agreement:
 - i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;
 - ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
- iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and
- iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a

medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program. Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if

any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify

Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example,

a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining

the appropriateness of using

and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable

law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution

of the Program as soon as

reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the

Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain

separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously

marked or otherwise

designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative
- Works; within the Source form or

documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor,

except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

 Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions)

on an "AS IS" BASIS,

WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited
- to damages for loss of goodwill,

work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Jetty Web Container

Copyright 1995-2018 Mort Bay Consulting Pty Ltd.

The Jetty Web Container is Copyright Mort Bay Consulting Pty Ltd unless otherwise noted.

Jetty is dual licensed under both

* The Apache 2.0 License http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.html

and

* The Eclipse Public 1.0 License http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Jetty may be distributed under either license.

-----Eclipse

The following artifacts are EPL. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:org.eclipse.jdt.core

The following artifacts are EPL and ASL2. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:javax.security.auth.message The following artifacts are EPL and CDDL 1.0. * org.eclipse.jetty.orbit:javax.mail.glassfish

Oracle

The following artifacts are CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception. https://glassfish.dev.java.net/nonav/public/CDDL+GPL.html

* javax.servlet:javax.servlet-api

* javax.annotation:javax.annotation-api

* javax.transaction:javax.transaction-api

* javax.websocket:javax.websocket-api

Oracle OpenJDK

If ALPN is used to negotiate HTTP/2 connections, then the following artifacts may be included in the distribution or downloaded when ALPN module is selected.

* java.sun.security.ssl

These artifacts replace/modify OpenJDK classes. The modififications are hosted at github and both modified and original are under GPL v2 with classpath exceptions.

http://openjdk.java.net/legal/gplv2+ce.html

_____ OW2

The following artifacts are licensed by the OW2 Foundation according to the terms of http://asm.ow2.org/license.html

org.ow2.asm:asm-commons org.ow2.asm:asm

Apache

The following artifacts are ASL2 licensed.

org.apache.taglibs:taglibs-standard-spec org.apache.taglibs:taglibs-standard-impl

MortBay

The following artifacts are ASL2 licensed. Based on selected classes from following Apache Tomcat jars, all ASL2 licensed.

org.mortbay.jasper:apache-jsp org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-juli org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jsp-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-el-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-api org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-util-scan org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-util

org.mortbay.jasper:apache-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-jasper-el org.apache.tomcat:tomcat-el-api

Mortbay

The following artifacts are CDDL + GPLv2 with classpath exception.

https://glassfish.dev.java.net/nonav/public/CDDL+GPL.html

org.eclipse.jetty.toolchain:jetty-schemas

Assorted

The UnixCrypt.java code implements the one way cryptography used by Unix systems for simple password protection. Copyright 1996 Aki Yoshida, modified April 2001 by Iris Van den Broeke, Daniel Deville. Permission to use, copy, modify and distribute UnixCrypt for non-commercial or commercial purposes and without fee is granted provided that the copyright notice appears in all copies.

1.105 jackson-jaxrs-xml-provider 2.12.7

1.105.1 Available under license :

This copy of Jackson JSON processor databind module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 # Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007.

It is currently developed by a community of developers, as well as supported commercially by FasterXML.com.

Licensing

Jackson core and extension components may be licensed under different licenses. To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file. For more information, including possible other licensing options, contact FasterXML.com (http://fasterxml.com).

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

1.106 istack-commons 3.0.7

1.106.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

<!--

DO NOT ALTER OR REMOVE COPYRIGHT NOTICES OR THIS HEADER.

Copyright (c) 1997-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

The contents of this file are subject to the terms of either the GNU General Public License Version 2 only ("GPL") or the Common Development and Distribution License("CDDL") (collectively, the "License"). You may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You can obtain a copy of the License at http://glassfish.java.net/public/CDDL+GPL_1_1.html or packager/legal/LICENSE.txt. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

When distributing the software, include this License Header Notice in each file and include the License file at packager/legal/LICENSE.txt.

GPL Classpath Exception: Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath"

exception as provided by Oracle in the GPL Version 2 section of the License file that accompanied this code.

Modifications:

If applicable, add the following below the License Header, with the fields enclosed by brackets [] replaced by your own identifying information: "Portions Copyright [year] [name of copyright owner]"

Contributor(s):

If you wish your version of this file to be governed by only the CDDL or only the GPL Version 2, indicate your decision by adding "[Contributor] elects to include this software in this distribution under the [CDDL or GPL Version 2] license." If you don't indicate a single choice of license, a recipient has the option to distribute your version of this file under either the CDDL, the GPL Version 2 or to extend the choice of license to its licensees as provided above. However, if you add GPL Version 2 code and therefore, elected the GPL Version 2 license, then the option applies only if the new

code is made subject to such option by the copyright holder.

-->

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1907573660_1707658336.1686168/0/istack-commons-runtime-3-0-7-4-jar/META-INF/maven/com.sun.istack/istack-commons-runtime/pom.xml No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Manifest-Version: 1.0 Created-By: Apache Maven Bundle Plugin Built-By: build Build-Jdk: 9.0.4 Implementation-Build-Id: 3.0.7-c8b5e20894f565780625d6f9b018ef7c458cd68 8, 2018-08-29T05:23:37-0700 Bnd-LastModified: 1535545434210 Bundle-Description: istack common utility code Bundle-DocURL: http://www.oracle.com/ Bundle-License: https://glassfish.java.net/public/CDDL+GPL_1_1.html, h ttps://glassfish.java.net/public/CDDL+GPL_1_1.html

Bundle-ManifestVersion: 2 Bundle-Name: istack common utility code runtime Bundle-SymbolicName: com.sun.istack.commons-runtime Bundle-Vendor: Oracle Corporation Bundle-Version: 3.0.7 Export-Package: com.sun.istack;version="3.0.7";uses:="javax.activation ,javax.xml.stream,org.xml.sax,org.xml.sax.helpers",com.sun.istack.loc alization;version="3.0.7",com.sun.istack.logging;version="3.0.7" Implementation-Title: istack common utility code runtime Implementation-Vendor: Oracle Corporation Implementation-Vendor-Id: com.sun.istack Implementation-Version: 3.0.7 Import-Package: javax.activation, javax.xml.namespace, javax.xml.stream, org.xml.sax,org.xml.sax.helpers Originally-Created-By: Apache Maven Bundle Plugin Require-Capability: osgi.ee;filter:="(&(osgi.ee=JavaSE)(version=1.7))" Tool: Bnd-3.2.0.201605172007

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/1907573660_1707658336.1686168/0/istack-commons-runtime-3-0-7-4-jar/META-INF/MANIFEST.MF

1.107 golang 1.20.14

1.107.1 Notifications :

This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org/) This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com). This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

1.107.2 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity

on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License,

each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual,

worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained

within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

- for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory,

whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "{}" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright {yyyy} {name of copyright owner}

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. The Go source code and supporting files in this directory are covered by the usual Go license (see ../../../LICENSE).

When building with GOEXPERIMENT=boringcrypto, the following applies.

The goboringcrypto_linux_amd64.syso object file is built from BoringSSL source code by build/build.sh and is covered by the BoringSSL license reproduced below and also at https://boringssl.googlesource.com/boringssl/+/fips-20190808/LICENSE.

BoringSSL is a fork of OpenSSL. As such, large parts of it fall under OpenSSL licensing. Files that are completely new have a Google copyright and an ISC license. This license is reproduced at the bottom of this file.

Contributors to BoringSSL are required to follow the CLA rules for Chromium: https://cla.developers.google.com/clas

Some files from Intel are under yet another license, which is also included underneath.

The OpenSSL toolkit stays under a dual license, i.e. both the conditions of the OpenSSL License and the original SSLeay license apply to the toolkit. See below for the actual license texts. Actually both licenses are BSD-style Open Source

licenses. In case of any license issues related to OpenSSL please contact openssl-core@openssl.org.

The following are Google-internal bug numbers where explicit permission from some authors is recorded for use of their work. (This is purely for our own record keeping.) 27287199

27287880 27287883

OpenSSL License

/* ______

* Copyright (c) 1998-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

*

- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

* are met:

- *
- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- *

- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following

disclaimer in

- * the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
- * distribution.
- *
- * 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this
- * software must display the following acknowledgment:
- * "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project
- * for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.openssl.org/)"

*

- * 4. The names "OpenSSL Toolkit" and "OpenSSL Project" must not be used to
- * endorse or promote products derived from this software without
- * prior written permission. For written permission, please contact
- * openssl-core@openssl.org.
- *
- * 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSSL"
- * nor may "OpenSSL" appear in their names without prior written
- * permission of the OpenSSL Project.
- *
- * 6. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following
- * acknowledgment:
- * "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project
- * for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit

```
(http://www.openssl.org/)"
```

*

- * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OpenSSL PROJECT ``AS IS" AND ANY
- * EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
- * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
- * PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OpenSSL PROJECT OR
- * ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
- * SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT
- * NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES;
- * LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)

* HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT,

- * STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)
- * ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED
- * OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

```
* _____
```

*

- * This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young
- * (eay@cryptsoft.com). This product
- includes software written by Tim
- * Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).
- *
- */

Original SSLeay License

/* Copyright (C) 1995-1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)

* All rights reserved.

*

* This package is an SSL implementation written

* by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com).

* The implementation was written so as to conform with Netscapes SSL.

*

* This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long as

* the following conditions are aheared to. The following conditions

* apply to all code found in this distribution, be it the RC4, RSA,

* lhash, DES, etc., code; not just the SSL code. The SSL documentation

* included with this distribution is covered by the same copyright terms

* except that the holder is Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

*

* Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in

* the code are not to be removed.

* If this package is used in a product, Eric Young should be given attribution * as the author of

the parts of the library used.

* This can be in the form of a textual message at program startup or

* in documentation (online or textual) provided with the package.

*

* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions* are met:

* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright

* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright

* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the

 \ast documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software

* must display the following acknowledgement:

* "This product includes cryptographic software written by

* Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)"

* The word 'cryptographic' can be left out if the rouines from the library

* being used are

not cryptographic related :-).

* 4. If you include any Windows specific code (or a derivative thereof) from

* the apps directory (application code) you must include an acknowledgement:

* "This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com)"

*

* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ERIC YOUNG ``AS IS" AND

* ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE

* IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

* ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE

* FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL

* DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS

* OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)

* HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT

* LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY

* OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE

POSSIBILITY OF

* SUCH DAMAGE.

*

* The licence and distribution terms for any publically available version or

* derivative of this code cannot be changed. i.e. this code cannot simply be

* copied and put under another distribution licence

* [including the GNU Public Licence.]

*/

ISC license used for completely new code in BoringSSL:

/* Copyright (c) 2015, Google Inc.

*

* Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any

* purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above

* copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

*

* THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES

* WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF

* MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY

* SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES

* WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION

* OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE

OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN

* CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. */

Some files from Intel carry the following license:

Copyright (c) 2012, Intel Corporation

#

All rights reserved.

#

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are

met:

* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

#

* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright

notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the

- # documentation and/or other materials provided with the
- # distribution.
- #
- #* Neither the name of the Intel Corporation nor the names of its
- # contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
- # this software without specific prior written permission.
- #
- #

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY INTEL CORPORATION

""AS IS"" AND ANY

EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL INTEL CORPORATION OR
CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL,
EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR
PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF
LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING
NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS
SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
Apache License 2.0

Copyright 2010-2021 Mike Bostock

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS

OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

People who have agreed to one of the CLAs and can contribute patches.

The AUTHORS file lists the copyright holders; this file

lists people. For example, Google employees are listed here

but not in AUTHORS, because Google holds the copyright.

#

https://developers.google.com/open-source/cla/individual

https://developers.google.com/open-source/cla/corporate

#

Names should be added to this file as:

Name <email address>

Raul Silvera <rsilvera@google.com>

Tipp Moseley <tipp@google.com>

Hyoun Kyu Cho <netforce@google.com>

Martin Spier <spiermar@gmail.com> Taco de Wolff <tacodewolff@gmail.com> Andrew Hunter <andrewhhunter@gmail.com> Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER

OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity

on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained

within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory,

whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Copyright (c) 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER

OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Copyright 2009-2017 Andrea Leofreddi <a.leofreddi@vleo.net>. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS

OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON

ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF

ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The views and conclusions contained in the software and documentation are those of the authors and should not be interpreted as representing official policies, either expressed or implied, of Andrea Leofreddi.

1.108 squiggly-filter-jackson 1.3.18 1.108.1 Available under license :

Copyright (c) 2016, Ryan Bohn All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

1.109 jaxb-core 2.3.1 1.109.1 Available under license :

Apache CXF Copyright 2006-2010 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a

cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

1.110 activation 1.2.0

1.110.1 Available under license :

COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.1

1. Definitions.

1.1. "Contributor" means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. "Covered Software" means (a) the Original Software, or (b)Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing OriginalSoftware with files containing Modifications, in each case including

portions thereof.

1.4. "Executable" means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

1.5. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. "License" means this document.

1.8. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. "Modifications" means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. "Original Software" means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

1.11. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process,

and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.12. "Source Code" means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

1.13. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You
delete from the Original Software, or
(2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software (b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor

Version (or portions of such

combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of

Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it

absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any

terms which differ from this License

are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

4. Versions of the License.

4.1. New Versions.

Oracle is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN

6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as "Participant") alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the

Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that the Participant Software directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.

6.4. In the event of termination

under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above,

all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT

(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and "commercial computer software documentation" as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer

software under this License.

9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction's conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of

Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or

regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-of-law provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This General Public

License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute

copies of such a program, whether gratis

or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must

be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a

notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this

License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute

such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or

collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for

making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs,

unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works.

These actions are

prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not

excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute

so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software

distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation

may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free

software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY

GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL

DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief

idea of what it does. Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version

69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

#

Certain source files distributed by Oracle America, Inc. and/or its affiliates are subject to the following clarification and special exception to the GPLv2, based on the GNU Project exception for its Classpath libraries, known as the GNU Classpath Exception, but only where Oracle has expressly included in the particular source file's header the words "Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" exception as provided by Oracle in the LICENSE file that accompanied this code."

You should also note that Oracle includes multiple, independent programs in this software package. Some of those programs are provided under licenses deemed incompatible with the GPLv2 by the Free Software Foundation and

others. For example, the package includes programs licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0. Such programs are licensed to you under their original licenses.

Oracle facilitates your further distribution of this package by adding the Classpath Exception to the necessary parts of its GPLv2 code, which permits you to use that code in combination with other independent modules not licensed under the GPLv2. However, note that this would not permit you to commingle code under an incompatible license with Oracle's GPLv2 licensed code by, for example, cutting and pasting such code into a file also containing Oracle's GPLv2 licensed code and then distributing the result. Additionally, if you were to remove the Classpath Exception from any of the files to which it applies and distribute the result, you would likely be required to license some or all of the other code in that distribution under the GPLv2 as well, and since the GPLv2 is incompatible with the license terms of some items included

in the distribution by Oracle, removing the Classpath Exception could therefore effectively compromise your ability to further distribute the package.

Proceed with caution and we recommend that you obtain the advice of a lawyer skilled in open source matters before removing the Classpath Exception or making modifications to this package which may subsequently be redistributed and/or involve the use of third party software.

CLASSPATH EXCEPTION

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet,

for each linked

independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

1.111 isorelax 20090621

1.111.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* @(#)\$Id: IslandVerifier.java,v 1.6 2003/05/30 23:46:32 kkawa Exp \$

* Copyright 2001 MURATA Makoto, KAWAGUCHI Kohsuke

*

* Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining

* a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the

* "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including

* without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish,

* distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to

* permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to

* the following conditions:

* The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included

* in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

*

* THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND,

* EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF

* MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT.

* IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY

* CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT,

* TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE

* SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/2002264690_1714712542.8493288/0/isorelax-20090621-sources-5jar/org/iso_relax/dispatcher/IslandVerifier.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

* @(#)\$Id: Dispatcher.java,v 1.6 2003/05/30 23:46:32 kkawa Exp \$

* Copyright 2001 MURATA Makoto, KAWAGUCHI Kohsuke

*

/*

* Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining

* a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the

* "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including

* without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish,

* distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to

* permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to

* the following conditions:

*

* The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included

* in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

*

* THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND,

* EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF

* MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT.

* IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY

* CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT,

* TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE

* SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/2002264690_1714712542.8493288/0/isorelax-20090621-sources-5jar/org/iso_relax/dispatcher/Dispatcher.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* @(#)\$Id: IgnoredSchema.java,v 1.5 2003/05/30 23:46:32 kkawa Exp \$

*

* Copyright 2001 Kohsuke KAWAGUCHI

*

* Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining

* a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the

* "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including

* without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish,

* distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to

* permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to

* the following conditions:

*

* The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included

* in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

* THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND,

* EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF

* MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. * IN NO

EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY

* CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT,

* TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE

* SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/2002264690_1714712542.8493288/0/isorelax-20090621-sources-5jar/org/iso_relax/dispatcher/impl/IgnoredSchema.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* @(#)\$Id: AttributesDecl.java,v 1.3 2001/11/01 00:11:45 kkawa Exp \$

* Copyright 2001 Kohsuke KAWAGUCHI

* Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining

* a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the

* "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including

* without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish,

* distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to

* permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to

* the following conditions:

* The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included

* in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

* THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND,

* EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF

* MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT.

* IN NO

EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY

* CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT,

* TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE

* SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/2002264690_1714712542.8493288/0/isorelax-20090621-sources-5jar/org/iso_relax/dispatcher/AttributesDecl.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*
* @(#)\$Id: SchemaProvider.java,v 1.6 2003/05/30 23:46:32 kkawa Exp \$
*
* Copyright 2001 Kohsuke KAWAGUCHI
*
* Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining
* a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the
* "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including
* without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish,
* distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to
* permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to
* the following conditions:
*
* The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included
* in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.
*
* THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND,
* EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF
* MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT.
* IN NO
EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY
* CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT,
* TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE
* SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/2002264690_1714712542.8493288/0/isorelax-20090621-sources-5jar/org/iso_relax/dispatcher/SchemaProvider.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* @(#)\$Id: ElementDecl.java,v 1.3 2001/11/01 00:11:45 kkawa Exp \$

*

* Copyright 2001 Kohsuke KAWAGUCHI

* Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining

* a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the

* "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including

* without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish,

* distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to

* permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to

* the following conditions:

* The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included

* in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

* THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND,

* EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF

* MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. * IN NO EVENT

SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY

* CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT,

* TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE

* SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/2002264690_1714712542.8493288/0/isorelax-20090621-sources-5jar/org/iso_relax/dispatcher/ElementDecl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* @(#)\$Id: DispatcherImpl.java,v 1.5 2003/05/30 23:46:32 kkawa Exp \$

*

* Copyright 2001 Kohsuke KAWAGUCHI

*

* Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining

* a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the

* "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including

* without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish,

* distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to

* permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to

* the following conditions:

*

* The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included

* in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

*

* THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND,

* EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF

* MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. * IN NO

EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY

* CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT,

* TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE

* SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/2002264690_1714712542.8493288/0/isorelax-20090621-sources-5-jar/org/iso_relax/dispatcher/impl/DispatcherImpl.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* @(#)\$Id: IslandSchema.java,v 1.5 2003/05/30 23:46:32 kkawa Exp \$

*

* Copyright 2001 KAWAGUCHI Kohsuke

*

* Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining

* a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the

* "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including

* without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish,

* distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to

* permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to

* the following conditions:

*

* The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included

* in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

*

* THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND,

* EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF

* MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT.

* IN NO EVENT

SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY

* CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT,

* TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE

* SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

*/

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/2002264690_1714712542.8493288/0/isorelax-20090621-sources-5jar/org/iso_relax/dispatcher/IslandSchema.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*

* @(#)\$Id: IslandSchemaReader.java,v 1.4 2001/11/01 00:11:45 kkawa Exp \$

*

* Copyright 2001 KAWAGUCHI Kohsuke

*

* Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining

* a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the

* "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including

* without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish,

* distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to

* permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to

* the following conditions:

*

* The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included

* in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

*

* THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND,

* EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF

* MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT.

* IN

NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY * CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, * TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE * SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. */

Found in path(s):

* /opt/cola/permits/2002264690_1714712542.8493288/0/isorelax-20090621-sources-5-jar/org/iso_relax/dispatcher/IslandSchemaReader.java

Cisco and the Cisco logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Cisco and/or its affiliates in the U.S. and other countries. To view a list of Cisco trademarks, go to this URL: www.cisco.com/go/trademarks. Third-party trademarks mentioned are the property of their respective owners. The use of the word partner does not imply a partnership relationship between Cisco and any other company. (1110R)

©2024 Cisco Systems, Inc. All rights reserved.